
"City of Choice"

City Council Meeting
6:30pm - 10:00pm

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM
200 S. Main St.
Cibolo, Texas 78108

Est. Duration: 2 hr 35 min

** Revised **

1. Call to Order

As the presiding officer over this meeting, one of my duties is to maintain an appropriate and professional
atmosphere to conduct the business of the city. Statements made during the meeting, no matter to whom they are
directed, must be made with the utmost respect and dignity of others. It has become apparent that when anyone
during a meeting speaks in a manner other than with dignity and respect of others it distracts from and interferes
with the Council’s efforts to conduct city business in an efficient and effective manner. Such conduct during our
meetings, will be admonished, called “out of order”, and the speaker will lose the floor. Any repeated conduct by a City
Councilmember at the same meeting will result in that person losing the eligibility to be recognized to speak beyond
one minute per any item on the agenda, other than to make a motion, second a motion or participate in a voice vote
on any item.

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences

2A. Excused Absence

3. Invocation

4. Pledge of Allegiance

5. Proclamations

5A. Proclamation for National First Responders Day

6. Citizens to be Heard

This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It is the opportunity for
visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak
must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of the meeting. City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda
issue, nor may any action be taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, City Council may present any
factual response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion - JC-0169) (Limit of three minutes each.)
All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be addressed to any individual member
of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the
meeting or threatening to the member or any attendee. Any person violating this policy may be requested to leave the
meeting, but no person may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint
expressed. This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter regarding the City of
Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov and
vchapman@cibolotx.gov or telephone 210-566-6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting.

7. Public Hearing



7A. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow an Accessory Living
Quarters use in a Manufactured Home District (MH-1) for certain real property located at 432 Tolle Road, legally
described as RABY ESTATES LOT 1, 1.93 AC. (Mr. Spencer)

7B. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real property
located at 112 Rodeo Way, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6, LOT 62R, 0.59 AC. (Mr.
Spencer)

7C. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow Local Convenience
Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5,000 square feet) use in a General Commercial District (C-4) for certain real
property located at 12880 IH-10, legally described as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 11.26 AC. (Mr. Spencer)

8. Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items)

(All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will be approved by one
motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which case the
item will be removed from the consent agenda and will be considered as part of the order of business.)

8A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on October 15, 2024.

9. Staff Update

9A. Administration
— a. CIP Updates

— b. RFP, RFQs, and RFBs
— c. Recap of the October 19th Town Hall

9B. Fire Department

10. Ordinances

10A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance of the City of Cibolo amending the Sign Ordinance to remove the
requirement for residential event signs to receive a no-fee permit. (Mr. Reed)

11. Resolutions

11A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo authorizing the submission of a grant
application to the Motor Vehicle Crimes Prevention Authority (MVCPA) for the FY 25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter
Grant Program and agreeing to designate an official to administer the grant. (Chief Andres)

11B. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo relating to establishing the City’s intention to
reimburse itself for prior expenditures from Tax-Exempt Bonds to be issued. (Ms. Miranda)

12. Discussion/Action

12A. Discussion/Action for the Purchase of two new Lawn Mowers and authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Purchase Order from Hustler Turf for two (2) 104" Kawasaki Mowers in the amount of Fifty-Four Thousand Nine
Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars and Twenty Cents ($54,998.20). (Mr. Parsons/Mr. Howard)

12B. Discussion/Action of a Right of Way (ROW) License Agreement with Google Fiber to bring a high-speed
fiber network to Cibolo and authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement. (Mr. Beekman/Mr. Hugghins)

12C. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Homestead Cibolo Unit 1 Subdivision. (Mr. Spencer)

12D. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Homestead Cibolo Unit 2 Subdivision. (Mr. Spencer)



12E. Discussion/Action on the final FY24 Annual Report and the final FY25-FY27 Council Strategic Plan revision,
including the public posting of these documents on the City's website . (Mr. Reed/Mr. Morris)

12F. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute purchase order for Replacement Water Meters
and Transponders as needed for ongoing water system maintenance with HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in the
amount not to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($65,000). (Mr. Hubbard/Mr. Parsons)

12G. Discussion/Action for the Purchase of Water Meters for New Water Service Inventory and authorizing the
City Manager to execute Purchase Order for water meters from HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in an amount not to
exceed One Hundred Thousand Dollars. ($100,000). (Mr. Hubbard/Mr. Parsons)

12H. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute a Contract with T Construction, LLC, for the
FM 78 Water Main Extension in the amount of Three Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand, One Hundred Sixty-Two
Dollars and Zero Cents ($329,162.00). (Mr. Gomez)

12I. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with PMGR Development Group
Corporation for the Animal Care Facility site work in the amount of Three Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand, Six
Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Twenty-Seven Cents ($333,687.27). (Mr. Gomez)

12J. Discussion/Action to waive all waivable confidentialities, including the attorney-client communications and
attorney work-product privilege, applicable to the content of the Palm Field Subdivision and the 4164 Lower
Seguin Rd Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Investigation. (Councilman Hicks)

12K. Discussion on a temporary Traffic Control Measure on Green Valley Road at Elaine Schlather Drive.
(Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens)

12L. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings. (Council)

12M. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas. (Council)

12N. Discussion on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and workshops and
scheduling the time, date, and place of additional special meetings or workshops. (Ms. Cimics)

13. Executive Session

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section 551.071, Consultation
with Attorney and Section 551.087 Economic Development to discuss the following:

13A. Project SPUR (Ms. Ellis)

13B. Code of Conduct (Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens)

13C. The duties of the City Manager, and the evaluation process and timeline for the City Manager/City
Attorney/City Secretary (Councilman Benson/Councilman Hicks)

14. Open Session

The City Council will reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if necessary, on items
discussed in the Executive Session.

15. Adjournment

15A. Adjourn Meeting

This No�ce of Mee�ng is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code 551.041 - .043 on the front bulle�n board of the Cibolo Municipal
Building, 200 South Main Street, Cibolo, Texas which is a place readily accessible to the public at all �mes and that said no�ce was posted on



Peggy Cimics, TRMC

City Secretary 

Pursuant to Section 551.071, 551.072, 551.073, 551.074, 551.076, 551.077, 551.084 and 551.087 of the Texas Govemment Code,
the City of Cibolo reserves the right to consult in closed session with the City Attorney regarding any item listed on this agenda. This
agenda has been approved by the city's legal counsel and subject in any Executive Session portion of the agenda constitutes a
written interpretation of Texas Government Code Chapter 551. This has been added to the agenda with the intent to meet all
elements necessary to satisfy Texas Government Code Chapter 551.144.

A possible quorum of committees, commissions, boards and corporations may attend this meeting. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking space is available. Request for accommodation or interpretive services
must be made 48 hours prior to the meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at (210) 566-6111. All cell phones must be turned
off before entering the Council Meeting.

I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the City Hall
bulletin board on the_____day of_________2024.

_____________________________________________________
Name and Title

Date Posted: October 26, 2024



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Proclamation for National First Responders Day

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Proclamations Item: 5A.

From

Peggy Cimics

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

National First Responders Day 2024.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6718ea300b6ec0005e3fb839%2FNational%20First%20Responders%20Day%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=93de4f17-706c-4422-b38f-e972507ed1ba
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6718ea300b6ec0005e3fb839%2FNational%20First%20Responders%20Day%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=93de4f17-706c-4422-b38f-e972507ed1ba
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6718ea300b6ec0005e3fb839%2FNational%20First%20Responders%20Day%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=93de4f17-706c-4422-b38f-e972507ed1ba


 

Proclamation by the Mayor of the City of Cibolo designating 
October 28, 2024, as National First Responders Day 

Whereas, first responders, both men and women, career and volunteer, from 911 dispatchers, 
law enforcement officers, firefighters, emergency medical services personnel, search and rescue 
teams, rescue pilots and divers, emergency management professionals, and members of other 
organizations in the public safety sector, come together to protect and aid the public in the event 
of an emergency; and  
 
Whereas, first responders risk their life and safety every day in the performance of their duties 
to protect our citizens; and  
 
Whereas, at a moment’s notice, first responders are quick to respond to dangerous and 
unnerving situations that threaten our Commonwealth; and  

Whereas, first responders must be ready to provide lifesaving services to the people of Cibolo 
24 hours a day, seven days a week throughout the year; and  
 
Whereas, first responders undergo significant education, specialized training, and personal 
sacrifice to contribute their excellent and necessary skills for the public good; and  
 
Whereas, we recognize the integral role first responders play in our community and the benefits 
derived from their hard work, commitment, sacrifice, and unhesitating dedication; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, MARK ALLEN, MAYOR OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, on behalf the 
Cibolo City Council , staff, and all citizens, do hereby proclaim October 28, 2024, as 
NATIONAL FIRST RESPONDERS DAY in Cibolo, Texas, and urge all residents to show 
appreciation to all of our first responders for everything they do to keep our community safe.  
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have signed  
      my name officially and caused the Seal of  
      The City of Cibolo to be affixed at Cibolo on this  
      the 29th day of October 2024. 
                                                                                                                 
             
        ___________________________________    
      Mark Allen, Mayor 
      City of Cibolo 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow an Accessory Living
Quarters use in a Manufactured Home District (MH-1) for certain real property located at 432 Tolle Road, legally
described as RABY ESTATES LOT 1, 1.93 AC. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Public Hearing Item: 7A.

From

Lindsey Walker, Planner I

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Conduct 2nd Public Hearing
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Approval with staff recommended condi�ons by 7-0 vote
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:             CUP-24-07
Owners:                        Gerardo Padilla Barajas
Representa�ve:           Gerardo Padilla Barajas
Loca�on/Area:             432 Tolle Road, 1.93 acres
Loca�on:                       Tolle Road, north of Ayala Lane
Council District:           7
Future Land Use:         Estate Residen�al
Exis�ng Zoning:           Manufactured Home Residen�al (MH-1)
Requested Zoning:      Condi�onal Use Permit (CUP)
Proposed Use:             Accessory Living Quarters
 
FINDINGS:
A zoning request is specifically about land use, not the future engineering of the land itself, and should meet criteria per UDC
Ar�cle 4.3.1.5. Decisions regarding future engineering of the land occur with the pla�ng process, where the property’s
design is known. The applicant property is located within the Manufactured Home Residen�al (MH-1) zoning district. All
immediate neighboring proper�es are within the SF-2 zoning district, with proper�es further north and south within Cibolo’s
ETJ. The applicant is reques�ng a Condi�onal Use Permit for Accessory Living Quarters, which would apply to their exis�ng
one-bedroom, one-bathroom structure that does not have a kitchen. This would allow them to place a new manufactured
home on the property.
The applicant's property was annexed by the City in 2010 by Ordinance No. 959 and later pla�ed in 2013 with an erroneous
note that incorrectly stated the property was outside of Cibolo City Limits. This error led the applicant to believe that permits
from the City were not required for the exis�ng structure. As a result of this confusion, the applicant placed a one-bedroom,
one-bathroom structure in 2013 without a permit. When applying for a new home years later, the applicant believed the
exis�ng structure had become a legal nonconforming use.

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/CiboloCityFutureLandUse2024.pdf
https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec


The applicant subsequently requested a CUP in 2023 to allow manufactured home residen�al use in the SF-2 zoning district.
This request was denied by City Council on November 13, 2023, with the Council direc�ng the applicant to pursue a zone
change to MH-1, which was approved in January 2024. Throughout mul�ple rounds of mee�ngs and public hearings a�ended
by the applicant, staff repeatedly stated that only one dwelling unit would be permi�ed on the property. However, the
applicant did not clarify their intent to retain the exis�ng structure while adding a new manufactured home, and this
miscommunica�on only came to light when they began applying for permits.
 
PUBLIC NOTICE:
No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on September 22, 2024, and the City Website. Individual
le�ers were sent by mail to 11 property owners within 200’ of the site. To date, staff has received zero (0) in favor of and zero
(0) in opposi�on. Public Hearings were scheduled on October 9, 2024, (Planning & Zoning Commission) and on October 29,
2024, (City Council). Approval/Disapproval of the zoning ordinance is tenta�vely scheduled for the November 12, 2024, City
Council mee�ng.
 
STAFF CONCLUSIONS:
Staff recommends, should Council approve the CUP for Manufactured Home Residen�al (MH-1) use for property located at
432 Tolle Road, that it be subject to the following condi�ons:

1. Building & Fire Codes – Applicant must comply with all Building and Fire Code requirements.
2. Permits & Inspec�ons – All required building permits and Cer�ficate of Occupancy must be obtained. All permit

applica�ons submi�ed for this property are subject to the requirements of the Code.
3. Accessory Living Quarters – Only one accessory living quarter is allowed under this condi�onal use permit
4. Addi�onal Uses – No other condi�onal uses are allowed under this condi�onal use permit.
5. MH-1 Regula�ons – All regula�ons of the Manufactured Home Zoning District, other than those amended by the

Condi�onal Use Permit, apply to the Property.
6. Review fees – All fees associated with the review and processing of the applica�on must be paid in full.

 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

1. Approve the requested CUP for an Accessory Living Quarters use for property located at 1.93 acres, located at 432 Tolle
Road, legally described as RABY ESTATES LOT 1, 1.93 AC.
2. Approve the requested CUP for an Accessory Living Quarters use for property located at 1.93 acres, located at 432 Tolle
Road, legally described as RABY ESTATES LOT 1, 1.93 AC, with any addi�onal condi�ons City Council may require.
3. Deny the requested CUP for an Accessory Living Quarters use, with findings.

 
STAFF ANALYSIS:
Unified Development Code (UDC) Sec�on 4.3.2 – Condi�onal Use Permit Approval Considera�ons
A CUP is intended to provide some flexibility to tradi�onal zoning by offering a mechanism to balance specific site constraints
and development plans with the larger interest of the community and the integrity of the UDC. An applica�on for a CUP
follows the same process as a Zoning Map Amendment Process (rezoning). The Permit, if granted, may include condi�ons
placed upon the development of the property. The Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council shall consider the
following, at a minimum, in conjunc�on with its delibera�ons for approval or denial of the applica�on and the establishment
of condi�ons: (for reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)
 

A. Consistency with the Comprehensive Master Plan;
PlaceType: Estate Residen�al (pg. 40)
Land Use Considera�ons:

Primary Land Uses: Single-Family Detached Homes, Cluster Development, Parks and Open Space
Secondary Land Uses: Civic and Ins�tu�onal
Indicators and Assump�ons: Lot size (range) ½ to 2 acres

Example Loca�ons:

https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/5077/2022-Unified-Development-Code-July-2022-?bidId=
https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/1723/2016-Comprehensive-Master-Plan-Final?bidId=


Single-Family Detached Homes: Persimmon Drive (south of Green Valley Road)
Cluster Development: Spring Mesa in Arvada, CO

 
STAFF FINDING: The Comprehensive Master Plan calls out this parcel as Estate Residen�al. Appropriate land use types include
detached single-family residences, which the applicant will comply. Accessory living quarters are not uncommon in this place
type, with some proper�es within the example loca�ons containing similar accessory structures. Therefore, this amendment
is consistent with the Comprehensive Master Plan.
 

B. Conformance with applicable regula�on in this UDC and standards established by the UDC;
PlaceType: Estate Residen�al (pg. 40)
Character and Intent: Predominantly single-family housing on large lots located throughout the community. Residen�al uses
are oriented with the front of the home facing the street and typically in a subdivision layout with access to some u�li�es.
These kinds of lots may include farm and livestock uses. Cluster development, which involves the conserva�on of shared open
space, natural areas, and scenic views, in exchange for smaller lot sizes, may be an alterna�ve approach in certain
circumstances.
 
STAFF FINDING: The Zoning Map Amendment will promote the health, safety, or general welfare of the City and the safe and
orderly development of the City as it  complies with the intent of the Comprehensive Master Plan.
 

C. Compa�bility with exis�ng or permi�ed uses on abu�ng sites, in terms of building height, bulk, scale, setbacks and
open spaces, landscaping and site development, and access/circula�on.

UDC Sec�on 14.9 Manufactured Home Residen�al
a. Intent – The Manufactured Home District is established to provide a single-family residen�al zoning district most
appropriate to an established neighborhood that contains predominantly manufactured home residences. This district allows
for HUD-Code manufactured homes, modular homes, or other site-built homes on individual lots and provides for a diversity
of housing op�ons. Maximum density is limited to 5.5 dwelling units per acre.
b. Permi�ed uses – manufactured/modular homes.
c. Specific uses – subject to Site Plan approval, private recrea�onal ameni�es.

Lot Area Lot Width Front Setback Rear Setback Side Setback Max Impervious Coverage Maximum Height

6,600 sq � 75’ 25’ 20’ 10’ 40% 35’

 
STAFF FINDING: The UDC provides lot design guidelines within the MH-1 Zoning District that are designed in scale for
compa�bility with surrounding mix of residen�al areas.
It is important to note that the standard of 5.5 units per acre is a measure of the allowed density in this zoning district and
not indica�ve of the number of dwelling units allowed on any individual lot. MH-1 is a single-family zoning district comparable
to the SF-6 zoning district which also allows 5.5 units per acre.
 

D. Poten�al unfavorable impacts on exis�ng or permi�ed uses on abu�ng sites, the extent that such impacts exceed
those which reasonably may result from use of the site by a permi�ed use;

UDC Sec�on 13.1 Uses allowed by right and with a Condi�onal Use Permit (CUP).

MH-1 uses allowed by right MH-1 allowed with CUP

Greenhouse* Accessory Living Quarters

Home Occupa�on*
Accessory Residen�al Units, Residen�al
District

Manufactured Modular Housing Condominium Residen�al

Single-family Residen�al Group Residen�al

Manufactured Home Residen�al Pa�o Home



Manufactured Modular Housing Day Care Services (Family)*

Assembly Day Care Services (Group)*

Community Recrea�on Day Care Services (General Commercial)*

Park and Recrea�on Services Life Care Services*

Primary Educa�onal Facili�es Nursery School*

Safety Services
Concrete/Asphalt Batching Plant
(Temporary)

Secondary Educa�onal Facili�es  
*Subject to supplemental use regula�ons of UDC Ar�cle 6.
 
STAFF FINDING: The use is suitable for the zoning district and the surrounding districts provided the CUP is approved.
 

E. Modifica�ons to the site plan which would result in increased compa�bility or would mi�gate poten�ally
unfavorable impacts or would be necessary to conform to applicable regula�ons and standards and to protect the
public health, safety, morals and general welfare.

 
STAFF FINDING: The addi�on of the accessory building conforms with all applicable regula�ons as well as the intent of the
Comprehensive Master Plan.
 

F. Safety and convenience of vehicular and pedestrian circula�on in the vicinity, including traffic reasonably expected to
be generated by the proposed use.

 
STAFF FINDING: Staff do not foresee a substan�al increase to traffic as a result of gran�ng the CUP for the Accessory Living
Quarters use.
 

 

 

Attachments

Application
Site Plan
Accessory Residential Dwelling Unit Analysis
Property Map

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=343d229e-77a1-4ff9-8323-ef4def74bb3e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=343d229e-77a1-4ff9-8323-ef4def74bb3e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=343d229e-77a1-4ff9-8323-ef4def74bb3e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FSite%20Plan.pdf?alt=media&token=16ea1da5-9c38-4182-ae82-01d665a67b40
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FSite%20Plan.pdf?alt=media&token=16ea1da5-9c38-4182-ae82-01d665a67b40
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FSite%20Plan.pdf?alt=media&token=16ea1da5-9c38-4182-ae82-01d665a67b40
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FAccessory%20Residential%20Dwelling%20Unit%20Analysis.pdf?alt=media&token=437a02cd-191c-4b0e-a5a7-2008c16bb2dd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FAccessory%20Residential%20Dwelling%20Unit%20Analysis.pdf?alt=media&token=437a02cd-191c-4b0e-a5a7-2008c16bb2dd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2FAccessory%20Residential%20Dwelling%20Unit%20Analysis.pdf?alt=media&token=437a02cd-191c-4b0e-a5a7-2008c16bb2dd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2F432%20TolleRd_Staffmap_Cup-24-07%20.pdf?alt=media&token=e9f0526f-0dfe-4d46-bf61-3eef86174802
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2F432%20TolleRd_Staffmap_Cup-24-07%20.pdf?alt=media&token=e9f0526f-0dfe-4d46-bf61-3eef86174802
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d287b480be500690e1b4b%2F432%20TolleRd_Staffmap_Cup-24-07%20.pdf?alt=media&token=e9f0526f-0dfe-4d46-bf61-3eef86174802




To whom may concern,

The purpose of this conditional use permit is to seek approval for an existing accessory
unit (Accessory Living Quarters) on my property. The unit, a one-bedroom, one-bathroom
structure, was built on the property in 2013. To our understanding, the structure had been
grandfathered into the city of Cibolo. The advice given by Guadalupe County when the structure
was built, was that the property was not located within the City of Cibolo, and that there would
be no need to obtain permitting through the City of Cibolo. Furthermore, the property’s plat,
dated May 8, 2013, explicitly states that the property “does not lie within the City of Cibolo.” As a
result, we were unaware of the need to apply for additional permitting for the existing structure.

In September 2023, we applied for a conditional use permit with the purpose of placing a
manufactured home on our property. We attended the public hearing, and the City Council
recommended that the property be rezoned from SF-2 to MH-1. The rezoning was finalized in
January 2024.

After going through that process, we were under the impression that we had satisfied the
necessary requirements to place the manufactured home on the property, so we proceeded to
purchase the home, pay for the septic system, and pay for the house pad. A couple of days
before transporting the home onto our land, so that the septic system could be installed, my
daughter decided to go to the permitting department to make sure we weren’t missing anything
from the City of Cibolo. It was then that we were informed of the need to apply for an additional
placement permit to place the manufactured home on the property. We submitted the placement
permit application, and it was through this process that we were informed that we would need to
apply for an additional conditional use permit for the existing one-bedroom, one-bathroom
structure, in order for it to be recognized as an Accessory Living Quarters.

The project number for the manufactured home placement application we submitted is
#2024-2091. It is currently pending approval, due to the fact that we need to obtain this
conditional use permit for the existing structure.

We greatly appreciate your time and consideration of our request. We are committed to
maintaining the character and integrity of our neighborhood, as well as following zoning
regulations and ensuring this structure is in harmony with the surrounding area. We kindly ask
for your approval and look forward to working together to make this possible. Please do not
hesitate to reach out if there is any additional information you may need.

Respectfully,

Gerardo Padilla





 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

CUP-24-07 
Accessory Residential Dwelling Unit Analysis 

 
 

The request is to permit Accessory Living Quarters for the property located at 432 Tolle Road, which 
is within the Manufactured Home Residential (MH-1) zoning district. The existing structure qualifies 
as Accessory Living Quarters, as it consists of one bedroom and one bathroom, without kitchen 
facilities. Additionally, if the applicant were to apply for an Accessory Residential Unit (commonly 
known as a Mother-in-Law Flat), they would need to place a manufactured home at least three 
times the size of the current structure to meet the requirements of the Unified Development Code 
(UDC). Both uses require a Conditional Use Permit in the MH-1 zoning district. 

 

 



Key Differences 

Accessory Living Quarters 

• Commonly referred to as “Guest House” 
• No size restriction based on primary structure 
• May not have kitchen facilities 
• May not be rented or permanently habited 
• Additional parking not required 

Accessory Dwelling Unit 

• Commonly referred to as “Mother-in-Law Flat” 
• May not exceed 33% the size of the primary structure 
• May have kitchen facilities 
• Can be permanently habited, but must be “owner-occupied” 
• Additional parking requirement 

 

  

 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Comprehensive Sign Program application for certain real property
located at 112 Rodeo Way, legally described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6, LOT 62R, 0.59 AC. (Mr.
Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Public Hearing Item: 7B.

From

Lindsey Walker, Planner I

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Conduct 2nd Public Hearing
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Approval with condi�on to omit Sign A by 5-2 vote
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:             SGP-24-03
Owners:                       TMB RE, LLC
Representa�ve:          Cesley Genter, Aetna Sign Group
Loca�on/Area:            112 Rodeo Way, 0.59 acres
Loca�on:                      Intersec�on of Rodeo Way and FM 1103
Council District:          7
Zoning:                         Neighborhood Commercial (C-1)
 
FINDINGS:
The applicant property is located within the Cibolo Valley Ranch commercial subdivision, also known as Steele Plaza. North of
the applicant property is the Cibolo Valley Ranch residen�al subdivision, zoned High Density Single-Family Residen�al (SF-6).
South is Steele High School, zoned Public Facili�es – Ins�tu�on (PF-I). Across Rodeo Way, to the west of the applicant
property, is a shopping center also located within the Cibolo Valley Ranch commercial subdivision and Neighborhood
Commercial (C-1) zoning district. The applicant is reques�ng a Sign Program to allow addi�onal wall signs, for which the
combined total square footage would exceed the maximum allowable square footage for a single commercial building
fron�ng a Major Arterial Street type. Two wall signs, totaling 79 square feet, were permi�ed in May 2024. The applicant is
reques�ng addi�onal signage on the façades facing Rodeo Way and internally toward the shopping center but s�ll visible
from FM 1103, doubling the current square footage. Addi�onally, the applicant is reques�ng to increase the aggregate square
footage of the poster enclosure signs from the allowed 48 to 49.95 square feet.
 
This request was ini�ally processed as a Sign Variance due to miscommunica�on regarding the number of signs being
requested. The Planning and Zoning Commission recommended denial for the variance at the August 14, 2024, mee�ng. The
applicant withdrew their applica�on prior to the subsequent City Council mee�ng to apply for the Sign Program, which would
allow them to request more signage. At the Planning and Zoning Mee�ng on October 9, 2024, the Commission recommended
approval of the Sign Program, with the condi�on that Sign A be omi�ed from the sign package.

https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec


It is important to note that staff, in coordina�on with the City A�orney’s Office, is currently working to amend the Sign
Ordinance, as the regula�ons for wall signs are par�cularly stringent. Under the proposed amendments, square footage
would be calculated per façade visible from the right-of-way, rather than based on the total maximum allowed square
footage, elimina�ng the need for a Sign Program. The proposed 59 square foot sign (Sign B) would be permi�ed based on the
square footage allowed for the visible façade. However, the 20 square foot sign (Sign A) would require further review, as it
faces both the right-of-way and nearby residen�al proper�es.
 
Code of Ordinances Chapter 58 Signs, Sec�on 58-14 allows for “Comprehensive Sign Program”

The use of comprehensive sign program is designed for integrated commercial and industrial developments that
generally have mul�ple uses, mul�ple shared points of access, or that may be a part of a large scale development, such
as a shopping mall or industrial park that is iden�fiable by a single development name, or by a school or hospital that
may have mul�ple buildings and/or special signage needs; to allow site or development project signage that is
appropriate to the character of the development in order to adequately iden�fy the development in a form so as to
provide a good visual environment, promote traffic safety, and minimize sign clu�er in a form that is appropriate to the
development and consistent with the purpose and intent of these sign requirements.

PUBLIC NOTICE:
No�ce was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gaze�e) on September 22, 2024, and the City Website. Individual
le�ers were sent by mail to eight (8) property owners within 200’ of the site. To date, staff has received two (2) in favor of and
zero (0) in opposi�on. Public Hearings were scheduled for October 9, 2024, (Planning and Zoning Commission) and on
October 29, 2024, (City Council). Approval/Disapproval of the Comprehensive Sign Program is tenta�vely scheduled for the
November 12, 2024, City Council mee�ng.
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

1. Approve the requested Comprehensive Sign Program for certain real property located at 112 Rodeo Way, legally
described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 62R 0.59 AC.

2. Approve the requested Comprehensive Sign Program for certain real property located at 112 Rodeo Way, legally
described as CIBOLO VALLEY RANCH #1 BLOCK 6 LOT 62R 0.59 AC, with any addi�onal condi�ons City Council may
require.

3. Deny the Comprehensive Sign Program applica�on with findings.
 
Staff recommends, should Council approve the Sign Program, that it be subject to the following condi�ons:

1. Review fees – All fees associated with the review and processing of the applica�on must be paid in full.

 
STAFF ANALYSIS:
Comprehensive sign programs shall be subject to review by the Planning and Zoning Commission and approval by the City
Council. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall recommend that City Council approve, deny, or approve with condi�ons
any sign program applica�on if it finds by a preponderance of the presented evidence that approval or denial conforms to
criteria listed sec�on 58-14, items 3-7.
 
3. Compa�bility required. The comprehensive sign program shall promote compa�bility for all signs within the specific
development. Architectural theme, materials, and color should be consistent with or complement the overall character of the
development in which the signs are proposed to be located and the area surrounding the development in which the signs
would be located.
 
STAFF FINDINGS: The proposed design of the signs is not in conflict with the surrounding area. It is compa�ble with the
design of the building, which is standard for Scooter’s coffee shops across the na�on.
 

https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


4. Size and height. Signs proposed under the comprehensive sign program shall be no larger than a maximum of 50 percent of
the standards of the sign regula�ons unless the applicant can demonstrate a site-specific considera�on, or considera�ons,
why a devia�on in excess of the 50 percent standard is jus�fied.
 
Per Code of Ordinances Sec. 58-12 – On-premises Signs:

Sign Type Max Sign Face Area (in sq. �.) Number of Signs
Major Arterial 80* Per allowable sq. �.
* May include addi�onal square footage to signage of .005 �mes 1st floor square footage (excluding
stairwells, bathrooms and food prep areas).

 
STAFF FINDINGS: 83.32 square feet is allowed under the current ordinance. The two proposed signs and the previously
approved sign have a combined total square footage of 79 square feet. The applicant is reques�ng an addi�onal 79 square
feet, which is greater than the allowed maximum 41.66 square feet permi�ed by the sign program. 
 
Separately, Sec. 58-10 allows for poster enclosure signs not to exceed aggregated 48 square feet. The applicant is reques�ng
an increase of 1.95 square feet to allow for six signs that are standard for Scooter’s coffee shops.
 
5. Off-site signs.
 
STAFF FINDINGS: This item is not applicable.
 
6. Placement. Signs proposed under the comprehensive sign program shall be placed appropriately in areas visible and
readable. Review of loca�on is considered by traffic movement of surrounding streets, traffic volumes and access points,
MSHTO and engineering standards, visibility triangles, sign orienta�on and topographic features.
 
Code of Ordinances Sec. 58-5 states that wall signs must face a right-of-way (ROW), be it public or private.
 
STAFF FINDINGS: Of the proposed signage, the proposed 59 square foot facing internally would be visible from FM 1103. Staff
drove along FM 1103 to confirm visibility of the façades and finds that this sign, if approved, would be appropriately placed.
 
The proposed 20 square foot sign would be placed on the façade facing Rodeo Way and the Cibolo Valley Ranch
neighborhood. As Rodeo Way is the primary access point to Cibolo Valley Ranch, it is reasonable to assume that poten�al
customers from the neighborhood will have seen the exis�ng signage from FM 1103 upon entering their neighborhood,
making this addi�onal signage unnecessary. Addi�onally, given the angle of the building, the proposed addi�onal illuminated
signage would face residences in the Cibolo Valley Ranch Subdivision, poten�ally crea�ng a nuisance for those residents.
 
7. Integra�on. All signs must be integrated with the design of the building and the site development, reflec�ng the
architecture, building materials, and landscape elements of the project. The means of integra�ng freestanding signs with the
architecture of the building may be achieved through replica�on of architectural embellishments, colors, building materials,
texture, and other elements found in the building design. Integra�on shall also include the use of sign graphics that are
consistent in terms of le�ering style, colors, and method of a�achment as used for wall-mounted signing found on the
building.
 
STAFF FINDINGS: The proposed signs integrate well with the design and architecture of the building. Staff finds no issue with
the design and method of moun�ng.

 



Attachments

Application
Sign Package
Property Map
Response F.1
Response F.2
Applicant Presentation

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c77c7bbb-e52d-42d0-9d87-a25df2eef7df
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c77c7bbb-e52d-42d0-9d87-a25df2eef7df
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c77c7bbb-e52d-42d0-9d87-a25df2eef7df
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FSign%20Package.pdf?alt=media&token=0776ba07-759c-40c8-96c8-4260b7d8f397
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FSign%20Package.pdf?alt=media&token=0776ba07-759c-40c8-96c8-4260b7d8f397
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FSign%20Package.pdf?alt=media&token=0776ba07-759c-40c8-96c8-4260b7d8f397
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2F112%20Rodeo%20Way_SGP-24-03_.pdf?alt=media&token=7a8d2f47-a084-4ced-8def-b0e5bcadb387
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2F112%20Rodeo%20Way_SGP-24-03_.pdf?alt=media&token=7a8d2f47-a084-4ced-8def-b0e5bcadb387
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2F112%20Rodeo%20Way_SGP-24-03_.pdf?alt=media&token=7a8d2f47-a084-4ced-8def-b0e5bcadb387
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.1%20204%20Longhorn%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=1bcb7596-e1f1-4f07-b192-aec041e4b55e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.1%20204%20Longhorn%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=1bcb7596-e1f1-4f07-b192-aec041e4b55e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.1%20204%20Longhorn%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=1bcb7596-e1f1-4f07-b192-aec041e4b55e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.2%20113%20Rodeo%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=2467074f-f9bd-4a83-ad16-d9a19fcf6123
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.2%20113%20Rodeo%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=2467074f-f9bd-4a83-ad16-d9a19fcf6123
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FF.2%20113%20Rodeo%20Way.pdf?alt=media&token=2467074f-f9bd-4a83-ad16-d9a19fcf6123
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplicant%20Presentation.pdf?alt=media&token=b7673a8f-7569-4861-af05-3c83602cb660
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplicant%20Presentation.pdf?alt=media&token=b7673a8f-7569-4861-af05-3c83602cb660
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670d2896480be500690e1b6e%2FApplicant%20Presentation.pdf?alt=media&token=b7673a8f-7569-4861-af05-3c83602cb660




City of Cibolo 

201 W Loop 539 

Cibolo, TX 

Re:  Scooter’s Coffee – 112 Rodeo Way 

To whom it may concern, 

Thank you for taking the time to review our Comprehensive Sign Program request for the building 

signage at the new Scooter’s Coffee located at the intersection of FM 1103 and Rodeo Way.   

Under the current code, building signage is allowed 80 square feet in total.  This applies to the aggregate 

total for all proposed wall signs.  We are requesting a total square footage of 207.95.  49.95 square feet 

of this is for 6 snap frames that will go on the building.  These would not need a permit if they were 

under a total of 48 square feet.  However, these are standard sizes per Sooter’s corporate specifications.  

The current letterset on the building is only visible from traffic heading East on FM 1103.  The traffic 

count on FM 1103 is over 500,000 per month and Scooter’s relies heavily on their on-premise signage in 

marketing their brand and products.  With the upcoming expansion of FM 1103 into four lanes, we 

believe it is necessary to have signage on both sides of the building that face the ROW.  Furthermore, a 

logo on the back of the building is the standard for Scooter’s Coffee corporate.  This would face Rodeo 

Way.  The size and location of the proposed signage would not have an adverse impact on the adjacent 

properties and would fall within the usual standards of a Scooter’s Coffee development. 

Lastly, the requested sign design is architecturally harmonious with the building and the surrounding 

structures in the area.  The signage is also consistent with Scooter’s corporate brand standards. 

We appreciate your consideration and look forward to working with the City in developing an acceptable 

solution for our new Scooter’s Coffee location. 

Sincerely, 

Charles Gottsman 



SITE LAYOUT PLAN

G
1

G
2

G
3

B

A

Scooter’s Coffee 7642.1

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way



12

4

7

17

2

21

17

21

7

16

3

4

7

5

13

EQ. EQ.EQ.

SLOPE
11

16

16

1

87° 3

3

6

ELEV. 18'-3"

T.O. PARAPET

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

22'-0"

W3

3

4 11
13

12

4

7

17

2

21

17

21

7

16

3
1

7

22

16

22'-0"

EQ. EQ. EQ.

SLOPE

3

3

87°

W1

16

5

ELEV. 18'-3"

T.O. OF PARAPET

3

5

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

4
'-
0
"

ELEV. 9'-6"

B.O. AWNING

ELEV. -0'-6"

FINISH GRADE

ELEV. 18'-3"

T.O. PARAPET

ELEV. 0'-0"

FINISH FLOOR

7

8

16

9

10

4 4

19 20

1414

12

1

1111 11 21

100

3
3

ELEV. 9'-8"

B.O. LIGHTING

1518

77

22 22

ELEV. 9'-8"

B.O. LIGHTING

12

ELEV. 9'-6"

B.O. AWNINGS

ELEV. 19'-0"

T.O. OF PARAPET

ELEV. 0'-0"

FINISH FLOOR
ELEV. -0'-6"

FINISH GRADE

7

21

7

21

4

4 11

2

1

3

1

3

7

17

2

19

ELEV. 12'-2 1/2"

T.O. TRIM

5

33

16

4

4

33

W2

ELEV. 3'-3"

SILL

5

G1 G2 G3 G1 G2 G3

B1 B2

E E

E

C C

D2 D2D1 D1

A2A1

D1 D2

C

Scooter’s Coffee 7642.2

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way



Acrylic faces

     Aluminum letter backs

SECTION DETAIL NTS

J-Box And Final Primary Hook-up
By G.C. Electrician. 
Primary to Sign Location By G.C. Electrician

Conduit thru wall for Supply leads
(By Installer)

¼” Drain Hole

Non-Corrosive type mounting hardware 
appropriate for wall material-byinstaller

(Three Min. Per Letter)

Low voltage Power Supply

Disconnect switch on each letter

 L.E.D modules

5"

Black Trimcap

 Aluminum letter returns
with white interior nish

4'-0"

5
'-
0
"

INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED CHANNEL LOGO SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

20. SQ FT

A

MFG. & INSTALL ONE (1) REQUIRED

5" DEEP .050 PRE- FINISHED BLACK ALUM. RETURNS & BLACK TRIMCAP
.063 PRE-FINISHED WHITE ALUCABOND BACKS
3/16 WHITE ACRYLIC FACES W/ 3M VINYL APPLIED 
INTERNALLY ILLUMINATED W/ WHITE LED'S
MOUNT TO FASCIA AS SHOWN WITH NON-CORROSIVE FASTNERS & HARDWARE

END VIEW

POWER OUT
REAR TOP.
6' WHIP 

5"

COLORS

WHITE ACRYLIC

3M 3630-43 TOM. RED

3M 3630-22 BLACK

3M 3630-15 YELLOW

Scooter’s Coffee 7642.3

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way



FACE-LIT CHANNEL LETTERS SCALE: 3/8" = 1'-0"

59 SQ FT

41 SQ FT

18 SQ FT

MFG NOTE: POWER TO BE OUT TOP
OF "SCOOTER'S" LETTERS

MFG NOTE: POWER TO BE OUT LOWEST
POINT OF "COFFEE DRIVE-THRU" LETTERS

2
'-
4
" 

9
/1

6

3
'-
1
0
 1

/1
6
"

1
'-
1
 1

/1
6
"

16'-6 1/2"

17'-2 9/16"

1 3/8" STROKE

EXPOSED OPEN
PARAPET AREA

INTERIOR

Aluminum reverse raceway
on parapet back to
house power supplies

SECTION DETAIL NTS 

3" 3"

3"

¼” Drain
Hole 

Non-corrosive
type mounting

hardware
(Three Min. Per Letter)

 Acrylic faces

LED light modules

Building wall

Trim cap 

 Aluminum letter returns
with white interior nish

 Aluminum letter 
backs

J-Box And Final Hook-up
By G.C. Electrician. 

Metal pass-thru in wall for supply leads
(by installer)

Electrical to power supply in 
exible conduit (by Installer)

 Low voltage power supply

Class 2 wire whip out back of letter.  
Installer to hook-up to power supply. 
(All wall penetrations to be sealed w/silicone)

NOTE: ALUMINUM REVERSE 
RACEWAYS LOCATED BEHIND WALL
PROVIDED BY FH WITH SIGN SET

B

COLORS

WHITE ACRYLIC

3M 230-43 TOM. RED

3M 230-22 BLACK

MFG. & INSTALL ONE (1) SET REQUIRED

SCOOTERS - 3" DEEP .040 PRE-FINISHED BLK. ALUM. RETURNS
.060 WHITE ALUM. BACKS
3/16" WHITE ACRYLIC FACES W/ 3M VINYL APPLIED
1" BLACK JEWELITE TRIMCAP
RED LED MUDULES

COFFEE - 3" DEEP .040 PRE-FINISHED BLK. ALUM. RETURNS
3/16" WHITE ACRYLIC FACES
1" BLACK JEWELITE TRIMCAP
WHITE LED MODULES

INSTALL MOUINTED TO FASCIA AS SHOWN W/ NON- CORROSIVE HARDWARE
ALUM. REVERSE RACEWAYS BEHIND WALL

Scooter’s Coffee 7642.4

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way



G

G1 G2 G3

SNAP FRAMES

SIDE VIEW NTS

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

GC TO INSTALL THREE (3) TOTAL - ONE (1) OF EACH

INSTALL CUSTOMER PROVIDED SIGN PANELS
TO BE MOUNTED IN CUSTOMER SPECIFIED LOCATION
   W/ NON-CORROSIVE FASTNERS
 

4
0
"

30" 30" 30"

3
7
" 

V
.O

.

Scooter’s Coffee 7642.8

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way



Scooter’s Coffee 7642.4

Cesley G

art\drwg\misc\7642_scooter’s coffee_rodeo way

Arnie VCibolo, Texas

03-20-24

Unpublished Work. Aetna Sign Group, LTD. All rights reserved. This is an original drawing created by Aetna Sign Group, LTD.
It is submitted for your personal use; however, it shall at all times remain the property of Aetna Sign Group, LTD. It may be used in
connection with the project being planned for you by Aetna Sign Group, LTD., but not otherwise. 2023 Aetna Sign Group, LTD. 

112 Rodeo Way









1

Comprehensive Sign 

Program

Scooter’s Coffee

Cibolo, TX 



2

Property

⚫ 112 Rodeo Way

⚫ .59 Acres

⚫ Intersection of FM 1103 and Rodeo Way



3



Request

⚫ Two (2) additional wall mounted signs totaling 80 square feet.

⚫ Three (3) additional non-lit snap frames totaling 49.95 square feet.



Request

5

⚫ No signage visibility when traveling West on FM 1103.

⚫ Traffic count is over 500,000 per month on FM 1103.

⚫ Growing traffic count due to expansion of FM 1103.

⚫ Similar advertising to surrounding businesses.

⚫ Logo on back of building is part of Scooter’s Corporate brand 
standards.



6

View from FM 1103 traveling West Bound



7

View from Rodeo Way traveling South 

Bound



8

Proposed Renderings



9

Similar Advertising



10

Similar Advertising



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Conduct a public hearing regarding a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) request to allow Local Convenience Store
with Fuel Sales (larger than 5,000 square feet) use in a General Commercial District (C-4) for certain real property
located at 12880 IH-10, legally described as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 11.26 AC. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Public Hearing Item: 7C.

From

Grant Fore, Planner II

CITY COUNCIL ACTION: Conduct 2nd Public Hearing

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION ACTION: Recommendation of approval with staff recommended conditions by a 7-0
vote

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:                 CUP-24-06

Owners:                           FalconREG

Representative:               Ziad Kaakouch, Z and Co LLC

Location/Area:                 12880 W IH-10

Location:                          IH-10 and Zuehl Road

Council District:                7

Future Land Use:             Regional Activity Center

Existing Zoning:               General Commercial (C-4)

Requested Zoning:          Conditional Use Permit (CUP)

Proposed Use:                 Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square feet)

FINDINGS:
A zoning request is specifically about land use, not the future engineering of the land itself, and should meet criteria per UDC
Article 4.3.1.5. Decisions regarding future engineering of the land occur with the platting process, where the property’s design
is known. The applicant property is located within the General Commercial (C-4) zoning district. Most of the neighboring
properties are located in the C-4 zoning district. The neighboring property to the West is located outside City Limits in the
Extra-Territorial Jurisdiction (ETJ), therefore, it is not zoned.

The applicant is requesting a Conditional Use Permit to develop a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5,
000 square feet) on the subject property. While a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales is permitted by right at C-4
property per UDC Article 13, UDC Section 6.3 Supplemental Use Requirements K. Fuel Sale Businesses (5) states:

K. Fuel Sale Businesses.

5. Stores exceeding 5,000 Square Feet: If a structure exceeds 5,000 square feet in size, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) will
be required.

The site plan provided includes a 9,350 square foot structure on the property. Therefore, a CUP is required. The applicant’s
letter of intent, which is attached to this staff report, states that the proposed use includes a fuel station, overnight parking,
truck stop and a convenience store offering food and beverages.

PUBLIC NOTICE:
Notice was published within the local newspaper (Seguin Gazette) on September 22, 2024, and the City Website. Individual
letters were sent by mail to 6 property owners within 200’ of the site. To date, Staff has received one (1) in favor of and one (1)
in opposition. Public Hearings were scheduled on October 9, 2024, (Planning & Zoning Commission) and on October 29,
2024, (City Council). Approval/Disapproval of the zoning ordinance is tentatively scheduled for the November 12, 2024, City
Council meeting.

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/planning/Future%20Land%20Use%20Map%20AUG_9_2022.pdf
https://cibolotx.maps.arcgis.com/apps/instant/interactivelegend/index.html?appid=10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec
https://www.cibolotx.gov/business/planning/public_notices.php


STAFF CONCLUSIONS:
Staff recommends, should Council approve the CUP for Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square
feet) use for property located at 12880 W IH-10, that it be subject to the following conditions:

1. Building & Fire Codes – Applicant must comply with all Building and Fire Code requirements.

2. Permits & Inspections – All required building permits and Certificate of Occupancy must be obtained. All permit
applications submitted for this property are subject to the requirements of the Code.

3. Additional Uses – No other conditional uses are allowed under this conditional use permit.

4. Recordation of Plat – A subdivision plat must be submitted for review and approval with the City of Cibolo and recorded
upon completion.

5. TXDOT approval – The subject property is along TXDOT right-of-way. Applicant must obtain approval from TXDOT and
include proof of approval with any development applications submitted to the City of Cibolo.

6. Landscaping – All regulations of UDC Article 17.L (1) regarding a required 20’ landscape buffer along the property line
of residentially used or zoned property must be met.

7. General Commercial (C-4) Regulations - All regulations of the General Commercial (C-4) Zoning District, other than
those amended by the Conditional Use Permit, apply to the Property.

8. Alcohol Sales – Any alcohol sales are subject to Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission rules and regulations.

9. Review fees - All fees associated with the review and processing of the application must be paid in full.

10. Supplemental Use Regulations – All regulations of UDC Article 6.3 Supplemental Use Regulations (K) Fuel Sales
Business, other than those amended by the Conditional Use Permit, apply to the Property.

K. Fuel Sale Businesses: Property used for the purpose of the sale of fuels shall be developed in accordance
with the following regulations:

 
1. Distance from Right-of-Way: Service stations may locate fuel pumps and pump islands beyond the
setback, but in no case closer than fifteen (15’) feet from any street right-of-way;
2. Canopy Requirements: Any canopy placed over the pump island may not extend closer than five (5') feet
to the right-of-way;
3. Pumps near Residential Zones: Fuel pumps and pump islands may not be located closer than one
hundred (100') feet to any residential zoning district;
4. Pumps near Existing Residence: Fuel pumps and pump islands may not be located closer than one
hundred (100') feet to a property currently being developed and used for residential purposes within a zoning
district that permits fuel sales.
5. Stores exceeding 5,000 Square Feet: If a structure exceeds 5,000 square feet in size, a Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) will be required.

 

 

CITY COUNCIL:
1. Approve the requested CUP for a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square feet) for property
located at 12880 W IH-10, legally described as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 11.26AC.

2. Approve the requested CUP for a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square feet) for property
located at 12880 W IH-10, legally described as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 11.26AC, with conditions.

3. Deny the requested CUP for a Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square feet) for property
located at 12880 W IH-10, legally described as ABS: 134 SUR: JOSE FLORES 11.26AC, with findings.

STAFF ANALYSIS:
Unified Development Code (UDC) Section 4.3.2 – Conditional Use Permit Approval Considerations

A CUP is intended to provide some flexibility to traditional zoning by offering a mechanism to balance specific site constraints
and development plans with the larger interest of the community and the integrity of the UDC. An application for a CUP
follows the same process as a Zoning Map Amendment Process (rezoning). The Permit, if granted, may include conditions
placed upon the development of the property. The Planning & Zoning Commission and City Council shall consider the
following, at a minimum, in conjunction with its deliberations for approval or denial of the application and the establishment of
conditions: (for reference, UDC and Comprehensive/Master Plan)

A. Consistency with the Comprehensive Master Plan;

Place Type: Regional Activity Center (pg. 44)

Land Use Considerations:

Primary Land Uses: Community and regional-serving retail and commercial

https://www.cibolotx.gov/DocumentCenter/View/5077/2022-Unified-Development-Code-July-2022-?bidId=
https://publicinput.com/Customer/File/Full/e4d5eb31-c98b-4eec-80d7-7623a8b8f62f


Secondary Land Uses: Civic and Institutional, Medical, Small-Scale Retail, Parks and Open Space, Office

Indicators and Assumptions: Lot size (range) ½ to 2 acres
Example Locations:

Cibolo Crossing Shopping Center

Walmart

HEB

Shops at Cibolo Bend

Chipotle/City Vet Complex

STAFF FINDING: The Comprehensive Master Plan calls out this parcel as Regional Activity Center, which provides
consideration for land uses including community and regional serving retail and commercial, with examples such as the
Cibolo Crossing and Shops at Cibolo Bend centers. Of note, it includes HEB as an example, which does have a fuel center.

B. Conformance with applicable regulation in this UDC and standards established by the UDC;
Place Type: Regional Activity Center (pg. 44)

Character and Intent: Regional Activity Center developments are larger in scale and attract regional traffic for shopping and
retail needs. These commercial centers are anchored by mid to big-box retailers located along major thoroughfares (i.e.,
freeways and arterial roads). National retailers and grocery stores would typically be located in this Place Type. Regional
Activity Centers can also contain smaller retail or office destinations as well, such as medical offices or boutiques, but are
typically anchored by several national vendors. Business types may include restaurants, national retailers, discount stores,
grocery stores, fast food, and other retail and service uses.

STAFF FINDING: The Zoning Map Amendment will promote the health, safety, or general welfare of the City and the safe and
orderly development of the City as it does comply with the intent of the Comprehensive Master Plan.

The intent of the Regional Activity Center place type emphasizes large scale development to attract regional traffic for
shopping and retail needs, with uses such as big-box retailers along major thoroughfares (freeways and arterial roads) in
addition to uses such as grocery stores and smaller uses such as offices and restaurants. Regional activity center uses can
include other retail and services uses.

C. Compatibility with existing or permitted uses on abutting sites, in terms of building height, bulk, scale, setbacks
and open spaces, landscaping and site development, and access/circulation.

UDC Section 14.15 General Commercial

a. Intent – The General Commercial district is established to provide for a broad range of commercial uses and activities in
high visibility areas to serve the needs of the surrounding region. It is the most intensive commercial zoning district and
generally situated along a highway or major roadway due to high traffic requirements..

b. Permitted uses – Commercial Uses

c. Specific uses - subject to Site Plan approval, retail, office, service and general commercial uses.

Lot Area Lot Width Front Setback Rear Setback Side Setback Max Impervious Coverage Maximum Height

- 70’ 40’ 35’ 20’ 80% 45’

STAFF FINDING: The UDC provides lot design guidelines within the C-4 zoning district that are designed in scale for
compatibility with surrounding mix of residential areas.

In addition, UDC Section 6.3 Supplemental Use Requirements K. Fuel Sale Businesses states:

K. Fuel Sale Businesses. Property used for the purpose of the sale of fuels shall be developed in accordance with the
following regulations:

1. Distance from Right-of-Way: Service stations may locate fuel pumps and pump islands beyond the setback, but in no case
closer than fifteen (15’) feet from any street right-of-way;

2. Canopy Requirements: Any canopy placed over the pump island may not extend closer than five (5') feet to the right-of-
way;

 3. Pumps near Residential Zones: Fuel pumps and pump islands may not be located closer than one hundred (100') feet to
any residential zoning district;

4. Pumps near Existing Residence: Fuel pumps and pump islands may not be located closer than one hundred (100') feet to a
property currently being developed and used for residential purposes within a zoning district that permits fuel sales.

5. Stores exceeding 5,000 Square Feet: If a structure exceeds 5,000 square feet in size, a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) will
be required.

The proposed site plan included with the CUP submittal complies with 6.3.K.1 and 2. The subject property is not adjacent to
any residentially zoned property. The proposed use requires a CUP in accordance with 6.3.K.5 as the structure indicated on
the site plan is larger than 5, 000 square feet.



UDC Section 17.2.L.1 requires:

A non-residential or multi-family use adjacent to, or directly facing, a single-family zoning district shall provide a minimum
twenty (20’) foot landscape buffer adjacent to the property line of the residential use or residentially zoned property.

The Guadalupe County Appraisal District (GCAD) states that neighboring property 63308 has a residential structure on the
property and neighboring property 63300 has a manufactured home structure on the property. Though these properties are
zoned C-4 General Commercial, a 20’ landscaping buffer will be required along the respective property lines of residentially
used property.

D. Potential unfavorable impacts on existing or permitted uses on abutting sites, the extent that such impacts
exceed those which reasonably may result from use of the site by a permitted use;

UDC Section 13.1 Uses allowed by right and with a Conditional Use Permit (CUP).

 

 

C-4 uses allowed by right C-4 CUP required
Administra�ve and Business Offices Concrete/Asphalt Batching Plant

(Temporary)
 

Administra�ve Services Flea Market; Outdoor Open-Air
Sales

 

Amusement Center Food Truck, Park  

Ar�san Sales Pawn Shop  

Ar�san/ Culinary Classes (Specialty Classes) Sexually Oriented Businesses  

Automo�ve Washing Truck Sales (Heavy Trucks) and RV
Sales

 

Automo�ve; Minor Repairs/Service Truck/Bus Repair  

Big Box Store Vehicle Storage  

Building Maintenance Services Warehousing and Distribu�on  

Business or Trade School b.)    General Warehousing and
Distribu�on

 

Business Services Winery/Produc�on Brewery  

Business Support Services Wrecker Business Associated with
Auto Impounding and Storage

 

Clinic  

Club or Lodge  

College and University Facili�es  

Community Treatment Facility *  

Consumer Repair Services  

Convalescent Services  

Cultural Services  

Financial Services  

Fitness Studio/ Health Spa  

Food Sales; Grocery  

Food Truck, Ancillary  

Funeral Services  

General Retail Sales, Neighborhood Scale  

General Retail Sales, Regional  

Health Care Offices  



Hospital Services  

Hotel-Motel  

Ice Dispensing; Portable Building/Structure *  

Indoor Entertainment  

Indoor Sports and Recrea�on  

Laundry Services: Dry Cleaning  

Life Care Services *  

Liquor Store  

Local Convenience Store (With Fuel Sales)  

Local Convenience Store (Without Fuel Sales)  

Local U�lity Services  

Outdoor Sports and Recrea�on (Light)  

Personal Services  

Pet Services  

Postal Facili�es  

Professional Office  

Restaurant, Convenience  

Restaurant, Fast Food  

Restaurant, Neighborhood  

Safety Services  

Service Sta�on *  

Tire Dealer (No Open Storage)  

Veterinary Services  

Agricultural Sales and Services
 

 

Automo�ve Rentals
 

 

Automo�ve Service Sta�on *
 

 

Commercial Off-street Parking
 

 

Communica�ons Services
 

 

Construc�on Sales and Services
 

 

Equipment Repair Services  

Indoor Gun Range  

Kennels  

Laundry Services, Laundry Mat  

Maintenance and Service Facili�es  

Paint Shop (Non-Retail)  

Portable Building Sales  

Research and Development Services  

Trailer/Mobile Home Display, Sales or Storage  

Transporta�on Terminal  



Truck/Trailer Rental and/or Leasing  

Warehousing and Distribu�on  

a.)    Convenience Storage  

c.)     Limited Warehousing and Distribu�on  

 

*Subject to supplemental use regulations of UDC Article 6.

STAFF FINDING: The use is suitable for the zoning district and the surrounding districts provided the CUP is approved. A
CUP is required as the proposed structure on the site plan is larger than 5, 000 square feet.

E. Modifications to the site plan which would result in increased compatibility or would mitigate potentially
unfavorable impacts or would be necessary to conform to applicable regulations and standards and to protect the
public health, safety, morals and general welfare.
STAFF FINDING: The proposed Local Convenience Store with Fuel Sales (larger than 5, 000 square feet) is required to meet
landscaping requirements for commercial property that is adjacent to residentially zoned or used property of maintaining a
20’ landscape buffer between the properties.

Approximately 37 parking spaces are required per UDC Article 10. Sidewalks along Zuehl Road are required but are not
required along the IH-10 frontage road.

F. Safety and convenience of vehicular and pedestrian circulation in the vicinity, including traffic reasonably
expected to be generated by the proposed use.
STAFF FINDING: The subject property is not platted. Traffic impacts and any necessary improvements will be studied during
the platting process. A Traffic Impact Analysis (TIA) will be required that will determine any impacts and required mitigation
from the use.

STRATEGIC ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN: 

The recently approved Strategic Economic Development Plan provides suggestions about site analysis of different areas in
the City. This property is in the I-10 Corridor area. The approved plan identifies the I-10 corridor as a suitable area for
industrial development such as manufacturing facilities and logistic based operations given the large acreage sites in the
area. The subject property was not classified as opportunity site by the consultant that developed this plan, RKG associates.

 

Attachments

Application
Narrative
Site Plan
F.1 12880 IH-10
O. 1 2323 Bolton Road

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=d58a6988-a59c-4d8d-bef4-03f2992181d0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=d58a6988-a59c-4d8d-bef4-03f2992181d0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=d58a6988-a59c-4d8d-bef4-03f2992181d0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=3e840241-5737-44e9-b278-8feb617ad05d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=3e840241-5737-44e9-b278-8feb617ad05d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FNarrative.pdf?alt=media&token=3e840241-5737-44e9-b278-8feb617ad05d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FPrelim.%20Site.pdf?alt=media&token=bc8819d8-94a2-4ee9-b5fc-6c258a04999e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FPrelim.%20Site.pdf?alt=media&token=bc8819d8-94a2-4ee9-b5fc-6c258a04999e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FPrelim.%20Site.pdf?alt=media&token=bc8819d8-94a2-4ee9-b5fc-6c258a04999e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FF.1%2012880%20IH-10.pdf?alt=media&token=dbcc5f75-6923-48f2-8d0c-2928412ba9de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FF.1%2012880%20IH-10.pdf?alt=media&token=dbcc5f75-6923-48f2-8d0c-2928412ba9de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FF.1%2012880%20IH-10.pdf?alt=media&token=dbcc5f75-6923-48f2-8d0c-2928412ba9de
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FO.%201%202323%20Bolton%20Road.pdf?alt=media&token=4e86add0-513f-4dd9-b5bc-267e34c1bd15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FO.%201%202323%20Bolton%20Road.pdf?alt=media&token=4e86add0-513f-4dd9-b5bc-267e34c1bd15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670e6edf480be500690f91c8%2FO.%201%202323%20Bolton%20Road.pdf?alt=media&token=4e86add0-513f-4dd9-b5bc-267e34c1bd15




 

 

 

 

September 9, 2024 

 

City of Cibolo – Planning Department 
201 Loop 539 W P.O. Box 826 
Cibolo, TX 78108 
 
 

Dear City of Cibolo – Planning Department,  

 

On behalf of FalconREG, Z&Co., LLC is seeking a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for the 
development of a truck stop located at 12880 W IH-10, Marion, TX 78124, currently zoned 
General Commercial. The proposed project will cater to commercial truck drivers by providing 
essential services, including fuel stations, overnight parking, restrooms, and a convenience 
store offering food and beverages. This truck stop will also include regular gasoline and diesel 
fueling stations for civilians.  

This site has been selected based on its proximity to major highways, ensuring convenient 
access for long-haul truckers. The project has been designed with careful attention to local 
zoning codes and environmental considerations. This development is expected to serve as a 
valuable resource for the trucking industry while supporting the local economy through job 
creation and increased sales tax revenue. The truck stop will adhere to all safety and regulatory 
standards, ensuring compliance with local, state, and federal guidelines.  

I respectfully request approval of this CUP to allow the proposed truck stop, which I believe 
aligns with the community’s growth and development goals.  

 

Sincerely,  

Ziad Kaakouch, PE 
Z&Co., LLC 
President 



DIESEL FUELING

OUTSIDE
SEATING

TRAVEL
CENTER
9,350 SF

R
V FU

ELIN
G

VERTICAL WALL DETENTION
POND

(3.6 AC-FT MITIGATION + 11.4 AC-FT
RUN-OFF = 15 AC-FT VOLUME)

10' DEEP + 1' FREEBOARD = 11' WALLS
AREA = 65,996 SF

10018 GAGE DANIEL LN.
CYPRESS, TX 77433

832-906-9916
TX FIRM #F-24276

EXHIBIT ONLY

NOT TO BE USED FOR
PERMITTING OR
CONSTRUCTION

CLIENT: PROJECT NAME: DRAWING TITLE:

EXHIBIT No.

DATE:

PROJECT NUMBER:

SCALE:

24.0036

AUGUST 2024

1"=50'

PRELIMINARY
SITE PLAN
OPTION 2

2
FalconREG

TRUCK STOP

12880 WEST IH-10
CIBOLO, TEXAS

0 50 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

O
& C

NOTE: I-10 AND ZUEHL ROAD ARE CURRENTLY UNDER
CONSTRUCTION. THE BLUE LINEWORK REPRESENTS
THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS BY TxDOT.

PARKING COUNT:

SEMI TRUCK 59
CAR: 39

(DOES NOT INCLUDE STACKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZUEHL ROAD     

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 10 (JSC 15-76-0025-03-080-150, SHT. 4 & 5) (320' R.O.W.) VOL. 137, PG. 203, VOL. 322, PG. 559 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDUE OF CALLED 14.2 AC. VOL. 258, PG. 265 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSE FLORES SURVEY, NO. 63, A-134

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 4.00 AC. VOL. 4277, PG. 241 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALLED 5.00 AC. VOL. 1589, PG. 510 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDUE OF CALLED 42.76 AC. VOL. 2727, PG. 167 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2605 ACRES (490,507 SQ.FT.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUGENE SAMPLES  CALLED 2.26 AC. G.C.A.D. NO. 63487 VOL.1402, PG. 649 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATHAN D O'HARA CALLED 10.33 AC. G.C.A.D. NO. 63301

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROY ALBERT PAEZ CALLED 5.000 AC. G.C.A.D. NO. 63308

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZBIGNIEW & EDITH SLIWINSKI CALLED 4.000 AC. G.C.A.D. NO. 63300

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION FLOOD ZONE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHADED ZONE "X"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DG

AutoCAD SHX Text
DG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS CALLED 3.238 AC. VOL. 327, PG. 401 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONE "AE" BFE= 207'-211'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH FLOWLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
I-10 FRONTAGE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS MEDIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
END WORK ZONE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
END WORK ZONE SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED LIMIT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAY ALERT SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-WAY TRAFFIC SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET TG:605.15 24" FL: 602.28 (E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAINT STRIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T FIBER OPTIC CABLE MRKR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV & 2" BO (GREEN VALLEY SUD MRKR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELE PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-10 W SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" RCP FL: 602.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE HEADWALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL: 601.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
YIELD SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH TOB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL PED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-10 EAST 1-10 WEST DIRECTION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 58°27'05" E  1379.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 30°55'13" E   212.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 01°41'41" W   274.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 29°50'21" W   274.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 66°12'11" W   1246.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. TAKE (CALLED 0.427 AC.) VOL. 326, PG. 556 G.C.D.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END BRIDGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAT SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TIE INTO EXIST DRAINAGE IN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP 45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11' DECELERATION LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
324.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT TIE INTO EXIST DRAINAGE IN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
106.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'



Shahin Momin

12880 W IH-10, Marion, TX 78124

09/30/2024





 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on October 15, 2024.

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Consent Agenda - Consent Items (General Items) Item: 8A.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

101524 Council Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671699620b6ec0005e3ce8d0%2F101524%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=cb48fe96-10ec-45b9-83f2-e1c44dddef15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671699620b6ec0005e3ce8d0%2F101524%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=cb48fe96-10ec-45b9-83f2-e1c44dddef15
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671699620b6ec0005e3ce8d0%2F101524%20Council%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=cb48fe96-10ec-45b9-83f2-e1c44dddef15


 

 

       

 
 

CIBOLO CITY COUNCIL 

CIBOLO MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

200 S. Main 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

October 15, 2024 

6:30 p.m. to 11:30 p.m. 

 

 MINUTES 

 

1. Call to Order – Meeting was called to order by Mayor Allen at 6:30 p.m. 

As the presiding officer over this meeting, one of my duties is to maintain an appropriate and 

professional atmosphere to conduct the business of the city. Statements made during the meeting, 

no matter to whom they are directed, must be made with the utmost respect and dignity of others. 

It has become apparent that when anyone during a meeting speaks in a manner other than with 

dignity and respect of others it distracts from and interferes with the Council’s efforts to conduct 

city business in an efficient and effective manner. Such conduct during our meetings, will be 

admonished, called “out of order”, and the speaker will lose the floor. Any repeated conduct by 

a City Councilmember at the same meeting will result in that person losing the eligibility to be 

recognized to speak beyond one minute per any item on the agenda, other than to make a motion, 

second a motion or participate in a voice vote on any item.  

2. Roll Call and Excused Absences – Members Present: Mayor Allen, Councilman Benson, 

Councilman Roberts (Left at 8:40 p.m.), Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman Cunningham, 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilman Hetzel, and Councilman Hicks. 

3. Invocation – Councilman Hicks gave the Invocation.  

4. Pledge of Allegiance – All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

5. Presentation of Awards/Recognitions 

 A. Five-Year Service Award to Nicole Perez 

 B. Five-Year Service Award to Mario Troncoso 

  Mr. Reed presented the Five-Year Service awards to both Ms. Perez and Chief Troncoso. 

6. Proclamation 

 A. Proclamation for Domestic Violence Awareness Month.  

  Councilwoman Cunningham read the proclamation. The proclamation was given to members 

of the Comal County Domestic Violence Center.  

7. Citizens to be Heard   

 This is the only time during the Council Meeting that a citizen can address the City Council. It 

is the opportunity for visitors and guests to address the City Council on any issue to include 

agenda items. All visitors wishing to speak must fill out the Sign-In Roster prior to the start of 



 

 

 

2 

the meeting. The City Council may not deliberate any non-agenda issue, nor may any action be 

taken on any non-agenda issue at this time; however, the City Council may present any factual 

response to items brought up by citizens. (Attorney General Opinion – JC-0169) (Limit of three 

minutes each.) All remarks shall be addressed to the Council as a body. Remarks may also be 

addressed to any individual member of the Council so long as the remarks are (i) about matters 

of local public concern and (ii) not disruptive to the meeting or threatening to the member or any 

attendee. Any person violating this policy may be requested to leave the meeting, but no person 

may be requested to leave or forced to leave the meeting because of the viewpoint expressed. 

This meeting is livestreamed. If anyone would like to make comments on any matter 

regarding the City of Cibolo or on an agenda item and have this item read at this meeting, 

please email pcimics@cibolotx.gov and vchapman@cibolotx.gov  or telephone 210-566-

6111 before 5:00 pm the date of the meeting. 

 The following individuals  spoke during this item.  

 Mr. Edwards and Ms. Shears presented a petition to Council on the road repair needed for Royal 

Troon Drive. They stated that the entrance to Royal Troon Drive is almost undrivable. The road 

is bucking, and manholes are protruding up to the point where you have to drive around them in 

order to not damage your vehicle. They were concerned about the safety of all individuals that 

have to drive in this area. Mr. Roberson spoke on the Lower Seguin Road Project, Phase 2. He 

stated that the project started August 8th and now they are saying it will be another 3 to 4 weeks. 

Mr. Roberson also stated that there is only a 4-man crew working on this project. In Phase 3, 

Haeckerville Road intersection – 3 weeks to complete a project that is approximately 150 feet. 

Road closed down during the day from 7am to 7pm. There is no entry or exits with five homes 

on this road. There is no mail service, trash pickup or emergency service to the homes in this 

area. Ms. Schaezler spoke in opposition of the CUP for the storage facility located on Old 

Wiederstein Road. She stated it would be an eye sore to the entrance into Cibolo. Ms. Schaezler 

was concerned about the wastewater runoff. She was also concerned about the lighting this type 

of development would cause for the Warbler Woods Bird Sanctuary. Mr. Sullivan spoke on an 

issue that occurred at Cibolofest. He spoke on a conflict that happened between  Mr. Parsons the 

Assistant Public Works Director and his wife. He stated that he had to get in between his wife 

and Mr. Parson as he was afraid for his wife. Mr. Sullivan stated that there was poor planning 

for this year’s Cibolofest. Ms. Sullivan stated that she is very unsettling. She stated that at 

Cibolofest they did not have her listed as a vendor. Mr. Howard the Parks Superintend was rude 

speaking with her and he walk away from her and Mr. Parsons approached her. Mr. Parsons 

scared her as he came towards her like a raging bull. Ms. Sullivan said that if she didn’t raise her 

hand he would of knock her out. She stated he was unprofessional and races and does not belong 

in Cibolo. Mr. Wood represented the owner of the storage facility. He stated that he had sent 

information to the council on the storage facility that they would like to build in Cibolo. Mr. 

Wood stated he also spoke with the Fire Marshall. He said they are willing to work with the city 

for this storage facility to be built. Mr. Echols spokes and stated that he felt that the storage 

facility was appropriate for the site. Mr. McGlothin stated that he was not interested in another  

storage facility especially at the entrance to Cibolo. Mr. West spoke in opposition of the storage 

facility. He stated that when this was first brought to council Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens 

was against this facility but after talking with Councilman Hicks she changed her opinion. Mr. 

West also stated that the citizens do not want another storage facility. Mr. Wesley stated that he 

was glad to see the Youth Council was on the agenda for approval. The following items were 

received by email and read by the City Secretary’s Office. Mr. Rivera spoke on the deteriorating 

condition of Royal Troon Drive which has become a significant concern for the residents in that 

area. He stated that that the road’s current state of disrepair, including multiple sinkholes, uneven 

surfaces, and poor drainage. All these items pose a safety hazard and quality of life issues for the 

community. This road needs a complete reconstruction, similar to the remodeling done on Cibolo 

mailto:pcimics@cibolotx.gov
mailto:vchapman@cibolotx.gov


 

 

 

3 

Valley Drive. Mr. Rivera stated that Cibolo has demonstrated its commitment to infrastructure 

improvements, as seen with recent upgrades to Cibolo Valley Drive. He feels that Royal Troon 

Drive should be given similar priority. A comprehensive renovation will enhance both public 

safety and aesthetic values of the neighborhood. Mr. Dunbar spoke in opposition to the storage 

facility. He stated it would bring unwanted traffic into the neighborhood and also decrease 

property value and become an eye sore. Ms. Dunbar was in opposition of the storage facility. 

She stated that this would be a huge eye sore and felt this kind of development bring clientele 

that would make it unsafe in our neighborhood. Mr. Chance wrote he was against a storage 

facility on Old Wiederstein Road.  

8. Consent Agenda – Consent Items (General Items) 

 (All items listed below are considered to be routine and non-controversial by the council and will 

        be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council 

        member requests, in which case the item will be removed from the consent agenda.)   

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on September 24, 2024. 

B. Approval of the July 2024 Check Register pending final acceptance of the City’s financial 

audit for the 23/24 fiscal year. 

C. Approval of July 2024 Revenue and Expense Report pending final acceptance of the City’s 

financial audit for the 23/24 fiscal year. 

D. Approval and authorizing the City Manager to execute a work order with Colliers 

Engineering to provide services for FY 25 in the amount of $100,000. 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to pull item 8D and approve item 8A, 8B, and 8C. The 

motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham.  For: All; Against: None. The motion 

carried 7 to 0.  Item 8D was discussed and all questions Councilman Hicks had been 

answered. Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve item 8D. Motion was seconded by 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens. For: All; Against: None. Motion carried 7 to 0.  

9. Staff Update  

 A. Administration 

  a.  Reminder of Town Hall scheduled for October 19. 

  b.  Meet the Candidate Night at Noble Event Center – October 16 from 6pm to 8pm. 

  c.  CIP Updates 

  d.  RFP, RFQs and RFBs 

  e.  Cibolofest Recap 

Mr. Reed reminded the council of the scheduled Town Hall for Oct 19th, and the Meet the 

Candidate Night scheduled for October 16th.  

CIP project were briefed, and Mr. Reed sent a copy of the information to the Mayor and City 

Council.  

RFP, RFQs, and RFBs – UDC Rewrite RFP Issuance was Oct. 12th with submittal deadline 

of November 11, 2024. Award of contract by council December 12th. 

Old Town issuance October 15th with a submittal deadline of November 15th. Expected award 

of contract by council in January 2025.  

 B. Police Department/Animal Services – Report in packet. 



 

 

 

4 

 

 C. Information Services Department – Report in packet.  

10. Resolutions 

 

A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo assigning the City Attorney’s 

Office to represent Cibolo in the Special Project of filing the CCN Transfer of 3200 acres of 

Wastewater Utility Service Area with the Public Utility Commission.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo assigning 

the City Attorney’s Office to represent Cibolo in the Special Project of filing the CCN 

Transfer of 3200 acres of Wastewater Utility Service Area with the Public Utility 

Commission. The motion was seconded by Councilman Benson. For: All; Against: None. 

The motion carried 6 to 0.  

 

B. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo Nominating a candidate to the 

Guadalupe County Appraisal District for Election to the Board of Directors.  

 

Mayor Allen moved this item up on the agenda.  Councilman Hicks made the motion to 

approve a Resolution of the City of Cibolo Nominating Dick Hetzel as a candidate to the 

Guadalupe County Appraisal District for Election to the Board of Directors. The motion was 

seconded by Councilman Roberts. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

 

11. Ordinances 

 

A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance for a Conditional Use Permit request to allow a 

Convenience Storage use for 7.38 acres out of 12.7630 acres tract of certain real property 

located at 221105 Old Wiederstein Road, legally described as ABS: 277 SUR: J N 

RICHARDSON 12.7630 AC.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve an Ordinance for a Conditional Use Permit 

request to allow a Convenience Storage use for 7.38 acres out of 12.7630 acres tract of certain 

real property located at 221105 Old Wiederstein Road, legally described as ABS: 277 SUR: 

J N RICHARDSON 12.7630 AC. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Sanchez-

Stephens. For: Councilman Hicks and Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens; Against: 

Councilman Benson, Councilman Roberts, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman 

Cunningham, and Councilman Hetzel. Motion failed 2 to 5. Councilwoman Cunningham 

made the motion to table this item so the developer could come back with an architectural 

design of the building. Additional information also on the detention pond, emergency access 

to the property, and lighting of the property. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman 

Sanchez-Stephens. For: Councilman Benson, Councilman Mahoney, Councilwoman 

Cunningham, Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens, Councilman Hetel, and Councilman Hicks; 

Against: Councilman Roberts. The motion carried 6 to 1.  

 

B. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2025 Fee Schedule.  

 

Councilman Benson made the motion to approve an Ordinance amending the fiscal Year 

2025 Fee Schedule with the amendment discussed at the meeting. The motion was seconded 

by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  

 



 

 

 

5 

 

 

 

12. Discussion/Action 

 A. Discussion/Action on the approval of the Cibolo Youth Advisory Council applicants.  

  Councilman Mahoney made the motion to approve the Cibolo Youth Advisory Council 

applicants. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; Against: 

None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  

 B.  Discussion/Action on authorizing the City Manager to negotiate a Professional Services  

 Agreement with Freese and Nichols to complete the Cibolo South Sanitary Sewer Master      

 Plan.  

 

Councilman Hicks made the motion to approve authorizing the City Manager to negotiate a 

Professional Services Agreement with Freese and Nichols to complete the Cibolo South 

Sanitary Sewer Master Plan. The motion was seconded by Council Hetzel. For: All; 

Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0. 

 

 C.  Discussion/Action on FY 25 CIP Road Projects and Public Works Equipment.  

 Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens made the motion to approve the FY 25 CIP Road Projects   

  and Public Works Equipment. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham.  

  For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0. 

 D. Discussion/Action to allow the City Manager to approve an Annual Price Agreement for Road  

  Construction Materials with Brauntex Materials for In-House Public Works Projects.  

Councilman Benson made the motion to  allow the City Manager to approve an Annual Price 

Agreement for Road Construction Materials with Brauntex Materials for In-House Public 

Works Projects. The motion was seconded by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; 

Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  

 

E. Discussion/Action to allow the City Manager to execute a contract with Presidio Contracting, 

LLC for the construction of the Trailhead Parking Lot for the Pond at HEB.  

Councilman Hicks made the motion to allow the City Manager to execute a contract with 

Presidio Contracting, LLC for the construction of the Trailhead Parking Lot for the Pond at 

HEB. The motion was seconded by Councilman Benson. For: All; Against: None. The 

motion carried 6 to 0.  

F. Discussion/Action to allow the City Manager to approve a contract with JM Pipeline LLC 

for the Green Valley Rd Water Main Extension.  

Councilman Benson made the motion to allow the City Manager to approve a contract with 

JM Pipeline LLC for the Green Valley Rd Water Main Extension. The motion was seconded 

by Councilwoman Cunningham. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  

G. Discussion/Action on Potential Modification to FY25 CIP Fire Fleet Replacement Plan.  

This item was moved up on the agenda. Councilman Roberts made the motion to approve 

modification to FY25 CIP Fire Fleet Replacement Plan. The motion was seconded by 

Councilman Mahoney. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 7 to 0.  

H. Discussion/Action and authorizing the City Manager to sign the Interlocal Agreement for 

Fire Protection Services with Guadalupe County and the City of Cibolo.  



 

 

 

6 

 

Councilman Benson made the motion to approve authorizing the City Manager to sign the 

Interlocal Agreement for Fire Protection Services with Guadalupe County and the City of 

Cibolo. The motion was seconded by Councilman Hicks. For: All; Against: None. The 

motion carried 6 to 0.  

I. Discussion/Feedback on adopting the 2021 International Fire Code with amendments.  

Council gave direction to bring this back at as later date. If council has questions on the 2021 

International Fire Code they need to send those questions to the City Manager. Once all the 

questions have been received and staff has time to look into each question this item will be 

placed back on the agenda.  

J. Discussion/Feedback on adopting the 2021 International Codes and the 2023 National 

Electric Code. 

This item will also be brought back to council. When the item is placed back on the agenda 

council would like to know how the city will implement any possible changes. 

K. Discussion/Presentation/Feedback on a follow-up presentation related to school traffic and a 

possible amendment to the City’s No Parking ordinance.  

Mr. Hugghins presentation did not show that this seem to be a problem at this time. If a 

problem does occur in the future it can be addressed at that time.  

L. Discussion/Feedback on the proposed updates to the FY25-27 Council Strategic Plan 

Implementation Matrix and Draft Annual Report.  

Mr. Reed went over the FY25-27 Council Strategic Plan Implementation Matrix and Draft 

Annual Report. Councilwoman Cunningham would like to add for the city to take a look at 

the deep lots on major thoroughfares in the city.  

M. Discussion on the Palm Field Subdivision Investigation Report.  

This item will be brought back to the next meeting as an action item. Council must  

N. Discussion on Park Valley Road and Haeckerville Road drainage from resident’s complaints 

at the Council Meeting of September 24th.   

Mr. Reed will be meeting with the residents on this project. A report of that meeting will be 

sent to the entire City Council on completion of the meeting.  

 O. Discussion on the fees of open house and garage sale signs.  

  Mr. Reed will provide information to council on this item by email.  

 P. Discussion from Councilmembers that have attended seminars, events, or meetings.   

  Councilman Hicks attended the TML Conference and Commissioner’s Court. 

Councilwoman Sanchez-Stephens attended the TML Conference. Councilwoman 

Cunningham attended an event at the school and the Townhall Meeting.  

 Q. Discussion on items the City Council would like to see on future agendas.  

  Council will email any request they would like on the October 29th agenda to staff by 8:30am  

  Monday, October 21. 

 R.  Discussion on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and 

      workshops and scheduling the time, date, and place of additional special meetings or  

      workshops.  



 

 

 

7 

 

 

 Calendars for October and November were in the Council Packet. 

13. Executive Session 

 

The City Council will meet in Executive Session as Authorized by the Texas Gov’t Code Section 

551.071, Consultation with Attorney and Section 551.086 Meeting Concerning Municipally 

Owned Utility to discuss the following: 

 

A. The deployment or implementation of critical infrastructure pertaining to the Municipal 

Water System. 

 

This item was moved up on the agenda. Council convened into Executive Session to discuss 

the above item at 8:40 p.m. 

 

14. Open Session 

 

The City Council will reconvene into Regular Session and take/or give direction or action, if 

necessary, on items discussed in the Executive Session.  

 

Council reconvened into Regular Session at 8:54 p.m.  No action taken.  

 

15. Adjournment  

   

  Councilman Mahoney made the motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:55 p.m. The motion was 

seconded by Councilman Hetzel. For: All; Against: None. The motion carried 6 to 0.  

 

PASSED AND APPROVE THIS 29TH DAY OF OCTOBER 2024. 

 

 

 

Mark Allen 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC 

City Secretary 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Fire Department

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Staff Update Item: 9B.

From

Mario Troncoso, Fire Chief

Staff Contact(s)

Mario Troncoso,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

September 24 (2).pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6714f9bc480be5006915de00%2FSeptember%2024%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ea0b2d39-49d5-4ae4-8a9f-3ab5fdf721a3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6714f9bc480be5006915de00%2FSeptember%2024%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ea0b2d39-49d5-4ae4-8a9f-3ab5fdf721a3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6714f9bc480be5006915de00%2FSeptember%2024%20(2).pdf?alt=media&token=ea0b2d39-49d5-4ae4-8a9f-3ab5fdf721a3
























City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval/Disapproval of an Ordinance of the City of Cibolo amending the Sign Ordinance to remove the
requirement for residential event signs to receive a no-fee permit. (Mr. Reed)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Ordinances Item: 10A.

From

Kelsee Jordan Lee, Planning & Economic Development Director

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

At the October 15, 2024, City Council meeting, the City Attorney's Office and City Staff were directed to bring an
ordinance for consideration that removes the requirement for garage sale and open house signs to have a no-fee
permit. 

BACKGROUND:

Chapter 58 of the Cibolo Code of Ordinances currently has the following definition and requirements for garage
sale and open house signs which are considered Residential/nonresidential event signs. 

Garage sale. Temporary residential event signs announcing the weekend selling of items at a residence, community
hall, or social gathering place.

Off-site residential/nonresidential event signs. Signs giving directions to an occasional event at another location.

On-site residential/nonresidential event signs. A sign which is placed to advertise or mark the location of an
occasional event on the same site.

Table #4: Summary of Regulations for Off-Site Signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Type of Sign Temporary or

Permanent

Ground or

Attached

Maximum Area

per Zoning/Use

(in square feet)

Number of Signs

(per property)

Time Limitation/St

A. Political/ideological

signs

Temporary Ground 36 N/A Signs shall not be il

any moving elemen

be more than 8 fee

B. 

Residential/nonresidential

event signs

Temporary Ground or

attached

Residential: 10

Commercial: 16

Max. of 2 Sign to be removed

the event to which t

required

https://library.municode.com/tx/cibolo/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=n2013CIUNDECO_APXAUNDECO_ART16DEPA


City Manager's Office supports the removal of the permit requirement for garage sale and open house signs. If
approved, the City will communicate the change to homeowner associations, residents, and the general public that
the permit is no longer needed as well as educate the stakeholders that there is a prohibition on placing signs in
the City's rights-of-way and violations are subject to an automatic citation per the Council's latest approved bandit
sign regulations. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

Until FY25, there was a $50 sign permit fee for permits. City Council voted to remove this fee for FY25. 

MOTION(S):

1. I move to approve the ordinance amending the City of Cibolo Sign Ordinance to remove the requirement for
residential event signs to receive a no-fee permit

2. I move to approve the ordinance amending the City of Cibolo Sign Ordinance to remove the requirement for
residential event signs to receive a no-fee permit, with amendments

Please state into the record the requested amendment(s)
3. I move to disapprove the ordinance amending the City of Cibolo Sign Ordinance to remove the requirement

for residential event signs to receive a no-fee permit
Please state into the record the reason for disapproval

 

Attachments

Ord. Signs.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670fd945480be500691204a2%2FOrd.%20Signs.pdf?alt=media&token=012608da-6589-43d2-b7da-b8d869235a34
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670fd945480be500691204a2%2FOrd.%20Signs.pdf?alt=media&token=012608da-6589-43d2-b7da-b8d869235a34
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670fd945480be500691204a2%2FOrd.%20Signs.pdf?alt=media&token=012608da-6589-43d2-b7da-b8d869235a34


Page 1 of 5  

 
 

ORDINANCE NO: ____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS, AMENDING 

CHAPTER 58 OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO CODE OF ORDINANCES; 

PROVIDING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR SIGNAGE; 

PROVIDING FOR SAVINGS, REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, 

PUBLICATION, AND CODIFICATION; DETERMINING THAT THE 

MEETING AT WHICH THIS ORDINANCE WAS PASSED WAS 

CONDUCTED IN COMPLIANCE WITH TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS 

ACT; PROVIDING A PENALTY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 

DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds the City of Cibolo, Texas (the “city”) is a home-rule 

municipality with the authority to enact laws to protect the public, health, and safety of residents 

and visitors to the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that the Texas Local Government Code Chapter 216 

authorizes the City to regulate signs; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that Chapter 58 of the City of Cibolo Code of Ordinances 

(“Chapter 58”) regulates the installation and maintenance of signs within the city and its 

extraterritorial jurisdiction; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that amending Chapter 58 will encourage economic 

development and enhance the fairness and efficiency of the city’s sign ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, having duly considered this matter, in accordance with applicable state and 

local laws, the City Council desires to approve amendments to Chapter 58 of the City of 

Cibolo’s Code of Ordinances. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

CIBOLO, TEXAS: 

 

SECTION 1: Findings. The recitals are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 

incorporated as part of this Ordinance. 

SECTION 2. Amendments. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Cibolo, Texas is hereby 

amended by deleting Row B of Table 1 in Section 58-10 and substituting therefore a new Row B 

as shown in Exhibit A.  



Page 2 of 5  

SECTION 3. Amendments. The Code of Ordinances of the City of Cibolo, Texas is hereby 

amended by deleting Row B of Table 4 in Section 58-11 and substituting therefore a new Row B 

as shown in Exhibit B.  

 

SECTION 4. Savings. All rights and remedies of the City are expressly saved as to any and 

all violations of the provisions of any ordinances which have accrued at the time of the 

effective date of this Ordinance; and such accrued violations and litigation, both civil and 

criminal, whether pending in court or not, under such ordinances, shall not be affected by 

this Ordinance but may be prosecuted until final disposition by the courts.  

 

SECTION 5. Repeal. All resolutions, ordinances, or parts thereof conflicting or inconsistent 

with the provisions of this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict. In 

the event of a conflict or inconsistency between this Ordinance and any other resolution, code 

or ordinance of the City, or parts thereof, the terms and provisions of this Ordinance shall 

govern. 

 

SECTION 6. Severability. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 

Ordinance is for any reason held to be unconstitutional or illegal by final judgment of a court 

of competent authority, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions 

of this Ordinance. The City Council hereby declares that it would have passed and ordained 

all the remaining portions of this Ordinance without the inclusion of such portion or portions 

found to be unconstitutional or invalid. 

 

SECTION 7. Publication and Codification. The City shall publish this Ordinance in the 

newspaper designated as the official newspaper of the City twice as required by Section 

3.13(3) of the City Charter. This Ordinance will be codified in the Cibolo Code in the next 

appropriate update. 

 

SECTION 8. Open Meeting Compliance. The City Council finds that the meeting at which 

this Ordinance passed was conducted in compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

SECTION 9. Penalty. It shall be unlawful for any person to violate any provision of this 

Ordinance. Any person who violates, or any person who causes or allows another person to 

violate, any provision of this Ordinance shall be deemed guilty of a misdemeanor and, upon 

conviction thereof, shall be punished by a fine of not more than Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00). 

Each occurrence of any violation of this Ordinance shall constitute a separate offense. Each day 

in which any violation of this Ordinance occurs shall constitute a separate offense. 

 

SECTION 10. Effective Date. This Ordinance will become effective within the corporate 

city limits of the City of Cibolo upon the required newspaper publication. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Page 3 of 5  

 

 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED on this ____ day of __________ 2024. 

 

 

       ________________________ 

       Mark Allen, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST:       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

 

____________________________    ________________________ 

Peggy Cimics, TRMC    Hyde Kelley LLP 

City Secretary     City Attorney 

 

 

  



Page 4 of 5  

EXHIBIT A 

CIBOLO CODE OR ORDINANCES 

… 

CHAPTER 58 - SIGNS 

… 

Sec. 58-10. – Signs allowed without permit 

… 

Table 1: Summary of Regulations for Sign Exempt from Acquiring a Permit 

… 

B. Residential Signs Temporary Ground or 

Attached 

10  Max. of 2 
 

 

  



Page 5 of 5  

EXHIBIT B 

CIBOLO CODE OR ORDINANCES 

… 

CHAPTER 58 - SIGNS 

… 

Sec. 58-11. – Off-site signs. 

… 

Table 4 Summary of Regulations for Off-Site Signs 

… 

 

B. Nonresidential event 

signs 

Temporary Ground or 

Attached 

 16 Max. of 2 Sign to be removed 

within 2 days after the 

event to which they 

relate. Permit 

required. 

 

https://library.municode.com/tx/cibolo/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=n2013CIUNDECO_APXAUNDECO_ART16DEPA


City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo authorizing the submission of a grant application to
the Motor Vehicle Crimes Prevention Authority (MVCPA) for the FY 25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant Program
and agreeing to designate an official to administer the grant. (Chief Andres)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Resolutions Item: 11A.

From

Thedrick Andres, Chief of Police

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

On March 12, 2024, the City Council received an update from Chief of Police Thedrick Andres regarding the need to
enhance technology to assist in crime reduction in the City of Cibolo, including the funding to implement
Automated License Recognition technology to improve its intelligence-led policing capabilities.

On April 23, 2024, the City Council authorized funding a two-year agreement with Flock Safety to install eleven
Flock Safety Falcon Automated License Plate Recognition technology in various locations within the City of Cibolo
at an annual cost of $33,000.00. This was phase one of a three phase implementation project.

BACKGROUND:

Cibolo Police Department is seeking funding from the Motor Vehicle Crimes Prevention Authority (MVCPA) for the
FY 25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant Program to fund the expansion of the Flock Safety Automated License
Reader (ALPR) Program to assist the police department in its endeavor to reduce crime.

In the first 60 days the Flock system has been instrumental in identifying suspect vehicles involved in several hit
and run crashes, 2 incidents of mailbox damage and mail theft, and one arson case. For the month of September,
the Flock system read over 920,000 vehicle license plates traversing the City of Cibolo.

Multiple cities in our region, including Schertz, Seguin, and New Braunfels, are utilizing the MVCPA grant to
implement their own Flock Safety system. The Cibolo Police Department intends to use the funds from the MVCPA
grant to further expand our Flock system and install additional Automated License Plate Reader cameras and add
live feed video cameras in key areas of the city.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The staff recommends approval of a Resolution authorizing the submission of a grant application for the Motor
Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) grant. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority requires a 20% cash match of awarded funds. 

MOTION(S):



N/A

 

 

Attachments

MVCPA Grant Resolution.pdf
MVCPA_FY2025_RFA-SB224_CatalyticConverterGrant_SecondSolicitation.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA%20Grant%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=f58c0edf-ce88-4499-a352-56f73b33f31b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA%20Grant%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=f58c0edf-ce88-4499-a352-56f73b33f31b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA%20Grant%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=f58c0edf-ce88-4499-a352-56f73b33f31b
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA_FY2025_RFA-SB224_CatalyticConverterGrant_SecondSolicitation.pdf?alt=media&token=9300e9dc-02c0-42f9-a0ac-2ad37ec8cedf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA_FY2025_RFA-SB224_CatalyticConverterGrant_SecondSolicitation.pdf?alt=media&token=9300e9dc-02c0-42f9-a0ac-2ad37ec8cedf
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6703dba4f5ec700065deecc0%2FMVCPA_FY2025_RFA-SB224_CatalyticConverterGrant_SecondSolicitation.pdf?alt=media&token=9300e9dc-02c0-42f9-a0ac-2ad37ec8cedf


WHEREAS, the City of Cibolo Council has applied or wishes to apply to the Motor Vehicle Crimes 
Prevention Authority (MVCPA) for the FY 25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant Program; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Motor Vehicle Crimes Prevention Authority (MVCPA) has made funds available for 
law enforcement projects for the Catalytic Converter Grant during the 2024-25 fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the increased funding source would benefit the City of Cibolo in its endeavor to reduce 
crime; and 
 
WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Transportation Code Chapter 1006 and Texas 
Administrative Code Title 43; Part 3; Chapter 57, entities are eligible to receive grants from the 
Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority to provide financial support to law enforcement 
taskforces and agencies for economic motor vehicle theft, including catalytic converter theft; and 
 
WHEREAS this grant program will assist this jurisdiction to combat catalytic converter theft as well 
as other motor vehicle related crime; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Cibolo has agreed that in the event of loss or misuse of the grant funds, the 
City of Cibolo agrees and assures that the grant funds will be returned in full to the Motor Vehicle 
Crime Prevention Authority. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that Thedrick Andres, Sr, Chief of Police, is 
designated as the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or cancel the grant 
application for the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Grant Program and all other necessary 
documents to accept said grant; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that John Wells, Lieutenant, is designated as the Program Director and 
Anna Miranda, Finance Director, is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant.  
 
Adopted this ______day of ________________, 2024.  
________________________________________  
Mark Allen 
Mayor 



MOTOR VEHICLE CRIME PREVENTION AUTHORITY

 
Fiscal Year 2025 Request for Applications, 2nd Solicitation – SB 224 Catalytic 

Converter Grant 

September 16, 2024 

 

Notice of Request for Applications 

The Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority (MVCPA) has authorized the 
issuance of the Fiscal Year 2025 (FY 2025) Request for Applications (RFA).  
Senate Bill 224 provides that, “The money deposited to the credit of the general 
revenue fund for coordinated regulatory and law enforcement activities intended to 
detect and prevent catalytic converter theft in this state… may be appropriated to 
the Authority for the activities required by this section.” To implement SB 224, the 
MVCPA is providing grants to local law enforcement taskforces and agencies to 
combat Catalytic Converter Theft. Eligible applicants may request funds for 
program operation by submission of an application consistent with the information, 
including the requirements and conditions stated in this RFA. This RFA is posted in 
the Texas Register for at least thirty (30) days prior to the due date for 
Applications.   

All applications submitted will be for FY 2025. If awarded an FY 2025 SB 224 
Catalytic Converter Grant, the MVCPA may provide a FY 2026 grant subject to 
availability of funding and grantees’ positive program performance. The MVCPA 
may use the same FY 2025 application and prorated budget values as originally 
submitted for the additional period. Any ongoing program (scope) changes or 
budget changes will be submitted by grantees through the grant adjustment process 
after the creation of the second-year grants. 

Due Date 

Grant Applications from eligible applicants must be completely submitted on-line 
at https://MVCPA.tamu.edu on or before 5:00 PM, November 12, 2024. First 



time applicants must establish an account and perform account setup steps 
prior to an application being able to be submitted.  

 

The required Resolution and any optional supporting documents must be scanned 
and submitted as attachments to the application at https://MVCPA.tamu.edu on or 
before 5:00 PM, November 12, 2024. 

 

Applicable Authority and Rules 

Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority grant programs are governed by the 
following statutes, rules, standards, and guidelines: 

• Texas Transportation Code Chapter 1006 
(https://statutes.capitol.texas.gov/Docs/TN/htm/TN.1006.htm) 

• Texas Administrative Code (TAC): Title 43; Part 3; Chapter 57 
(https://texreg.sos.state.tx.us/public/readtac$ext.ViewTAC?tac_view=3&ti=4
3&pt=3) 

• Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS) as promulgated by the Texas 
Comptroller of Public Accounts 
(https://comptroller.texas.gov/purchasing/grant-management/) 

• The current Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Grant Administrative 
Manual and any subsequent adopted grantee instruction manuals 
(https://www.txdmv.gov/sites/default/files/body-
files/MVCPA_FY20_Grant_Admin_Manual.pdf) 

• This Request for Applications issued on September 16, 2024. 

 

Eligible Applicants. 

Only Texas law enforcement agencies through their city or county are eligible to 
apply for the FY 2025 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant funding. 

 

Application Category 

New Grant – These are potentially annual grants subject to available legislative 
funding. A 20 % Cash Match is required for this application.  Applicants meeting 



the eligibility requirements may submit a new grant application to the priority 
established by the MVCPA in the FY 2025 RFA.  New applicants shall email 
MVCPA at GrantsMVCPA@txdmv.gov from an official governmental agency 
email account to request an account and that access be established. 

 

Grant Type 

Reimbursement – This is a total program budget reimbursement grant. Applicants 
that are awarded grants will expend local (agency) funds and then will be 
reimbursed quarterly, subject to compliance with standard and special conditions as 
contained in the Statement of Grant Award (SGA), at the agreed rate for all 
allowable, reasonable, and necessary program costs incurred.  

 

Grant Term 

The FY 2025 grant cycle is a one (1) year funding cycle to begin on Signing Date 
of Resolution by Authorized Official, 2024, and end August 31, 2025.  Subject 
to availability of funding and grantees’ positive program performance the MVCPA 
may provide a FY 2026 grant using the same on-line application systems and 
prorated budget values as originally submitted. No obligations or expenses may be 
incurred or made outside of the grant period(s). 

 

Method of Application 

Grant Applications from eligible applicants shall be submitted on-line at 
https://MVCPA.tamu.edu on or before 5:00 PM, November 12, 2024. All forms 
will be completed on-line. The Resolution and all supporting documents must be 
submitted as attachments.  

 

Resolution Required 

A Resolution (Order or Ordinance) by the applicant governing body is required to 
make application for these funds. The resolution shall provide that the governing 
body applies for the funds for the purpose provided in statute (SB 224 and this 
RFA) and agrees to return the grant funds in the event of loss or misuse and 



designate the officials that the governing body chooses as its agents to make 
uniform assurances and administer the grant if awarded.  

 

Only the governing body that submits an application needs to adopt and submit a 
Resolution. Participating jurisdictions in multi-agency taskforces shall agree and 
commit to the grant through Interlocal Cooperation Contract or agreements as 
provided under Texas Local Government Code Chapter 362, Texas Government 
Code Chapter 791, and TxGMS.  

  

In the event a governing body has delegated the application authority to a city 
manager, chief of police, sheriff or other official, then applicants must submit on-
line a copy of the delegation order (documentation) along with the Resolution 
signed by the official. A sample Resolution is attached as Appendix A.  

 

Program Category 

To be eligible for consideration for funding, a law enforcement taskforce grant 
application must be designed to support one or more of the following MVCPA 
program categories (43 TAC §57.14): 

 

Law Enforcement, Detection, and Apprehension - provide financial support to 
law enforcement agencies for catalytic converter theft and crime enforcement 
teams (referred to as taskforces). Taskforces will develop organized methods to 
combat catalytic converter theft through the enforcement of applicable law.  This 
may include recovery of vehicles, clearance of cases, arrest of law violators, and 
disruption of organized motor vehicle crime. This category includes development 
of uniform programs to prevent stolen catalytic converters from entering Mexico or 
being removed from Texas through outbound seaports. 

 

Prosecution/Adjudication/Conviction - provide financial support for taskforces 
to work with prosecutors and the judiciary to implement programs designed to 
reduce the incidence of catalytic converter theft.  



 

Prevention, Anti-Theft Devices and Automobile Registration - provide financial 
support for taskforces to work with organizations and communities to reduce the 
incidence of catalytic converter theft. The application shall demonstrate how 
financial support will assist motor vehicle owners to reduce catalytic converter 
theft.  

 

Reduction of the Sale of Stolen Vehicles or Parts - provide financial support for 
taskforces to work with businesses, organizations, and communities to reduce the 
sale of catalytic converters. Applicants will develop organized methods to combat 
the sale of stolen catalytic converters using any of the following: vehicle 
identification number (VIN) inspections; inspections of motor vehicle part and 
component distribution enterprises; parts labeling and etching methods; and means 
to detect the fraudulent sale of stolen catalytic converters.  

 

Educational Programs and Marketing – provide financial support for taskforces 
to work with individuals, businesses, organizations, and communities to assist 
motor vehicle owners in detecting and preventing catalytic converter theft. 
Develop and provide specialized training or education program(s) to the public on 
detecting and preventing catalytic converter theft, law enforcement on interdiction 
and prosecution, and government officials on detecting and preventing catalytic 
converter theft in this state.   

 

Priority Funding 

The MVCPA enabling statute provides that “The authority shall allocate grant 
funds primarily based on the number of motor vehicles stolen in, or the motor 
vehicle burglary or theft rate across, and the number of fraud-related motor vehicle 
crimes committed in the state rather than based on geographic distribution.” (TTC 
Section 1006.151(c); SB 224). In addition, the following grant features will be 
given priority consideration in evaluating new grant applications: 

 



Continuing Funded Programs in Compliance with MVCPA Grant 
Conditions - Applications that provide for the continuation of existing 
programs that currently meet the program and fiscal reporting conditions of 
the MVCPA grant program. Applicants must provide the ongoing need and 
their progress and impactful performance toward detecting and preventing 
catalytic converter theft.  

 

The applicant must describe the experience and qualifications of 
investigators used in the program and how utilization of grant inventory and 
resources for continued operation of these specialized investigative grant 
programs are useful for state and local governments.     

 

Programs to Combat Organized Catalytic Converter Crime – 
Applications for detecting and preventing catalytic converter theft 
enforcement teams that introduce, increase, or expand efforts to detect and 
prevent theft of catalytic converters by organized crime. 

 

Border and Port Security – Applications that provide specific initiatives to 
identify and prevent stolen catalytic converters from crossing the border 
with Mexico using automatic license plate readers, training of local state and 
federal personnel in the identification of stolen vehicles, and bridge and port 
inspections.  

 

Use of Technology – Applications that incorporate automatic license plate 
reader programs, surveillance equipment, and other uses of technology to 
increase the number of stolen catalytic converters recovered and the number 
of persons arrested for catalytic converter crimes. 

 

Theft of Parts from a Motor Vehicle – Applications that incorporate a 
reasonable, objective plan to combat and prevent the theft of catalytic 
converters. 

 



Dedicated Prosecutors – Applications that incorporate a dedicated 
prosecutor to increase the priority of catalytic converter theft prosecutions 
and decrease the number of repeat offenders through successful and timely 
prosecution efforts. 

 

Supporting Documents 

Documents that provide evidence of local support or commitment from other 
officials or agencies for the application may be submitted following the same 
instructions as the Resolution. Interagency agreements shall be submitted prior to 
payments being authorized if an award is made. MVCPA recommends that 
interagency agreements be completed after award determinations are made to 
ensure correct amounts are reflected in those agreements. All interagency 
agreements must meet the conditions and elements required in the TxGMS. 

 

Supplanting Prohibited 

Grant funds provided by the Authority under this RFA shall not be used to supplant 
federal, state, or local funds that otherwise would be available for the same 
purposes (43 Texas Administrative Code §57.9). Supplanting means the 
replacement of other funds with MVCPA grant funds. This shall include using 
existing resources already available to a program activity as cash match.  

 

NICB – Applicants may enter into formal agreements with the National Insurance 
Crime Bureau (NICB) to work on grant funded activities. The amount of salary and 
other direct costs related to the work on grant activity provided by the NICB may 
be reported. Time certifications are required to be made by the employee for these 
positions as required by TXGMS. 

 

In-Kind Match 

Only include in-kind match if necessary for the local jurisdiction. In-kind match 
may be used to: 1) reflect the total level of jurisdictions’ effort/costs to combat 
catalytic converter theft; 2) reflect how the grant program fits into jurisdictions’ 
operation; 3) effectively operate a single program with multiple funding streams; 



and/or 4) contributions from the applicant or third parties that are for grant funded 
activity. Costs in detail line items shall not be split between in-kind match and 
grant funding. For example, the entire salary of an officer shall be placed in one 
expense type rather than split between grant and in-kind.  

 

Reporting and Webinar Attendance Requirements 

Applicants that are awarded grants will be required to provide: 

Quarterly Progress Reports - The MVCPA requires the submission of quarterly 
progress reports to demonstrate progress toward meeting goals and activities 
provided in the grant application. These include: 1) Monthly progress toward 
meeting statutorily required performance measures; 2) Monthly progress recorded 
on the Goals, Strategies and Activities report; and 3) Quarterly Summary and 
Success section. Grantees designated as Border/Port Security grants are required to 
complete additional sections required by the Texas Legislature. 

 

Quarterly Financial Reports – Reports of actual expenses incurred are required 
to request funds.  All expenditures must be in accordance with local policies and 
procedures and grant requirements. Grantees shall review all expenditures, ensure 
all applicable regulations are followed, and maintain documentation that is 
accurate and complete. All expenses must be supported by appropriate 
documentation.  

 

Webinar Attendance: One grant financial representative from the applicant 
agency is required to attend a monthly session via teleconference or webinar that 
includes information on MVCPA grant administration. 

 

One law enforcement officer is required to attend the information sharing and 
networking sessions on a monthly session via teleconference or webinar that 
includes law enforcement issues and other MVCPA issues critical to the successful 
operation of MVCPA taskforces.  

 



Funding Requirements and Conditions:  

State Funds Availability – All awards by the MVCPA are subject to availability of 
state funds. 

Right of Refusal – The Authority reserves the right to reject any or all the 
applications submitted. 

Awards – Publishing the RFA does not legally obligate the Authority to fund any 
programs. 

Partial Funding – The Authority may choose to offer funds for all, or any portion 
of a program submitted in an application. 

Substitution – The Authority may offer alternative funding sources, special 
conditions, or alternative program elements in response to submitted Applications. 

Application Required – Registration for on-line access is required. The MVCPA 
is not responsible for applicants that cannot complete the registration and 
application process on time. 

No Alternative Application Submission – Paper applications and requests for 
funding are not accepted in lieu of the on-line grant application process.  

Review Criteria – Authority staff and any designated MVCPA Board member(s) 
will review each grant using subjective and objective tools and comparative 
analysis. The weight given to each section or combination of sections is at the sole 
discretion of the Authority. 

Questions and Clarification – During the review period, the applicant may be 
contacted by Authority staff to answer questions or to seek clarification regarding 
information provided in the application. Failure to promptly respond will not 
disqualify an applicant, but information that is submitted after the review period 
may not be considered. 

Final Selection – The Authority may select and award programs that best meet the 
statutory and legislative purposes of SB 224 and that reflect its current priorities. 
No appeal may be made regarding the Authority’s decisions. 

Changes in Application – If an applicant proposes changes to be made in the 
program type or participation of jurisdictions after an award is determined, then the 
Authority will review the changes and may make modifications (including the 
amount) or cancel the award as deemed appropriate by the Authority. 



Delayed Start – An applicant that is awarded a grant and does not begin 
operations within 30 days of the issuance of the Statement of Grant Award is 
considered terminated. 

Application instructions – the MVCPA will provide additional details and 
instructions in the on-line application system that are incorporated by reference as 
part of this RFA and which must be followed during the application and award 
process. 

Program Income – is defined in the TxGMS. Current grantees carrying forward 
program income to future years will follow the new rules established by the Texas 
Comptroller and MVCPA Grant Administrative Manual.  

TCOLE Certifications Required – All law enforcement agencies regulated by 
Chapter 1701, Occupations Code must certify that they are in compliance with the 
Texas Commission on Law Enforcement standards or provide a certification from 
the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement that states that the requesting agency 
is in the process of achieving compliance with said rules. 

 

Selection Process: 

Eligible applications will be reviewed. Grant award decisions by MVCPA are final 
and not subject to judicial review.  

Applications that do not meet the stated requirements of this RFA and that are not 
eligible for review will be notified within ten (10) working days after the due date.  

 

Application Workshop 

Potential applicants are requested to attend the on-line “Motor Vehicle Crime 
Prevention Authority SB224 Catalytic Converter Grant Application 
Workshop” which has been scheduled for: Wednesday November 20, 2024 
(1:30 PM to 3:00 PM). Join by using the following links: 

  

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD REMOTELY VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS 
MEETING 

 



Join on your computer, mobile app or room device.  

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2
YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-
46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-
9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d 

 

Meeting ID: 299 797 027 424 
Passcode: 5nydFF 

Download Teams (https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-
app) 

Join on the web (https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting) 

  

Or call in (audio only)  

+1 737-787-8456,, 138752901#   United States, Austin  

Phone Conference ID: 138 752 901# 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A - Updated Sample Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority Resolution 

Applicants must use the language below to meet the minimum legal elements to execute an 
agreement with the MVCPA through the grant application process. Cities and counties not 
wanting to use the sample below must address all the legal elements contained herein.  

 

MVCPA Application Checklist 

Each Applicant must: 
1) Complete the on-line Application on or before 5:00 PM, November 12, 2024. 
2) Complete the Resolution with the city or county and attach with other supporting documents on or 

before 5:00 PM, November 12, 2024. 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_M2IwNjI4MWYtNTQxYy00YTM5LTlkMTUtYWU2YTY2YzUzZWMx%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2272719f70-3533-46b3-9456-ec1235143768%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22a810f53f-9b01-49b0-9a51-e2652a0e7c64%22%7d


2025 Blank City / County Resolution or Order or Ordinance 

Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority  

2025 Blank City / County Resolution 

FY 25 SB 224 Catalytic Converter Grant Program 

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Texas Transportation Code Chapter 1006 
and Texas Administrative Code Title 43; Part 3; Chapter 57, entities are eligible to 
receive grants from the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority to provide 
financial support to law enforcement taskforces and agencies for economic motor 
vehicle theft, including catalytic converter theft; and 

WHEREAS this grant program will assist this jurisdiction to combat catalytic 
converter theft; and  

WHEREAS, [ GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY] has agreed that in the event of loss 
or misuse of the grant funds, [ GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY] agrees and assures 
that the grant funds will be returned in full to the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention 
Authority. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED and ordered that [NAME], [TITLE], is 
designated as the Authorized Official to apply for, accept, decline, modify, or 
cancel the grant application for the Motor Vehicle Crime Prevention Authority 
Grant Program and all other necessary documents to accept said grant; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that [Name] is designated as the Program Director 
and [Name] is designated as the Financial Officer for this grant. 

Adopted this ______day of ________________, 2024. 
 

________________________________________ 

NAME 

TITLE: County Judge /Mayor/ City Manager 

 
 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Approval/Disapproval of a Resolution of the City of Cibolo relating to establishing the City’s intention to
reimburse itself for prior expenditures from Tax-Exempt Bonds to be issued. (Ms. Miranda)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Resolutions Item: 11B.

From

Anna Miranda, Finance Director

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

City Council adopted the FY25 Budget on August 19, 2024.  During the budget process, City Council gave direction
on capital projects to be funded through debt issuance in FY25.

BACKGROUND:

CIP projects requiring debt funding for FY25 are as follows:

Description Category
Represented

in FY25
Budget

Council
authorized

10/15

Fire Fleet - Brush truck Fleet $    500,000 $              0

Fire Fleet - acquire pumper to replace
total loss unit

Fleet 0   500,000

Public Works fleet Fleet
         

710,000
610,000

Deer Creek Blvd Streets
     

1,626,000
2,222,800

Town Creek Rd - full reconstruction
(including sidewalks)

Streets
     

1,356,910
1,911,910

Green Valley Road - mill and overlay Streets
         

633,270
633,270

Green Valley Road - in depth
reconstruction

Streets
         

499,500
441,700

Firebird Lane Streets
     

1,834,680
1,319,500

Silver Wing Streets
         

737,700
737,700



Park Improvements Parks
         

750,000
750,000

FM1103-Knights Crossing
contribution

Streets
         

300,000
300,000

FM 1103 Phase 2 -drainage
contribution

 Drainage    2,000,000    2,000,000

    $10,948,060 $11,426,880

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval of the reimbursement resolution.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

The reimbursement resolution authorizes the City to reimburse itself for funds spent on capital projects that will
ultimately be financed with proceeds from debt obligations.  This allows the City to begin work in anticipation of the
bond funding.

MOTION(S):

I move to (approve or disapprove) a Resolution relating to establishing the City's intention to reimburse itself for the
prior lawful expenditure of funds from tax-exempt bonds. 

 

 

Attachments

FY25 Reimbursement Resolution.pdf
Cibolo CO S2025 - TOE draft (10-17-24).pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FFY25%20Reimbursement%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=e4e7e27a-022c-4255-bd58-a2eabc375bc1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FFY25%20Reimbursement%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=e4e7e27a-022c-4255-bd58-a2eabc375bc1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FFY25%20Reimbursement%20Resolution.pdf?alt=media&token=e4e7e27a-022c-4255-bd58-a2eabc375bc1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FCibolo%20CO%20S2025%20-%20TOE%20draft%20(10-17-24).pdf?alt=media&token=a1e022c1-e69e-4357-bc26-0557a49cf2e3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FCibolo%20CO%20S2025%20-%20TOE%20draft%20(10-17-24).pdf?alt=media&token=a1e022c1-e69e-4357-bc26-0557a49cf2e3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117152480be50069142d55%2FCibolo%20CO%20S2025%20-%20TOE%20draft%20(10-17-24).pdf?alt=media&token=a1e022c1-e69e-4357-bc26-0557a49cf2e3


1 
 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. ____________ 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE CITY’S INTENTION TO 
REIMBURSE ITSELF FOR THE PRIOR LAWFUL EXPENDITURE OF 
FUNDS FOR CAPITAL EXPENDITURES FROM THE PROCEEDS OF 
ONE OR MORE SERIES OF TAX-EXEMPT OBLIGATIONS TO BE 
ISSUED BY THE CITY FOR AUTHORIZED PURPOSES; AUTHORIZING 
OTHER MATTERS INCIDENT AND RELATED THERETO; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, the City Council (the Governing Body) of the City of Cibolo, Texas (the 
Issuer) has entered into or will enter into various contracts pertaining to the expenditure of lawfully 
available funds of the Issuer to finance the costs associated with (i) making permanent public 
improvements for public purposes (the Construction Costs), (ii) the payment of various 
engineering costs, including design testing, design engineering, and construction inspection related 
to the Construction Costs (the Engineering Costs), (iii) the payment of various architectural costs, 
including preparation of plans and specifications and various other plans and drawings related to 
the Construction Costs (the Architectural Costs), and (iv) the payment of various administrative 
costs, including the fees of bond counsel, financial advisor, project manager, project consultant, 
other professionals, and bond printer (the Administrative Costs and, together with the Construction 
Costs, the Engineering Costs, and the Architectural Costs, which (collectively) constitute the costs 
of the Issuer’s project[s] that are the subject of this Resolution, the Project); and 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Section 1201.042, as amended, Texas Government Code 
(Section 1201.042) provide that the proceeds from the sale of obligations issued to finance the 
acquisition, construction, equipping, or furnishing of any project or facilities, such as the Project, 
may be used to reimburse the Issuer for costs attributable to such project or facilities paid or 
incurred before the date of issuance of such obligations; and 

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Treasury (the Department) released 
Regulation Section 1.150-2 (the Regulations) which establishes when the proceeds of obligations 
are spent and therefore are no longer subject to various federal income tax restrictions contained 
in the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code); and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer intends to reimburse itself, within eighteen months from the later 
of the date of expenditure or the date the property financed is placed in service (but in no event 
more than three years after the original expenditures are paid), for the prior lawful capital 
expenditure of funds from the proceeds of one or more series of tax-exempt obligations (the 



2 
 

Obligations) that the Issuer currently contemplates issuing in the principal amount not to exceed 
$11,500,000 to finance a portion of the costs of the Project; and 

WHEREAS, under the Regulations, to fund such reimbursement with proceeds of the 
Obligations, the Issuer must declare its expectation ultimately to make such reimbursement before 
making the expenditures; and 

WHEREAS, the Issuer hereby finds and determines that the reimbursement for the prior 
expenditure of funds of the Issuer is not inconsistent with the Issuer’s budgetary and financial 
circumstances; and 

WHEREAS, the Governing Body hereby finds and determines that the adoption of this 
Resolution is in the best interests of the residents of the Issuer; now, therefore, 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS 
THAT: 

SECTION 1: This Resolution is a declaration of intent to establish the Issuer’s reasonable, 
official intent under section 1.150-2 of the Regulations and Section 1201.042 to reimburse itself 
from certain of the proceeds of the Obligations for any capital expenditures previously incurred 
(not more than 60 days prior to the date hereof) or to be incurred with respect to the Project from 
the Issuer’s General Fund or other lawfully available funds of the Issuer. 

SECTION 2: The Issuer intends to issue the Obligations and allocate within 30 days after 
the date of issuance of the Obligations the proceeds therefrom to reimburse the Issuer for prior 
lawful expenditures with respect to the Project in a manner to comply with the Regulations. 

SECTION 3: The reimbursed expenditure will be a type properly chargeable to a capital 
account (or would be so chargeable with a proper election) under general federal income tax 
principles. 

SECTION 4: The Issuer intends to otherwise comply, in addition to those matters 
addressed within this Resolution, with all the requirements contained in the Regulations. 

SECTION 5: This Resolution may be relied upon by the appropriate officials at the Office 
of the Attorney General for the State of Texas and establishes compliance by the Issuer with the 
requirements of Texas law and the Regulations. 

SECTION 6: With respect to the proceeds of the Obligations allocated to reimburse the 
Issuer for prior expenditures, the Issuer shall not employ an abusive device under Treasury 
Regulation Section 1.148-10, including using within one year of the reimbursement allocation, the 
funds corresponding to the proceeds of the Obligations in a manner that results in the creation of 
“replacement proceeds”, as defined in Treasury Regulation Section 1.148-1, of the Obligations or 
another issue of tax-exempt obligations. 

SECTION 7: The recitals contained in the preamble hereof are hereby found to be true, 
and such recitals are hereby made a part of this Resolution for all purposes and are adopted as a 
part of the judgment and findings of the Governing Body. 



3 
 

SECTION 8: All orders and resolutions, or parts thereof, which are in conflict or 
inconsistent with any provision of this Resolution are hereby repealed to the extent of such conflict, 
and the provisions of this Resolution shall be and remain controlling as to the matters resolved 
herein. 

SECTION 9: This Resolution shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 
of the State of Texas and the United States of America. 

SECTION 10: If any provision of this Resolution or the application thereof to any person 
or circumstance shall be held to be invalid, the remainder of this Resolution and the application of 
such provision to other persons and circumstances shall nevertheless be valid, and the Governing 
Body hereby declares that this Resolution would have been enacted without such invalid provision. 

SECTION 11: It is officially found, determined, and declared that the meeting at which 
this Resolution is adopted was open to the public and public notice of the time, place, and subject 
matter of the public business to be considered at such meeting, including this Resolution, was 
given, all as required by Chapter 551, as amended, Texas Government Code. 

SECTION 12: This Resolution shall be in force and effect from and after its final passage, 
and it is so resolved. 

 

 

 

[The remainder of this page intentionally left blank] 

 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED on the 29th day of October, 2024. 

CITY OF CIBOLO, TEXAS 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
(CITY SEAL) 
 



17721 Rogers Ranch Pkwy, Suite 140 • San Antonio Texas 78258 • Phone: (210) 239-0204  

 
$11,500,000* 

City of Cibolo, Texas 
Combination Tax and Limited Pledge Revenue 

Certificates of Obligation, Series 2025 
 (Guadalupe County, Texas) 

 
 

Timetable of Events  
 

 

 
 
 

 
*Preliminary, subject to change. 

February 2025 

S M T W T F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28  

              

December 2024   January 2025 

S M T W T F S   S M T W T F S 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7     1 2 3 4 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14  5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21  12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28  19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

29 30 31      26 27 28 29 30 31  

March 2025 

S M T W T F S 

      1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      

              

 
Date 

  
Event 

   

Tuesday, December 10, 2024 • 
City Council approves a Financing Plan and Notice of Intent 
Resolution for the issuance of the Obligations. 
 
 Thursday, December 12, 2024 • Request rating from S&P Global Ratings. 

Wednesday, December 18, 2024 • First Publication of the Notice of Intent Resolution and City 
posts it on their website. 

Wednesday, December 25, 2024 • Second Publication of the Notice of Intent Resolution. 

Friday, January 3, 2025 • Send 1st Draft of Notice of Sale/Preliminary Official Statement 
(“NOS/POS”) to Bond Counsel. 

Friday, January 10, 2025 • 1st Draft of NOS/POS comments due from Bond Counsel. 

Tuesday, January 14, 2025 • Send 2nd Draft of the NOS/POS to all parties. 

Wednesday, January 22, 2025 • 2nd Draft of the NOS/POS comments due from all parties. 
   TBD • Rating Agency Conference Call. 

   
Friday, January 24, 2025 • Rating due from S&P. 

   
Tuesday, January 28, 2025 • NOS/POS to distribution list and post on website. Order CUSIPs. 

    Tuesday, February 11, 2025 • Bids received for the Obligations; Execution of the Official Bid 
    Wednesday, February 19, 2025 • Send transcript to Texas Attorney General. 

   Wednesday, March 5, 2025 • Receive Texas Attorney General Preliminary Approval Letter. 
   Wednesday, March 12, 2025 • Closing. Delivery of the Obligations and Receipt of Proceeds. 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

A. Discussion/Action for the Purchase of two new Lawn Mowers and authorizing the City Manager to Execute
Purchase Order from Hustler Turf for two (2) 104" Kawasaki Mowers in the amount of Fifty-Four Thousand Nine
Hundred Ninety-Eight Dollars and Twenty Cents ($54,998.20). (Mr. Parsons/Mr. Howard)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12A.

From

Jacob Parsons, Assistant Director Public Works

Staff Contact(s)

David Howard, Jacob Parsons,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

Adoption of the FY25 budget, which included the adoption of the Cibolo Public Works fleet acquisitions planned for
FY25.

BACKGROUND:

We are adding two 104" mowers to our mowing fleet to add to our mowing fleet to increase our capacity to mow
our parks and ball fields.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approving the purchase of two Super 104 Kawasaki mowers

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

$54,998.20

MOTION(S):

Motion to allow the City Manager to sign a Purchase Order for FIFTY-FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED NINTY-
EIGHT DOLLARS AND TWENTY CENTS for the purchase of two 104" Kawasaki mowers from Hustler Turf. 

 

 

Attachments

104 Kawasaki Mowers.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66fdae394b31880051c9c765%2F104%20Kawasaki%20Mowers%202.pdf?alt=media&token=2a49366e-2e81-4e52-a2d5-262ac9ed41fb
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66fdae394b31880051c9c765%2F104%20Kawasaki%20Mowers%202.pdf?alt=media&token=2a49366e-2e81-4e52-a2d5-262ac9ed41fb
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F66fdae394b31880051c9c765%2F104%20Kawasaki%20Mowers%202.pdf?alt=media&token=2a49366e-2e81-4e52-a2d5-262ac9ed41fb
















City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

B. Discussion/Action of a Right of Way (ROW) License Agreement with Google Fiber to bring a high-speed fiber
network to Cibolo and authorize the City Manager to execute the Agreement. (Mr. Beekman/Mr. Hugghins)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12B.

From

Bryan Hugghins, Executive Director - Safety and Infrastructure

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

At the August 27, 2024 City Council mee�ng, Council was provided informa�on about the interest of Google Fiber, LLC, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of Google, LLC, in construc�ng and opera�ng a high speed fiber-to-the-home (FTTH) and to business
network in the City of Cibolo, Texas.

BACKGROUND:

Google Fiber (GFiber) approached the City a few months ago about its interest to enter the City of Cibolo to construct and
operate a high-speed fiber network to serve both residents and businesses. Staff has met to review its construc�on process
and installa�on specifica�ons. A�er reviewing this informa�on and a dra� right-of-way license agreement, Google Fiber
submi�ed a Le�er of Interest to officially request nego�a�ons. Google Fiber has provided the le�er of interest as well as
informa�on about how it entered the San Antonio market. 

GFiber started about 15 years ago to disrupt the cable industry. They saw a lack of compe��on, investment in fiber upgrades.
They started in Kansas City.   The second city they invested in was Aus�n, Texas, and then they moved into suburbs, including
Round Rock, Texas. 

Shortly therea�er, GFiber moved to San Antonio.  They started in the north and northeast of San Antonio. As they expanded
their network, they have turned to the suburbs; they have executed ROW license agreements with Shavano Park, Leon Valley,
Windcrest, and Bexar County (for unincorporated areas). 

They have recently started to provide Internet service to small and medium businesses.  GFiber is star�ng to provide 5 to 8
Gigabits of speeds in the San Antonio area. They are tes�ng higher speeds, like 25 Gb, in some markets as well.

GFiber has worked closely with the City of San Antonio Public Works Department to install their fiber in exis�ng streets and
neighborhoods as well as those under construc�on or soon to be constructed. They have developed best prac�ces to be a
good partner, including during installa�on of their fiber.  They have invited Cibolo staff to visit one of their sites in the San
Antonio to see first-hand how they install their fiber and observe the minimal impact it has on current city streets.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends Council approve the license agreement with Google Fiber (Licensee) to allow the construc�on and
opera�on a high speed fiber-to-the-home (FTTH) and to business network in the City of Cibolo, Texas.



FINANCIAL IMPACT:

There is no cost to the City for Google Fiber to construct and operate its fiber network. The ROW License agreement requires
GFiber (Licensee) to pay the City a fee (“License Fee”) to compensate City for Licensee’s use and occupancy of Public ROW
pursuant to the License. Licensee and City acknowledge and agree that the License Fee provides fair and reasonable
compensa�on for Licensee’s use and occupancy of Public ROW and other City property as authorized. Sec�on 5 of the ROW
license Agreement provides (see a�ached ROW License Agreement for full details): 

5. 1 License Fee. Licensee will pay City one percent (1%) (the “Revenue Percentage”) of Gross Revenues for a calendar
quarter, remi�ed within forty five (45) days of the end of each calendar quarter, commencing on the first date on which
Licensee receives any Gross Revenues (as defined below). The payment will be accompanied by a report showing the basis for
the computa�on and such other relevant facts as may be required by City to determine the accuracy of the payment.

5.1.1 As used herein, “Gross Revenues” means all considera�on of any kind or nature, including without limita�on, cash,
credits, property, and in-kind contribu�ons (services or goods) received by Licensee from Customers for Broadband Internet
Services that are provided to Customers through Network Facili�es located at least in part in Public ROW.

MOTION(S):

Mo�on: I move to approve the Right of Way (ROW) license agreement with Google Fiber, LLC, for the construc�on and
opera�on a high speed fiber-to-the-home (FTTH) and business network in the City of Cibolo, Texas, and authorize the City
Manager to execute the agreement.

 

 

Attachments

n122244 - City of Cibolo - Google Fiber - Global.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670036074b31880051cd54b5%2Fn122244%20-%20City%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20Google%20Fiber%20-%20Global.pdf?alt=media&token=0e37ade0-5c89-4b0e-bbe8-8af38b8b8f06
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670036074b31880051cd54b5%2Fn122244%20-%20City%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20Google%20Fiber%20-%20Global.pdf?alt=media&token=0e37ade0-5c89-4b0e-bbe8-8af38b8b8f06
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670036074b31880051cd54b5%2Fn122244%20-%20City%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20Google%20Fiber%20-%20Global.pdf?alt=media&token=0e37ade0-5c89-4b0e-bbe8-8af38b8b8f06


  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 1 of 10 

 
NON-EXCLUSIVE PUBLIC ROW LICENSE AGREEMENT 

 
This Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement (“Agreement”) is by and between City of 
Cibolo, a city organized and existing under the laws of the State of Texas (“City”), and Google 
Fiber Texas, LLC, a Texas limited liability company, and its direct parent, and its direct parent’s 
subsidiaries, successors, or assigns (“Licensee”).  
 

RECITALS 
 
A. City has jurisdiction over the use of the public rights-of-way in City (“Public ROW”).  
 
B. Licensee desires, and City desires to permit Licensee, to install, maintain, operate, and 

control a fiber optic infrastructure network in Public ROW (“Network”) for the purpose of 
offering communications services (“Services”), including broadband Internet access service 
as defined in 47 C.F.R. § 8.1(b) (“Broadband Internet Services”) and Voice over Internet 
Protocol services, but excluding multichannel video programming services that would be 
subject to a video services franchise and telecommunications services as defined in 47 
C.F.R. § 153(53), to residents and businesses in City (“Customers”). 

 
C. The Network consists of equipment and facilities that may include aerial or underground 

fiber optic cables, lines, wires, or strands; underground conduits, vaults, access manholes 
and handholes; electronic equipment; power generators; batteries; pedestals; boxes; 
cabinets; vaults; and other similar facilities (“Network Facilities”).  

 
 

AGREEMENT 
 
In consideration of the mutual promises made below, City and Licensee agree as follows: 
 
1. Permission to Use and Occupy.  

 
1.1. Permission to Use and Occupy Public ROW. City grants Licensee permission to use 

and occupy the Public ROW (the “License”) for the purpose of constructing, installing, 
repairing, maintaining, operating, and if necessary removing the Network and the 
related Network Facilities (the “Work”). This Agreement and the License do not 
authorize Licensee to use any property other than the Public ROW as agreed herein. 
Licensee’s use of any other City property, including poles and conduits, will be 
governed under a separate Agreement regarding that use.  

 
1.2. Subject to State and Local Law. This Agreement and the License are subject to City’s 

valid authority under state and local laws as they exist now or may be amended from 
time-to-time, and subject to the conditions set forth in this Agreement. In the event of a 
material conflict between the terms of local law and this Agreement, the applicable 
provisions of this Agreement will prevail. 

 
1.3. Subject to City’s Right to Use Public ROW. This Agreement and the License are 

subject and subordinate to City’s prior and continuing right to use the Public ROW, 
including constructing, installing, operating, maintaining, repairing, or removing 
sewers, water pipes, storm drains, gas pipes, utility poles, overhead and underground 
electric lines and related facilities, and other public utility and municipal uses.  



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 2 of 10 

 
1.4. Subject to Pre-Existing Property Interests. City’s grant of the License is subject to all 

valid pre-existing easements, restrictions, conditions, covenants, encumbrances, 
claims of title or other property interests that may affect the Public ROW. Licensee will 
obtain at its own cost and expense any permission or rights as may be necessary to 
accommodate such pre-existing property interests. 

 
1.5. No Grant of Property Interest. The License does not grant or convey any property 

interest.  
 

1.6    Non-Exclusive. The License is not exclusive. City expressly reserves the right to grant 
licenses, permits, franchises, privileges or other rights to any other individual, corporation, 
partnership, limited liability company, trust, joint stock company, business trust, unincorporated 
association, joint venture, governmental authority or other entity of any nature whatsoever 
(“Person”), as well as the right in its own name as a City, to use Public ROW for similar or 
different purposes allowed Licensee under this Agreement.   
2. Licensee’s Obligations. 
 

2.1. Individual Permits Required. Licensee will obtain City’s approval of required individual 
encroachment, construction, and other necessary permits before placing its Network 
Facilities in the Public ROW or other property of City as authorized. Licensee will pay 
all lawful processing, field marking, engineering, and inspection fees associated with 
the issuance of individual permits by City.  

 
2.2. Licensee’s Sole Cost and Expense. Licensee will perform the Work at its sole cost and 

expense. 
 
2.3. Compliance with Laws. Licensee will comply with all applicable laws and regulations 

when performing the Work. Licensee will place its Network Facilities in conformance 
with the required permits, plans, and drawings approved by City.  

 
2.4. Reasonable Care. Licensee will exercise reasonable care when performing the Work 

and will use commonly accepted practices and equipment to minimize the risks of 
personal injury, property damage, soil erosion, and pollution of surface or groundwater. 

 
2.5. No Nuisance. Licensee will maintain its Network Facilities in good and safe condition 

so that its Network Facilities do not cause a public nuisance. 
 
2.6. Notice. Licensee will promptly notify City of any damage to any public property within 

or outside the Public ROW, not previously identified in City’s approval of the specific 
work being performed, which occurs as a result of Licensee's Work. 

 
2.7. Repair. Licensee will promptly repair any damage to the Public ROW, City property, or 

private property if such damage is directly caused by Licensee’s Work and no other 
Person is responsible for the damage (e.g., where a Person other than Licensee fails 
to accurately or timely locate its underground facilities as required by applicable law). 
Licensee will repair the damaged property to a condition equal to or better than that 
which existed prior to the damage. Licensee’s obligation under this Section 2.6 will be 
limited by, and consistent with, any applicable seasonal or other restrictions on 
construction or restoration work. 

 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 3 of 10 

2.8. As-Built Drawings and Maps. Licensee will maintain accurate as-built drawings and 
maps of its Network Facilities located in City and will provide them to City upon 
reasonable request and on a mutually-agreed timetable (e.g., piecemeal following the 
closure of each permit, or all at once after all the Work is complete), subject to 
applicable confidentiality protections. 

 
2.9. Network Design. Nothing in this Agreement requires Licensee to build to all areas of 

City, and Licensee retains the discretion to determine the scope, location, and timing 
of the design and construction of the Network. 

 
3. City’s Obligations. 
 

3.1. Emergency Removal or Relocation by City. In the event of a public emergency that 
creates an imminent threat to the health, safety, or property of City or its residents, City 
may remove or relocate the applicable portions of the Network Facilities without prior 
notice to Licensee. City will, however, make best efforts to provide prior notice to 
Licensee before making an emergency removal or relocation. In any event, City will 
promptly provide to Licensee a written description of any emergency removals or 
relocations of Licensee’s Network Facilities. Licensee will reimburse City for its actual, 
reasonable, and documented costs or expenses incurred for any such work performed 
by City, the direct cause of which was Licensee’s construction, installation, operation, 
maintenance, repair, or removal of its Network Facilities. Licensee’s obligation to 
reimburse City under this section will be separate from Licensee’s obligation to pay the 
License Fee (as defined below).  

 
3.2. Relocation to Accommodate Governmental Purposes. If Licensee’s then-existing 

Network Facilities would interfere with City’s planned use of the Public ROW or other 
City property for a legitimate governmental purpose, such as, but not limited to, the 
construction, installation, repair, maintenance, or operation of a new water, sewer, or 
storm drain line, or a public road, curb, gutter, sidewalk, park, or recreational facility, 
Licensee will, upon written notice from City, relocate its Network Facilities at 
Licensee’s own expense to such other location or locations in the Public ROW as may 
be mutually agreed by the parties, taking into account the needs of the City’s 
governmental purpose and Licensee’s interest in maintaining the integrity and stability 
of its Network. Licensee will relocate its Network Facilities within a commercially 
reasonable period of time agreed to by the parties, taking into account the urgency of 
the need for relocation, the difficulty of the relocation, and other relevant facts and 
circumstances, except that City may not require Licensee to relocate or remove its 
Network Facilities with less than one hundred eighty (180) days’ notice.  

 
3.3. Relocation to Accommodate Non-Governmental Purposes. If Licensee’s then-existing 

Network Facilities would interfere with (a) City’s planned use of the Public ROW for a 
non-governmental (e.g., commercial) purpose, or (b) a third-party’s use of the Public 
ROW, Licensee will not be required to relocate its Network Facilities.  

 
3.4. Non-Discrimination. City will at all times treat Licensee in a non-discriminatory manner 

as compared to other non-incumbent holders of local or state franchise authority 
offering facilities-based broadband Internet access services.  
 

3.5. Any agreements between City and Licensee that provide Licensee access to public 
infrastructure, poles, conduits, assets, and Public ROW will be available to other 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 4 of 10 

network operators that offer broadband Internet access services, on rates, terms, and 
conditions that are as favorable as those City provides Licensee for the same access 
(recognizing that the equivalent consideration afforded by other service providers may 
be different from the License Fee). 

 
3.6. Post-Removal Restoration of Public ROW. When removal or relocation is required 

under this Agreement, Licensee will, after the removal or relocation of the Network 
Facilities, at its own cost, repair and return the Public ROW in which the facilities were 
located to a safe and satisfactory condition in accordance with the construction-related 
conditions and specifications as established by City.  

 
4. Contractors and Subcontractors.  
 

4.1. Use of Contractors and Subcontractors. Licensee may retain contractors and 
subcontractors to perform the Work on Licensee’s behalf.  

 
4.2. Contractors to be Licensed. Licensee’s contractors and subcontractors used for the 

Work will be properly licensed under applicable law.  
 
4.3. Authorized Individuals. Licensee’s contractors and subcontractors may submit 

individual permit applications to City on Licensee’s behalf, so long as the permit 
applications are signed by individuals that Licensee has authorized to act on its behalf 
via a letter of authorization provided to City in the form attached as Exhibit A 
(“Authorized Individuals”). City will accept permit applications under this Agreement 
submitted and signed by Authorized Individuals, and will treat those applications as if 
they had been submitted by Licensee under this Agreement. 

 
5. License Fee. Licensee will pay City a fee (“License Fee”) to compensate City for 

Licensee’s use and occupancy of Public ROW pursuant to the License. Licensee and City 
acknowledge and agree that the License Fee provides fair and reasonable compensation for 
Licensee’s use and occupancy of Public ROW and other City property as authorized. The 
License Fee will begin accruing on the Effective Date (as defined herein) and will be 
calculated as set forth in Section 5.1. 
 
5.1. License Fee. Licensee will pay City one percent (1%) (the “Revenue Percentage”) of 

Gross Revenues for a calendar quarter, remitted within forty five (45) days of the end 
of each calendar quarter, commencing on the first date on which Licensee receives 
any Gross Revenues (as defined below). The payment will be accompanied by a 
report showing the basis for the computation and such other relevant facts as may be 
required by City to determine the accuracy of the payment.  

 
5.1.1. As used herein, “Gross Revenues” means all consideration of any kind or nature, 

including without limitation, cash, credits, property, and in-kind contributions 
(services or goods) received by Licensee from Customers for Broadband Internet 
Services that are provided to Customers through Network Facilities located at 
least in part in Public ROW.  

 
5.1.2. Gross Revenues do not include:  

 
(i) any revenue not actually received, even if billed, such as bad debt;  
 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 5 of 10 

(ii) refunds, rebates, or discounts made to Customers, or City;  
 
(iii) revenue received from the sale of Broadband Internet Services for 

resale in which the purchaser is required to collect and remit similar 
fees from the purchaser’s customer;  

 
(iv) revenue derived from the provision of Broadband Internet Services to 

Customers where none of the Network Facilities used to provide such 
Broadband Internet Services are located in Public ROW; 

 
(v) any forgone revenue from Licensee’s provision of Broadband Internet 

Services to Customers at no charge if required by state law;  
 
(vi) any revenue derived from advertising;  

 
(vii) any revenue derived from Services other than Broadband Internet 

Services, including without limitation, any revenue derived from rental 
of modems or other equipment used to provide or facilitate the 
provision of the Broadband Internet Services; 

 
(viii) any revenue derived from referral or marketing agreements with third 

party providers of online services which Licensee may make available 
to Customers; 

 
(ix) any tax of general applicability imposed upon Licensee or its 

Customers by City or by any state, federal, or any other governmental 
entity, and required to be collected by Licensee and remitted to the 
taxing entity (including but not limited to sales and use tax, gross 
receipts tax, excise tax, utility users tax, public service tax, 
communications taxes, and fees not imposed by this Agreement);  

 
(x) any forgone revenue from Licensee’s provision, in Licensee’s 

discretion, of free or reduced cost Broadband Internet Services to any 
Person, including without limitation employees of Licensee; provided, 
however, that any forgone revenue which Licensee chooses not to 
receive in exchange for trades, barters, services, or other items of 
value will be included in Gross Revenues; and  

 
(xi) sales of capital assets or sales of surplus equipment. 

 
 

5.2. Pass Through. Licensee may identify and collect, as a separate item on the regular bill 
of any Customer whose Broadband Internet Services are provided by Network 
Facilities located at least in part in Public ROW, that Customer’s pro rata amount of the 
License Fee. 

 
 

5.3. Interest on Late Payments. Any payments that are due and payable under this 
Agreement that are not received within sixty (60) days from the specified due date will 
be assessed interest at an annual rate equal to the prevailing commercial prime 
interest rate in effect upon the due date. 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 6 of 10 

 
5.4. Change in Law. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, in the event of a 

change in applicable law that (i) prohibits collection by any City or franchising authority 
of any fee, including franchise fees, from any provider of video programming or 
communications services, including broadband Internet services, or (ii) reduces the 
percentage of revenue on which the fee, including franchise fee, paid by any provider 
of video programming or communications services is based to a percentage that is 
lower than the Revenue Percentage, then Licensee will have no obligation to pay the 
Licensee Fee or to pay a Licensee Fee based on the Revenue Percentage, as the 
case may be. In the case of a reduction in the percentage of revenue on which such 
fees may be based, the Revenue Percentage will be commensurately reduced.  

 
6. Defense and Indemnity.  
 

6.1. Obligations. Licensee will defend City, its officers, elected representatives, and 
employees, and indemnify them against any (a) settlement amounts approved by 
Licensee; and (b) damages and costs finally awarded against the indemnified party by a 
competent tribunal in any legal proceeding filed by a third party for property damage, 
personal injury, or death to the extent caused by the gross negligence or willful 
misconduct of Licensee or its contractors arising from this Agreement (“Third Party 
Legal Proceeding”).  

 
6.2. Exclusions. Section 6 (Defense and Indemnity) will not apply to the extent the 

underlying allegation (a) arises from or is related to the negligence or willful misconduct 
of an indemnified party or (b) is made by City’s employee and covered under applicable 
workers’ compensation laws. 

6.3. Conditions. Section 6.1 (Obligations) is conditioned on the following: (a) City must 
promptly notify Licensee in writing of the Third Party Legal Proceeding and any 
allegation(s) that preceded the Third Party Legal Proceeding no later than fifteen (15) 
days after City became aware of the Third Party Legal Proceeding; (b) City must 
reasonably cooperate in the defense at Licensee’s request; and (c) City must tender 
sole control of the indemnified portion of the Third Party Legal Proceeding to Licensee, 
subject to the following: (i) City may appoint its own non-controlling counsel, at its own 
expense; and (ii) any settlement requiring City to admit liability, pay money, or take (or 
refrain from taking) any action, will require City’s prior written consent, not to be 
unreasonably withheld, conditioned, or delayed. 

 
7. Limitation of Liability. NEITHER PARTY WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, 

SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES IN 
CONNECTION WITH THIS AGREEMENT.  THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THIS 
LIMITATION WILL BE SUBJECT TO AND MAY BE LIMITED BY APPLICABLE LAW. 

 
8. Performance Bond. Licensee will, promptly after the Effective Date, provide City with a 

performance bond in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($10,000) naming City as obligee 
and guaranteeing Licensee’s faithful performance of its obligations under this Agreement. 
The performance bond will remain in full force during the Term of this Agreement. 

 
9. Insurance.  
 

9.1. Licensee will carry and maintain: 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 7 of 10 

 
9.1.1. Commercial General Liability (CGL) insurance, with policy limits not less than 

$2,000,000 in aggregate and $2,000,000 for each occurrence covering bodily 
injury and property damage with the following features: (a) CGL primary 
insurance endorsement; and (b) CGL policy will include an endorsement which 
names City, its employees, and officers as additional insureds. 

 
9.1.2. Workers’ Compensation insurance with policy limits not less than the City’s 

requirements.  
 

9.2. All insurance certificates, endorsements, coverage verifications and other items 
required pursuant to this Agreement will be mailed directly to City’s insurance 
compliance representative upon City’s written request. 

 
10. Term. This Agreement is effective on the later of (a) the date the last party to sign executes 

this Agreement and (b) the date on which any implementing ordinance becomes effective in 
accordance with its terms and state law (“Effective Date”). The Agreement will expire 
automatically on the twentieth anniversary of the Effective Date (“Original Term”), unless 
earlier terminated in accordance with the provisions herein. Thereafter, the Agreement will 
automatically renew for successive 5-year terms (each a “Renewal Term”) unless a party 
provides at least six (6) months’ prior written notice to the other party of its intent not to 
renew. 

 
11. Termination. 
 

11.1. Termination by City. City may terminate this Agreement if Licensee is in material 
breach of the Agreement, provided that City must first provide Licensee written notice 
of the breach and one hundred eighty (180) days to cure, unless the cure cannot 
reasonably be accomplished in that time period, in which case Licensee must identify 
the basis of its inability to timely cure and its expected timeline to cure, commence its 
efforts to cure within that time period, and the cure period will continue as long as such 
diligent efforts continue.  Upon request, Licensee must provide City with updates on 
efforts being made to cure. No termination under this paragraph will be effective until 
the relevant cure period has expired.  

 
11.2. Termination by Licensee. Licensee may terminate this Agreement for convenience 

upon one hundred eighty (180) days’ written notice to City. 
 
12. Assignment. Except as set forth below, neither party may assign or transfer its rights or 

obligations under this Agreement, in whole or part, to a third party, without the written 
consent of the other party. Any agreed upon assignee will take the place of the assigning 
party, and the assigning party will be released from all of its rights and obligations upon such 
assignment. 

 
12.1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Licensee may at any time, on written notice to City, 

assign this Agreement or any or all of its rights and obligations under this Agreement: 
 

12.1.1. to any Affiliate (as defined below) of Licensee; 
 

12.1.2. to any successor in interest of Licensee’s business operations in City in 
connection with any merger, acquisition, or similar transaction if Licensee 



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 8 of 10 

determines after a reasonable investigation that the successor in interest has the 
resources and ability to fulfill the obligations of this Agreement; or 

 
12.1.3. to any purchaser of all or substantially all of Licensee’s Network Facilities in City 

if Licensee determines after a reasonable investigation that the purchaser has 
the resources and ability to fulfill the obligations of this Agreement. 

 
12.2. Following any assignment of this Agreement to an Affiliate, Licensee will remain 

responsible for such Affiliate’s performance under the terms of this Agreement. For 
purposes of this section, (a) “Affiliate” means any Person that now or in the future, 
directly or indirectly controls, is controlled with or by, or is under common control with 
Licensee; and (b) “control” means, with respect to: (i) a U.S. corporation, the 
ownership, directly or indirectly, of fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting power to 
elect directors thereof, or (ii) a non-U.S. corporation, if the voting power to elect 
directors thereof is less than fifty percent (50%), the maximum amount allowed by 
applicable law; and (iii) any other Person, fifty percent (50%) or more ownership 
interest in said Person, or the power to direct the management of such Person. 

 
13. Notice. All notices related to this Agreement will be in writing and sent, if to Licensee to the 

email addresses set forth below, and if to City to the address set forth in City’s signature 
block to this Agreement with copy to the email address set forth below.  Email alone, even if 
responded to, shall not constitute sufficient notice to City. Notices are effective (a) when 
delivered in person, (b) upon confirmation of a receipt when transmitted by electronic mail, 
(c) on the next business day if transmitted by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid 
(with confirmation of delivery), (d) on the next business day if transmitted by overnight 
courier (with confirmation of delivery), or (e) three (3) days after the date of mailing, 
whichever is earlier. 
 
Licensee’s e-mail address for notice is googlefibernotices@google.com, with a copy to 
legal-notices@google.com. 
 
City’s e-mail address for copy of any notice is: 
 

CMOAdmin@cibolotx.gov  
Wayne Reed – City Manager – wreed@cibolotx.gov 
Bryan Hugghins – Executive Director - bhugghins@cibolotx.gov 
Timothy Fousse – Public Works Director – tfousse@cibolotx.gov 
George Hyde – City Attorney – Ghyde@txlocalgovlaw.com 

 
14. General Provisions. This Agreement is governed by the laws of the state of Texas.  Neither 

party will be liable for failure or delay in performance to the extent caused by circumstances 
beyond its reasonable control.   This Agreement sets out all terms agreed between the 
parties and supersedes all previous or contemporaneous agreements between the parties 
relating to its subject matter.  This Agreement, including any exhibits, constitutes the entire 
agreement between the parties related to this subject matter, and any change to its terms 
must be in writing and signed by the parties.  The parties may execute this Agreement in 
counterparts, including facsimile, PDF, and other electronic copies, which taken together will 
constitute one instrument.  Each party to this Agreement agrees that Licensee may use 
electronic signatures.   

 
[Signature page follows] 

mailto:googlefibernotices@google.com
mailto:legal-notices@google.com
mailto:CMOAdmin@cibolotx.gov
mailto:wreed@cibolotx.gov
mailto:bhugghins@cibolotx.gov
mailto:tfousse@cibolotx.gov
mailto:Ghyde@txlocalgovlaw.com


  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 9 of 10 

 
 
Signed by authorized representatives of the parties on the dates written below. 
 

Google Fiber Texas, LLC 
 
___________________________________ 
(Authorized Signature) 
 
___________________________________ 
(Name) 
 
___________________________________ 
(Title) 
 
Address:  
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
 
Date: 
_______________________________ 
 

City of Cibolo 
 
______________________________________ 
(Authorized Signature) 
 
______________________________________ 
(Name) 
 
______________________________________ 
(Title) 
 
Address:  
______________________________________ 
______________________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________________ 
 

 
 
  



  Google Fiber Contract No. n122244 
 

 
GOOGLE FIBER CONFIDENTIAL 
Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement Between Cibolo, TX and Google Fiber Texas, LLC | Page 10 of 10 

EXHIBIT A 
FORM OF LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION 

 
 
[LICENSEE LETTERHEAD] 
[Date] 
Via Email ([Email Address]) 
 
City of Cibolo 
[Addressee] 
[Address] 
 
Re: [Amended] Letter of Authorization  
 
Dear [Name], 
 
In accordance with Section 4.3 of the Non-Exclusive Public ROW License Agreement dated 
______ between the City of Cibolo and Google Fiber Texas, LLC (“Google Fiber”), Google 
Fiber hereby designates the following Authorized Individuals (as that term is defined in the 
Agreement), who may submit and sign permit applications and other submissions to the City on 
behalf of Google Fiber. [If applicable: This letter amends and supersedes the Letter of 
Authorization dated ____.] 
 
[Insert name and title for each Authorized Individual, including any Authorized Individual 
previously named and whose authority continues. Strike through the names of any individuals 
who are no longer authorized, if any.] 
 

1. Name, Title 
2. Name, Title 
3. Name, Title (previously authorized, authorization continues) 
4. Name, Title (authorization withdrawn) 

 
This authorization may be withdrawn or amended and superseded by a written amendment to 
this Letter of Authorization, which will be effective 24 hours after receipt by the City. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
[Name] 
Manager, Google Fiber Texas, LLC 
 
 
 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

C. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Homestead Cibolo Unit 1 Subdivision. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12C.

From

Grant Fore, Planner II
City Council Action: Approval/Disapproval of the above referenced petition
Planning & Zoning Commission Action: Recommendation of denial due to outstanding comments by a 7-0 vote 
 

PROPERTY INFORMATION:
Project Name:               PC-24-26-FP
Owner:                           ILF N-T/Matt Matthews

Representative:            Malone/Wheeler, Inc./Jesse Malone, P.E.

Area:                              19.90 acres

Location:                       Near intersection of Homestead Parkway and Sundown Parkway

Council District:           5
Zoning (map):               PUD, Planned Unit Development

Proposed Use:              54 residential lots, 4 open space lots

Utility Providers:           Water - GVSUD, Sewer - City of Cibolo/City of Schertz, Electricity - GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:
Per Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 20.3.5 ‘Final Plat’: The one official and authentic map of any given subdivision of
land prepared from actual field measurement and staking of all identifiable points by a surveyor or engineer, with the
subdivision location referenced to a survey corner, and with all boundaries, corners and curves of the land division sufficiently
described so that they can be reproduced without additional references.  

This Final Plat establishes Unit 1 of the Homestead Subdivision, with 54 residential lots, 4 open space lots and 3,343 linear
feet of roadway.

The Preliminary Plat was approved in July of 2023. Construction plans were approved in April of this year for the public
subdivision improvements.

The subject property is zoned under a PUD, Planned Unit Development, that was approved in August of 2014. A PIA, Public
Improvements Agreement, was approved in November of 2014.

STREETS/FUTURE THOROUGHFARE PLAN (FTPX):

This plat includes the dedication of 3,343 linear feet of roadway. This plat establishes a portion of Sundown Parkway, with 70
feet of right-of-way required per the Public Improvements Agreement. This plat also establishes internal roads to serve the
subdivision, including Chambers Cove, Morning Cloud, and Delta Point of which all include 50 feet of right-of-way.

 

UTILITIES:
The subject property is within the GVSUD’s Water CCN and the City of Cibolo/Schertz Sewer CCN. Construction plans for all
necessary public subdivision improvements were approved in April of this year.

 

DRAINAGE:

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


Drainage has not deviated from what was approved with the Preliminary Plat. According to the approved drainage plan,
stormwater runoff from Unit 1 will be mitigated by three (3) detention ponds within the development. The post-development
runoff for the ultimate developed condition and the interim condition (CU1) are equal to or less than pre-developed flows.

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and associated documents. Per the review memo attached, all comments have
been addressed from Engineering; however, there are outstanding comments that were issued by Planning staff. Therefore,
staff recommends DENIAL of this Final Plat at this time.

 

 

Attachments

Application
Plat
Planning Department comments
City Engineer Letter
Property Map

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c346553c-d813-488a-bd32-328e9ac00168
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c346553c-d813-488a-bd32-328e9ac00168
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=c346553c-d813-488a-bd32-328e9ac00168
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=85d7ce04-da46-4544-8e57-0da0769ad296
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=85d7ce04-da46-4544-8e57-0da0769ad296
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=85d7ce04-da46-4544-8e57-0da0769ad296
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu1%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=3655ff0a-0079-44a0-bc2a-31bdffae1218
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu1%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=3655ff0a-0079-44a0-bc2a-31bdffae1218
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu1%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=3655ff0a-0079-44a0-bc2a-31bdffae1218
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=9f871723-e15c-4751-bc82-b4e15d4a3048
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=9f871723-e15c-4751-bc82-b4e15d4a3048
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FCity%20Engineer%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=9f871723-e15c-4751-bc82-b4e15d4a3048
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=2497c158-3e6d-4940-b7ee-9349cf59b910
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=2497c158-3e6d-4940-b7ee-9349cf59b910
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670eca6e480be50069106ec1%2FPC-24-26%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=2497c158-3e6d-4940-b7ee-9349cf59b910


Taylord
Typewritten Text
58



REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

32

33

34

35

36

37

43 44
45

46
47 48

900
[C]

35

36

37
901
[C]

HOM
ESTEAD P

ARKW
AY

(6
6' R

.O
.W

.)

LOT 903, BLOCK 27,
OPEN SPACE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION UNIT 8

DOC. NO.  202399007666
O.P.R.G.C.T.

[A]

[A]

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

1
2

3
4

5
678

9
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

901
[C]

B
LO

C
K

 7

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 7

B
L

O
C

K
 6

BLOCK 5

B
L

O
C

K
 1

LOT 1001, BLOCK 27
LANDSCAPE AND

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

901
[C]

L
IV

E
 O

A
K

 P
A
S

S

(5
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

(50' R.O.W.)

CHAMBERS COVE

M
O

R
N

IN
G

 C
L
O

U
D

(5
0
' R

.O
.W

.)
DELT

A P
OIN

T (50' R
.O

.W
.)

900
[C]

(70' R.O.W.)
SUNDOWN PARKWAY

[A]

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CITY OF
SHERTZ

CITY OF
CIBOLO

PEDRO S
AN M

IG
UEL

SURVEY N
O. 2

56

ABSTRACT N
O. 2

27

LEGEND

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD CIBOLO UNIT 1

FM
 1103

ROY RICHARDS DR

FM 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

ENGEL RD

ECKHARDT RD

ENGEL RD

FM 48
2

IH-35

FM 48
2

FM
 2252

COUNTY LINE

CITY OF CIBOLO ETJ

CITY OF SCHERTZ

FM
 1103

AB

5'

LOTLOT

5'
ESMT.

REAR
LP

10' MIN.

0-5'

PL

HOUSE

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS
TO THE METER LOCATIONS
FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH
THE METER LOCATIONS NOT
BEING LOCATED WITHIN A
FENCED AREA.

NOTE: G.V.E.C. WILL MAINTAIN
5' EASEMENT FOR SERVICE
ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY
DEPENDING UPON LOCATION
OF DWELLING.

2 12'
EITHER SIDE
OF METER

ELECTRIC
METER 0-5' MAX
FROM CORNER
OF HOUSE

25' MIN.
DISTANCE
VARIES

15'
UTILITY
EASEMENT

ESMT.

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
LI

N
E

TYPICAL EASEMENT
ON INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

TYPICAL LOT



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

“ ” “ ”  

” 

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1



REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

32

33

34

35

36

37

43 44
45

46
47 48

900
[C]

35

36

37
901
[C]

HOM
ESTEAD P

ARKW
AY

(6
6' R

.O
.W

.)

LOT 903, BLOCK 27,
OPEN SPACE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD SUBDIVISION UNIT 8

DOC. NO.  202399007666
O.P.R.G.C.T.

[A]

[A]

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

1
2

3
4

5
678

9
10

11
12

13

14

15

16

17

18
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

901
[C]

B
LO

C
K

 7

BLOCK 7
BLOCK 7

B
L

O
C

K
 6

BLOCK 5

B
L

O
C

K
 1

LOT 1001, BLOCK 27
LANDSCAPE AND

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

901
[C]

L
IV

E
 O

A
K

 P
A
S

S

(5
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

(50' R.O.W.)

CHAMBERS COVE

M
O

R
N

IN
G

 C
L
O

U
D

(5
0
' R

.O
.W

.)
DELT

A P
OIN

T (50' R
.O

.W
.)

900
[C]

(70' R.O.W.)
SUNDOWN PARKWAY

[A]

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

CITY OF
SHERTZ

CITY OF
CIBOLO

PEDRO S
AN M

IG
UEL

SURVEY N
O. 2

56

ABSTRACT N
O. 2

27

LEGEND

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD CIBOLO UNIT 1

FM
 1103

ROY RICHARDS DR

FM 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

ENGEL RD

ECKHARDT RD

ENGEL RD

FM 48
2

IH-35

FM 48
2

FM
 2252

COUNTY LINE

CITY OF CIBOLO ETJ

CITY OF SCHERTZ

FM
 1103

AB

5'

LOTLOT

5'
ESMT.

REAR
LP

10' MIN.

0-5'

PL

HOUSE

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS
TO THE METER LOCATIONS
FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH
THE METER LOCATIONS NOT
BEING LOCATED WITHIN A
FENCED AREA.

NOTE: G.V.E.C. WILL MAINTAIN
5' EASEMENT FOR SERVICE
ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY
DEPENDING UPON LOCATION
OF DWELLING.

2 12'
EITHER SIDE
OF METER

ELECTRIC
METER 0-5' MAX
FROM CORNER
OF HOUSE

25' MIN.
DISTANCE
VARIES

15'
UTILITY
EASEMENT

ESMT.

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
LI

N
E

TYPICAL EASEMENT
ON INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

TYPICAL LOT

gfore
Callout
1. Put subdivision information in top right corner

gfore
Callout
3. Show contour lines with intervals of 2' or less

gfore
Callout
Add number of residential lots, open space lots if any 



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

“ ” “ ”  

” 

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1

gfore
Callout
2. Leave 3x4" space in lower right corner for County recording info

gfore
Text Box
Add P&Z Commission signature block. Please reference separate document for wording.

gfore
Callout
Engineer and surveyor signature need notarized 



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

                On behalf of the: 

September 27, 2024 

 

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Grant Fore 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Homestead Cibolo Unit 1 (PC-24-26-FP) 

 

 

Mr. Fore, 

 

KFW Engineers has completed its review of the referenced subdivision. We find that the 

development is in conformance with the City of Cibolo Unified Development Code and flood 

ordinances. We have no further comments. 

 

Our review of the subdivision does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules 

and regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional information, 

please contact our office.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

D. Discussion/Action regarding the Final Plat of Homestead Cibolo Unit 2 Subdivision. (Mr. Spencer)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12D.

From

Grant Fore, Planner II
City Council Action: Approval/Disapproval of the above referenced petition 
Planning & Zoning Commission Action: Recommendation of denial due to outstanding review comments by a vote of
7-0 
 
PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Project Name:                PC-24-28-FP
Owner:                            ILF N-T/Matt Matthews

Representative:             Malone/Wheeler, Inc./Jesse Malone, P.E.

Area:                               21.32 acres

Location:                        Near intersection of Homestead Parkway and Sundown Parkway

Council District:            5
Zoning (map):                PUD, Planned Unit Development

Proposed Use:               66 residential lots, 6 open space lots

Utility Providers:           Water - GVSUD, Sewer - City of Cibolo/City of Schertz, Electricity - GVEC

 

FINDINGS/CURRENT ACTIVITY:

Per Unified Development Code (UDC) Article 20.3.5 ‘Final Plat’: The one official and authentic map of any given subdivision of
land prepared from actual field measurement and staking of all identifiable points by a surveyor or engineer, with the
subdivision location referenced to a survey corner, and with all boundaries, corners and curves of the land division sufficiently
described so that they can be reproduced without additional references.  

This Final Plat establishes Unit 2 of the Homestead subdivision, with 66 residential lots, six (6) open space lots and 4,125
linear feet of roadway.

The Preliminary Plat was approved in August of 2023. Construction plans were approved in July of this year for the
subdivision public improvements.

The subject property is zoned under a Planned Unit Development (PUD), that was approved in August of 2014. A Public
Improvements Agreement (PIA), was approved in November of 2014.

STREETS/FUTURE THOROUGHFARE PLAN (FTPX):
This plat includes the dedication of 4,125 linear feet of roadway. This plat establishes a portion of Sundown Parkway with a
connection to existing Green Valley Road, with 70 feet of right-of-way required per the Public Improvements Agreement. 

This plat also establishes internal roads to serve the subdivision, including Pastoral Path, Rusk Creek and Bovine Pass with
50 feet of right-of-way dedicated.

 
UTILITIES:
The subject property is within the GVSUD’s Water CCN and the City of Cibolo/Schertz Sewer CCN. Construction plans for all
necessary public subdivision improvements were approved in July of this year.

https://maps-and-gis-cibolotx.hub.arcgis.com/apps/10205c55e64c40f495c088397b8888ec/explore


 

DRAINAGE:

Drainage has not deviated from what was approved with the Preliminary Plat. According to the approved drainage plan,
stormwater runoff from Unit 2 will be mitigated by three (3) detention ponds within the development. The post-development
runoff for the ultimate developed condition is accounted for by the construction of the ponds.

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff and the City Engineer reviewed the plat and associated documents. Per the review memo attached, all Engineering
comments have been resolved. However, there are comments outstanding that were issued by the Planning department staff.
Therefore, staff recommends DENIAL of this Final Plat at this time.

 

Attachments

Application
Plat
Planning Department comments
City Engineer Letter
Property Map

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=36791349-9ea8-48ec-b3dc-353b434e3a93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=36791349-9ea8-48ec-b3dc-353b434e3a93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FApplication.pdf?alt=media&token=36791349-9ea8-48ec-b3dc-353b434e3a93
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=4ff38b39-dcfb-40df-bdb2-5aee1a1ed0d6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=4ff38b39-dcfb-40df-bdb2-5aee1a1ed0d6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPlat.pdf?alt=media&token=4ff38b39-dcfb-40df-bdb2-5aee1a1ed0d6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu2%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=89edc8d5-76c3-4d02-b61a-ab1e2a93585e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu2%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=89edc8d5-76c3-4d02-b61a-ab1e2a93585e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28-FP-FP-04_final%20plat%20cu2%20Planning%20review%20comments.pdf?alt=media&token=89edc8d5-76c3-4d02-b61a-ab1e2a93585e
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2F241009%20-%20Homestead%20U2%20-%20Final%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=0efcbfd3-8c85-499f-b0f7-16b2e49bf47d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2F241009%20-%20Homestead%20U2%20-%20Final%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=0efcbfd3-8c85-499f-b0f7-16b2e49bf47d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2F241009%20-%20Homestead%20U2%20-%20Final%20-%20CED%20Letter.pdf?alt=media&token=0efcbfd3-8c85-499f-b0f7-16b2e49bf47d
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=16312937-7e45-4003-ac70-7765338fb477
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=16312937-7e45-4003-ac70-7765338fb477
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F670ecc09480be5006910744d%2FPC-24-28%20Property%20Map.pdf?alt=media&token=16312937-7e45-4003-ac70-7765338fb477


Taylord
Typewritten Text
227

Taylord
Typewritten Text
(Survey No. 256)



903
[E]

G
R

E
E
N

 V
A
LLE

Y
 R

O
A
D

(R
.O

.W
. V

A
R

IE
S

)

GREEN VALLEY ROAD

(R
.O

.W
. V

ARIES)

CALLED 1.834 ACRES
VERONICA GAIL COOK F/K/A

VERONICA G. IRLE (50%)
WALLACE P. IRLE, JR. (50%)

DOC. NO. 201999003292
O.P.R.G.C.T.

P
E
D
R
O
 S

A
N
 M

IG
U
E
L

SU
R
V
E
Y
 N

O
. 2

56

A
B
ST

R
A
C
T
 N

O
. 2

27

[B]

900
[E]

LOT 1002, BLOCK 27
LANDSCAPE AND

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

[C]

CALLED 1.045 ACRES
MICHAEL WAYNE IRLE
DOC. NO. 201899010048

O.P.R.G.C.T.

CALLED 1.000 ACRES
STANLEY M. PAPE AND
DEBORAH KAY PAPE
DOC. NO. 2003021709

O.P.R.G.C.T.

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: R-1

(PROPOSED UNIT 8)

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PDD

CALLED 14.346 ACRES
GERALDINE H KIERUM

VOL. 4257, PG.  85
O.P.R.G.C.T.

AS DESCRIBED IN
VOL. 481, PG. 98

O.P.R.G.C.T.

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1

DOC. NO.  ___________
O.P.R.G.C.T.

ZONING: PDD

[A]

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
2829

30

31
32

33

34

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

902
[E]

900
[E]

23 R.O.W.
DEDICATION

S
U
N
D
O
W

N
 P

ARKW
AY

(7
0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

RUSTLE LEAF DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

RUSK C
REEK

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

901
[E]

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

B
O

V
IN

E
 P

A
S

S
 [F

]

R
A
IN

S
 W

A
Y

(5
0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A
S

TO
R

A
L P

A
TH

 [F
]

S
U

N
D

O
W

N
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(7
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

35
36

37
900

LOT 1001
BLOCK 27

BLOCK 1

LEGEND

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD CIBOLO UNIT 2

FM
 1103

ROY RICHARD DR

FM 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

GREEN VALLEY RD

ECKHARDT RD

ENGEL RD

FM 48
2

IH-35

FM 48
2

FM
 2252

COUNTY LINE

CITY OF CIBOLO

CITY OF SCHERTZ

FM
 1103

AB

5'

LOTLOT

5'
ESMT.

REAR
LP

10' MIN.

0-5'

PL

HOUSE

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS
TO THE METER LOCATIONS
FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH
THE METER LOCATIONS NOT
BEING LOCATED WITHIN A
FENCED AREA.

NOTE: G.V.E.C. WILL MAINTAIN
5' EASEMENT FOR SERVICE
ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY
DEPENDING UPON LOCATION
OF DWELLING.

2 12'
EITHER SIDE
OF METER

ELECTRIC
METER 0-5' MAX
FROM CORNER
OF HOUSE

25' MIN.
DISTANCE
VARIES

15'
UTILITY
EASEMENT

ESMT.

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
LI

N
E

TYPICAL EASEMENT
ON INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

TYPICAL LOT



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

“ ” “ ”  

” 

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 2



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 2



903
[E]

G
R

E
E
N

 V
A
LLE

Y
 R

O
A
D

(R
.O

.W
. V

A
R

IE
S

)

GREEN VALLEY ROAD

(R
.O

.W
. V

ARIES)

CALLED 1.834 ACRES
VERONICA GAIL COOK F/K/A

VERONICA G. IRLE (50%)
WALLACE P. IRLE, JR. (50%)

DOC. NO. 201999003292
O.P.R.G.C.T.

P
E
D
R
O
 S

A
N
 M

IG
U
E
L

SU
R
V
E
Y
 N

O
. 2

56

A
B
ST

R
A
C
T
 N

O
. 2

27

[B]

900
[E]

LOT 1002, BLOCK 27
LANDSCAPE AND

PEDESTRIAN ACCESS
EASEMENT

[C]

CALLED 1.045 ACRES
MICHAEL WAYNE IRLE
DOC. NO. 201899010048

O.P.R.G.C.T.

CALLED 1.000 ACRES
STANLEY M. PAPE AND
DEBORAH KAY PAPE
DOC. NO. 2003021709

O.P.R.G.C.T.

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: R-1

(PROPOSED UNIT 8)

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PUD

REMAINDER OF A
CALLED 522.18 ACRES
DOC. NO.  2014022581

O.P.R.G.C.T.
ZONING: PDD

CALLED 14.346 ACRES
GERALDINE H KIERUM

VOL. 4257, PG.  85
O.P.R.G.C.T.

AS DESCRIBED IN
VOL. 481, PG. 98

O.P.R.G.C.T.

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 1

DOC. NO.  ___________
O.P.R.G.C.T.

ZONING: PDD

[A]

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
2829

30

31
32

33

34

1
2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

1

2

3
4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

902
[E]

900
[E]

23 R.O.W.
DEDICATION

S
U
N
D
O
W

N
 P

ARKW
AY

(7
0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

RUSTLE LEAF DRIVE
(50' R.O.W.)

RUSK C
REEK

(50' R
.O

.W
.)

901
[E]

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 1

B
O

V
IN

E
 P

A
S

S
 [F

]

R
A
IN

S
 W

A
Y

(5
0'
 R

.O
.W

.)

P
A
S

TO
R

A
L P

A
TH

 [F
]

S
U

N
D

O
W

N
 P

A
R

K
W

A
Y

(7
0
' R

.O
.W

.)

35
36

37
900

LOT 1001
BLOCK 27

BLOCK 1

LEGEND

PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

FINAL SUBDIVISION PLAT OF
HOMESTEAD CIBOLO UNIT 2

FM
 1103

ROY RICHARD DR

FM 1103

GREEN VALLEY RD

GREEN VALLEY RD

ECKHARDT RD

ENGEL RD

FM 48
2

IH-35

FM 48
2

FM
 2252

COUNTY LINE

CITY OF CIBOLO

CITY OF SCHERTZ

FM
 1103

AB

5'

LOTLOT

5'
ESMT.

REAR
LP

10' MIN.

0-5'

PL

HOUSE

G.V.E.C. SHALL HAVE ACCESS
TO THE METER LOCATIONS
FROM THE FRONT YARDS WITH
THE METER LOCATIONS NOT
BEING LOCATED WITHIN A
FENCED AREA.

NOTE: G.V.E.C. WILL MAINTAIN
5' EASEMENT FOR SERVICE
ENTRANCE TO DWELLING. THIS
EASEMENT WILL VARY
DEPENDING UPON LOCATION
OF DWELLING.

2 12'
EITHER SIDE
OF METER

ELECTRIC
METER 0-5' MAX
FROM CORNER
OF HOUSE

25' MIN.
DISTANCE
VARIES

15'
UTILITY
EASEMENT

ESMT.

PROPERTY LINE
(STREET SIDE)

PR
O

PE
R

TY
LI

N
E

TYPICAL EASEMENT
ON INTERIOR PROPERTY LINE

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

TYPICAL LOT

gfore
Callout
Shift to upper right hand corner

gfore
Callout
Show contours of 2' intervals or less 

gfore
Callout
Add number of residential lots, number of open space lots if any 



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

“ ” “ ”  

” 

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 2

gfore
Callout
Engineer and Surveyors signature require notary

gfore
Callout
County requires 3x4" space in lower right hand corner of recording stamp



PO Box 90876, Austin Texas 78709
INFO@4WARDLS.COM   (512) 537-2384

       TBPELS  FIRM #10174300

A Limited Liability Company

CIVIL

1995

CONSULTING MANAGEMENTDEVELOPMENTENGINEERING PROJECT

5113 Southwest Pkwy, Suite 260
  Austin, Texas  78735

Phone: (512) 899-0601  Fax: (512) 899-0655
Firm Registration No. F-786

INC.SINCE

FINAL SUBDIVISION
PLAT OF

HOMESTEAD
CIBOLO UNIT 2



3421 Paesanos Pkwy., Ste. 200 San Antonio Tx 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

 

                On behalf of the: 

October 9, 2024 

 

 

City of Cibolo  

Attn: Grant Fore 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

 

Re: Final Plat Review 

 Homestead Cibolo Unit 2 (PC-24-28-FP) 

 

 

Mr. Fore, 

 

KFW Engineers has completed its review of the referenced subdivision. We find that the 

development is in conformance with the City of Cibolo Unified Development Code and flood 

ordinances. We have no further comments. 

 

Our review of the subdivision does not relieve or release the Engineer of Record or Surveyor of 

Record from complying with any and all the requirements of the local, state, and federal rules 

and regulations or guidelines impacting this project. If you require additional information, 

please contact our office.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

 

 

 

Andy Carruth, P.E. 

Plan Reviewer for the City of Cibolo 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

E. Discussion/Action on the final FY24 Annual Report and the final FY25-FY27 Council Strategic Plan revision,
including the public posting of these documents on the City's website . (Mr. Reed/Mr. Morris)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12E.

From

Dustin Morris, Sr. Performance Analyst

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

These draft items (the Annual Report and updates to the Council Strategic Plan) have been presented to Council
at the September 24, 2024, meeting, and the October 15, 2024, meeting for Council feedback.

Aside from some changes made to the Annual Report to reflect updated actions from both Council and Staff,
there were only 2 additional proposed changes from Council’s direction made to the FY23-FY27 Council
Strategic Plan as part of this revision. Those being:

1. “Evaluate deeper lots along major thoroughfares to identify desirable land development patterns.” and,
2. "Ensure landowners are informed of discussions.”

Both of these additions have been added to Strategic Goal #1 Economic Development. They are highlighted in
Orange to indicate that they are new additions.

BACKGROUND:

As part of the annual review process for the Council's Strategic Plan and the 2nd Annual Report, the City
Council previously approved the FY23-27 Council Strategic Plan Implementation Matrix (including staff's
recommend changes) and the FY23 Annual Report during the September 12th, 2023, City Council meeting.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

To approve both documents in their final form.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

Staff is seeking Council’s approval of both documents, as well as approval to publicly post them on the City’s
website.

Motion: I move to approve the FY24 Annual Report and the final FY25-FY27 Council Strategic Plan.



 

 

Attachments

2024.10.29 CC Coversheet - Strategic Plan and Annual Report.pdf
City of Cibolo - FY2024 Annual Report.pdf
FY2025-2027 Strategic Plan Revision.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2F2024.10.29%20CC%20Coversheet%20-%20Strategic%20Plan%20and%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=619c6c70-f3eb-444c-ad6a-af9f2007ed04
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2F2024.10.29%20CC%20Coversheet%20-%20Strategic%20Plan%20and%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=619c6c70-f3eb-444c-ad6a-af9f2007ed04
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2F2024.10.29%20CC%20Coversheet%20-%20Strategic%20Plan%20and%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=619c6c70-f3eb-444c-ad6a-af9f2007ed04
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FCity%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20FY2024%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=d05b42bd-9d31-4b85-9d37-cabdebc62cfb
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FCity%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20FY2024%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=d05b42bd-9d31-4b85-9d37-cabdebc62cfb
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FCity%20of%20Cibolo%20-%20FY2024%20Annual%20Report.pdf?alt=media&token=d05b42bd-9d31-4b85-9d37-cabdebc62cfb
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FFY2025-2027%20Strategic%20Plan%20Revision.pdf?alt=media&token=1f2fa3ce-19c7-40ca-8d63-9c6e0580dd69
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FFY2025-2027%20Strategic%20Plan%20Revision.pdf?alt=media&token=1f2fa3ce-19c7-40ca-8d63-9c6e0580dd69
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F671153d0480be5006913f0f0%2FFY2025-2027%20Strategic%20Plan%20Revision.pdf?alt=media&token=1f2fa3ce-19c7-40ca-8d63-9c6e0580dd69


 
 

City of Cibolo, Texas 
City Council Regular Meeting 

October 29, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: 
 
Discussion/Action on the final FY24 Annual Report and the final FY25-FY27 Council Strategic Plan Revision 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
As part of the annual review process for the Council's Strategic Plan and the 2nd Annual Report, the City 
Council previously approved the FY23-27 Council Strategic Plan Implementation Matrix (including staff's 
recommend changes) and the FY23 Annual Report during the September 12th, 2023, City Council meeting.  
 
These draft items (the Annual Report and updates to the Council Strategic Plan) have been presented to Council 
at the September 24, 2024, meeting, and the October 15, 2024, meeting for Council feedback.  
 
Aside from some changes made to the Annual Report to reflect updated actions from both Council and Staff, 
there were only 2 additional proposed changes from Council’s direction made to the FY23-FY27 Council 
Strategic Plan as part of this revision. Those being:  
  

1. “Evaluate deeper lots along major thoroughfares to identify desirable land development patterns.” and, 
2. “Ensure landowners are informed of discussions.”  

 
Both of these additions have been added to Strategic Goal #1 Economic Development. They are highlighted in 
Orange to indicate that they are new additions.  
 
Staff is seeking Council’s approval of both documents, as well as approval to publicly post them on the City’s 
website. 

 
SUBMITTED BY: 
 
Dustin Morris, Senior Performance Analyst  

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
PDFs: 
City of Cibolo FY23-27 Strategic Plan.pdf 
FY2024 Annual Report.pdf 



Vision Inspired, Mission Focused, Values Driven, and Performance Based

CONNECT WITH US

www.cibolotx.gov

(210) 658-9900

200 S Main St, Cibolo, TX 78108

ABOUT THIS REPORT

Strategic Plan Originally Approved by City Council on September 13, 2022

Council revised the Number of Core Strategies from 5 to 6 on May 23, 2023

Annual Report published on October 29, 2024

FY2024 ANNUAL REPORT
City of Cibolo, Texas

The Cibolo City Council’s Vision is… 

“A community that is proud of our historic roots, responsive to residents, and
innovating for our future.” 



FY24 Annual Report

FY24 IN REVIEW

AWARD

In FY2024, 176 total goals were identified – 101 goals were ‘Completed’, 46 goals are ‘In
Progress’ with completion in future fiscal years, and 29 goals were identified as ‘Project
Delayed’, including projects not yet funded. 

17646

29

101

Project Delayed

In Progress

Completed

Cibolo wins the 2024 Program Excellence Award for
Strategic Leadership & Governance for a community
with a population between 10,000-49,999 from the
International City/County Management Association
(ICMA). The City of Cibolo was the only community of
this size to be awarded. Thanks to the City Council’s
guidance and partnership with City staff, Cibolo is
honored to receive this prestigious award and to be
recognized. Read more by clicking here.

AWARD

https://icma.org/2024-award-season


TABLE OF CONTENTS
FY24 Annual Report

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Introduction & Council..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Executive Team.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goals..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #1: Economic Development..................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 1.1........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 1.2.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 1.3.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 1.4.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #2: Infrastructure..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 2.1.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 2.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 2.3......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #3: Patnerships & Relationships.....................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 3.1.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 3.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 3.3......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #4: Quality of Life.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 4.1.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 4.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 4.3......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 4.4......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 4.5......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #5: Financial Integrity..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 5.1.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 5.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 5.3......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 5.4......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #6: Operational Excellence...................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 6.1.......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 6.2......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 6.3......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

      Initiative 6.4......................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

01

02

03

04

05

07

08

09

10

11

14

17

21

22

25

26

27

28

30

32

34

35

36

37

39

41

42

43

44

47

49

51



The City of Cibolo's FY2024 Annual Report is a crucial supporting document to the City Council's
FY2024-FY2027 Strategic Plan. Over the past year, dedicated City staff have worked tirelessly to
achieve the goals and objectives identified by the City Council. From infrastructure development to
public safety initiatives, the Annual Report highlights the key actions taken by staff to ensure that the
City's strategic goals are met. By showcasing the progress made in various areas of the City, the
Annual Report provides a clear picture and transparency of how the City’s Departments are
contributing to the overall success of the strategic plan. The report serves as an important tool that will
help the City Council and the Public review the previous year's activities, identify areas of success and
potential improvements, and guide the implementation of future policies and programs that will propel
Cibolo to achieving its Vision. In FY2024, 176 total goals were identified – 101 goals were ‘Completed’,
46 goals are ‘In Progress’ with completion in future fiscal years, and 29 goals were identified as
‘Project Delayed’, including projects not yet funded. 

INTRODUCTION & COUNCIL
FY24 Annual Report

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Introduction & Council  |  01

Mark Allen

Mayor

Robert Mahoney

District 3

T.G. Benson

District 1

Randy Roberts

District 2

Katie Cunningham

District 4

Joel Hicks

District 7

Norma Sanchez-Stephens

District 5

Dick Hetzel

District 6



EXECUTIVE TEAM
FY24 Annual Report

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Executive Team  |  02

Kelsee Jordan Lee

Planning & Economic
Development

Anna Miranda

Finance

Tracy Beekman

Information Services

Bryan Hugghins

Safety & Infrastructure

Peggy Cimics

City Secretary

Thedrick Andres

Police Chief

Mario Troncoso

Fire Chief

Wayne Reed

City Manager

Timothy Fousse

Public Works & Capital
Improvement Projects

Matt Hanson

Chief Building Official

Nicole Perez

Executive Assistant, 
City Manager

Veronica Sanchez

People & Performance



STRATEGIC GOALS
FY24 Annual Report

#1. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

#2. INFRASTRUCTURE 

#3. PARTNERSHIPS & RELATIONSHIPS

#4. QUALITY OF LIFE

#5. FINANCIAL INTEGRITY

#6. ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will promote a strong and diverse
economy that strengthens the local sales tax and property tax base while
also contributing to a high quality of Life.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will proactively work towards
addressing and anticipating both current and future infrastructure needs in
all aspects - utilities, roads,  transportation, and more.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to foster and develop both
current and new relationships with community partners, residents, and
employees.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to create and sustain safe
and well-kept neighborhoods and parks, while also providing recreational
activities for all-ages to create memorable experiences.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will manage its finances in a
transparent, accountable, and responsible manner; building public trust and
ensuring that its financial resources are used to the best advantage of its
citizens.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to be the best it can be by
constantly seeking ways to improve its processes, service delivery, and
outcomes to our customers. 

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Strategic Goals  |  03



Strategic Goal #1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Initiative 1.1

Initiative 1.2

Initiative 1.3

Initiative 1.4

Institute forward thinking business, land use, development, and
public safety strategies to promote community growth and
development

Promote attractive well planned major throughfares

Aggressive recruitment of targeted industries

Promote and preserve historic downtown

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Economic Development  |  04



1.1.1
Update the Comp Plan's FLUM to reflect a balance Cibolo’s tax base to
include increased revenue through sales tax Completed

1.1.2

Create a Fiscal Impact Model that is custom tailored to Cibolo to calculate
the revenues produced versus cost to serve from a project to understand
how land development will contribute to sustaining City’s LOS; also to
calculate build-out.

Project
Delayed

1.1.3 Update FM 78 Corridor Plan
Project
Delayed

1.1.4
Achieve 50% revenue increase from sales tax over next 3 years by
attracting quality retail businesses In Progress

1.1.5 Conduct an E.D.C. Strategic Plan Completed

1.1.7
Seek grants and assistance to explore options to bring broadband service
to parts of city that are in need Completed

Overview

INITIATIVE 1.1

Economic Development  |  05City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Initiative 1.1 Institute forward thinking business, land use, development, and public safety
strategies to promote community growth and development

Under Initiative 1.1, 6 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 6 goals, 3 are considered
‘Completed’, 1 is considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal years,
and 2 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

1.1.1...............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
With the approval and adoption of the new Comp Plan and its included Future Land Use Map (FLUM),
both City Council and City Staff have a better idea of what areas to target/market for additional
commercial and industrial growth. 

1.1.2.................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
On August 27, 2024, the City Council decided to not move forward with the Fiscal Impact Model,
denying the award of the contract. This has been delayed until FY2026 for budget consideration. 



1.1.3.................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This project is considered delayed due to funding not being allocated for this item in FY2024 and
FY2025. Staff will be submitting again for FY2026 consideration.

1.1.4............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
With year 2 of this 3-year goal almost concluded, the City welcomed 46 new businesses and there
have been 3 expansions/remodels of current businesses. For more information about all things
business in Cibolo, please visit the Cibolo Economic Development landing page by clicking here. Sales
tax collection has increased from FY23's $6.8M to FY24's estimated $7.3M, showing a ~7.8% increase. In
the region and across the state, the current economy has experienced high inflation and rising costs,
resulting in a flattening of revenues year-over-year. 

1.1.5..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The Cibolo Economic Development Corporation (CEDC) has officially published its Strategic Plan and
can be viewed by clicking here. The plan was approved by the CEDC Board of Directors on May 16th,
2024, and the City Council approved it on July 23rd, 2024.

1.1.7..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
On October 29, 2024, the City Council approved a Right-of-Way (ROW) license agreement with Google
Fiber. This company has committed to bring high-speed broadband service to both residences and
businesses at no cost to the City. Cibolo is the first suburb in the North East area of the San Antonio
region to enter into an agreement with Google Fiber, making this a true game changer for the
progress made in the community. 

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Economic Development  |  06

https://www.cibolotx.gov/edc/index.php
https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/CEDC%20Strategic%20Plan%202024%20Final%20Report%20-%20compressed.pdf


Overview

INITIATIVE 1.2
Initiative 1.2 Promote attractive well planned major throughfares

1.2.2
Promote growth near I-10 by investing in roadway improvements to
support industrial/manufacturing In Progress

1.2.3
Promote growth near I-10 by designing a Public Safety Facility for fire
and police presence Completed

1.2.5 Develop an incentive agreement package to assist with development In Progress

1.2.6
Update Thoroughfare Plan with FLUM and initiate ROW
acquisition/reservations in phases to connect I-10 to FM78 Completed

Under Initiative 1.2, 4 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 4 goals, 2 are considered
‘Completed’ and 2 are considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal
years.

1.2.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Refer to Initiative 2.3 for updates to roads, specifically Bolton Rd. around the I-10 corridor.

1.2.3.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Construction documents for the Public Safety Facility were 90% complete by 08/23/2024 and 100%
complete by October 2024. This item is currently on track and will conclude in FY2025. Goal 1.2.4
pertains to the actual construction of the facility and will be tracked after the November 2024 ballot
proposition is voted on by Cibolo voters. 

1.2.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Staff drafted the first round of the incentive policy and received feedback from the CEDC and the City
Council. In FY2025, Staff will work to incorporate all comments for final approval. 

1.2.6.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Refer to goal 1.1.1 under Initiative 1.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Economic Development  |  07



Overview

INITIATIVE 1.3
Initiative 1.3 Aggressive recruitment of targeted industries

1.3.2
Attract the City’s first Hotel/Motel by promoting the EDC Property &
Cibolo Crossing Sites In Progress

1.3.4
Conduct Retail Study to identify opportunities to attract new retail sectors
and strategy to target retailers to attract them to Cibolo In Progress

1.3.5
Develop a Retail Recruitment Strategy for FY 23-24 that includes regular
outreach to targeted retailers In Progress

1.3.6 Create a formalized incentive policy and application In Progress

Under Initiative 1.3, 4 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 4 goals, all 4 are considered ‘In
Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal years.

1.3.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City authorized Collier’s Engineering to conduct a hotel market feasability study and the findings
were shared with Council in August. From the report, the consultant found that there is not sufficient
demand for a hotel along the FM-78 Corridor at this time. The City will continue to promote the I-35
and FM-78 Corridors for its first hotel. 

1.3.4............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Staff drafted the RFP with an anticipated release in August of 2024. In FY2025, staff will work with the
chosen consultant to create a retail plan.

1.3.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Staff has established regular participation in retail recruitment events 3x per year. including speaking
at a panel at a retail conference about Cibolo. Goal 1.1.4 links to the EDC Annual Report that details the
growth of the retail sector in Cibolo. 

1.3.6............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Refer to goal 1.2.5 under Initiative 1.2.

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Economic Development  |  08



Overview

INITIATIVE 1.4
Initiative 1.4 Promote and preserve historic downtown

1.4.1
Develop a strategy for a safe pedestrian walkway across R.R. downtown
by engaging UPRR and TxDOT for right-of-way entry for a public project In Progress

1.4.5 Create “Main Street” program w/ focus on small business growth/support
Project
Delayed

1.4.6 Review and present on the Downtown “CORE” Plan In Progress

1.4.7 Amend Downtown CORE Plan at Council direction and revise UDC In Progress

Under Initiative 1.4, 4 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 4 goals, 3 are considered ‘In
Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal years, 1 is considered ‘Project
Delayed’.

1.4.1............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This item is currently in progress as meetings between City staff, TxDOT staff, and UPRR
representatives have occurred and are on-going. The pace of this goal is dependent on UPRR’s actions
to finalize an agreement.

1.4.5...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This item is currently delayed due to a program freeze from the State of Texas. While Staff cannot
currently apply to be a Main Street City due to the freeze, Staff has researched and presented on the
Texas Main Street Program to City Council and drafted application documents. In FY2025, Staff will
apply if the freeze is lifted.

1.4.6...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Staff presented to the City Council in July on the background of the 2014 plan and objectives of the
new plan, including the drafting and release of the RFP - anticipated award of contract by December
2024. Will continue into FY2025. 

1.4.7...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Refer to goal 1.4.6 above.

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Economic Development  |  09



INFRASTRUCTURE
Strategic Goal #2

Initiative 2.1

Initiative 2.2

Initiative 2.3

Be intentional with infrastructure investment to promote
economic development, responsible growth, and public safety

Gain Control of utility service areas within our growth area

Execute on the City's funded Capital Improvement Projects

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Infrastructure  |  10



INITIATIVE 2.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 2.1 Be intentional with infrastructure investment to promote economic development,
responsible growth, and public safety

2.1.1
Create a master information technology strategic plan to incorporate in
to master plan or as a standalone strategic plan In Progress

2.1.2
Create a CIP practice during annual budget process to look at
infrastructure coordination over multiple years (2-3) In Progress

2.1.3
Create a meeting schedule between City Staff and utility providers to
ensure coordination is taking place with development In Progress

2.1.5
Continually market benefits of street maintenance tax to the public
through various communication channels Completed

2.1.6
Explore Right-of-Way (ROW) permit program and staff resources
required to implement

Project
Delayed

2.1.7
Advocate with Guadalupe County for it to share back the lateral road tax
based on the tax revenue generated from Cibolo properties Completed

2.1.9
Present on the City’s Pavement Management Plan Report City of Cibolo
(dated 6/27/2019) annually during budget workshops Completed

2.1.11
Create a communication plan to promote the Public Safety Facility to
ensure citizens understand what is being asked on the November 2024
ballot

Completed

2.1.12
Create a communication plan to promote the Animal Services Facility to
ensure citizens understand what is being asked on the November 2024
ballot

Completed

2.1.13
Remain active on AAMPO, TAC, & NEP as well as working with County on
Lateral Road tax with the goal to improve FM78 Completed

Infrastructure  |  11



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.1.14
Bring road maintenance funds to at least $1M annually in 3 years (FY23,
FY24, FY25) In Progress

2.1.15
Develop an annual street maintenance program including presentation to
Council and RFBs Completed

2.1.16
City staff to work with San Antonio River Authority as FEMA's Cooperating
Technical Partner to obtain latest floodplain mapping to learn of flood
risk

Completed

2.1.17

Provide opportunity though public workshops for residents to give input
on updated floodplain maps to understand local flooding events and
document this data in a local data repository; evaluate local flooding
accounts to develop possible solutions to reduce potential risks

Project
Delayed

Under Initiative 2.1, 14 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 14 goals, 8 are considered
‘Completed,’ 4 are considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal
years, and 2 are considered ‘Project Delayed’.

2.1.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City entered into an agreement with Sciens in July to create an IT Master Plan. This project is
expected to be completed by Summer 2025.

2.1.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Now a standard way of doing business. Will reoccur during each budget cycle. 

2.1.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Now a standard way of doing business.

2.1.5.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
With the street maintenance tax continuing through the voter’s approval in the 2023 election, Staff in
the Communication and Public Works Departments have published multiple project updates and
overviews on road improvements made utilizing this tax source through social media and the printed
InCibolo magazine.

2.1.6................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

2.1.7.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
With the advocacy efforts of Council and Staff, the County contributed a little over $1.7M towards the
reconstruction of Dean Road, Bolton Road, and Lower Seguin Road in FY2024.

Infrastructure  |  12



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.1.9.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
A presentation on street maintenance and proposed projects was made to the City Council.

2.1.11............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff have prepared a communications plan for both the Public Service Facility and the Animal
Services Facility ballot items for the November 2024 election. Council approved the placement of both
propositions on the November Ballot. There is also a dedicated webpage for these initiatives located
that can be found by clicking here.

2.1.12...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Refer to goal 2.1.11 above. 

2.1.13...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Members of Council and Staff have remained engaged with the partnering organizations to ensure
advocacy of improvements needed for FM78. This will continue as a normal business practice going
forward.

2.1.14.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The Street Maintenance Fund currently sees revenues over $1M year-to-year. The FY2025 beginning
fund balance is expected to be approx. $952,000. 

2.1.15...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed for this fiscal year. See Goal 2.1.9 above. Will reoccur in future fiscal years during the budget
process.

2.1.16...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City Engineer obtained the latest floodplain maps from the San Antonio River Authority (SARA).

2.1.17..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Funds were not available in FY24 to initiate this project. Funds have been allocated to start Phase I in
the FY25 budget. 

Infrastructure  |  13

https://publicinput.com/k6052


Gain Control of utility service areas within our growth area

INITIATIVE 2.2

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 2.2

2.2.1
Create a quarterly or semi-annual meeting schedule with other utility
providers to strengthen partnerships Completed

2.2.2
Engage GVSUD on wastewater CNN through participation in on-going
litigation meetings Completed

2.2.3 Explore CCN for Wastewater Completed

2.2.4
Discuss options for dual-certification of CCN – Water and Sewer with
GVSUD Completed

2.2.5
Decide on City’s commitment to financially contribute to the CCMA
Woman Hollering Creek WWTP by Dec 2023 (FY24 Budget) Completed

2.2.6
Decision on CVLGC water projects. Explore SSLGC partnership on water
resources In Progress

2.2.7
Engage GVSUD to build working relationship through recurring meetings
with staff presence Completed

2.2.8 Explore options to expand broadband internet service Completed

2.2.9 Coordinate with broadband providers to locate WCP (5G) facilities In Progress

2.2.10 Present options to expand broadband internet service to the City Council Completed

2.2.11
To remain complaint with TCEQ reserve requirements, develop a plan to
replace the Crystal Clear SUD leased water. (741 acre feet) In Progress

2.2.12
Continue to work on developing long term water sources and determine
if CVLGC will remain as our primary project In Progress

Infrastructure  |  14



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.2.13

As a Public Water System, continue to maintain our system to retain our
rating as a Superior Water System and develop adequate water
resources to remain in compliance with TCEQ regulations related to
water reserve requirements

Completed

Under Initiative 2.2, 13 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 13 goals, 9 are considered
‘Completed,’ and 4 are considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal
years.

2.2.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
In FY2024, Staff created a regular meeting schedule with the following utility providers: GVSUD, GVEC,
CRWA, and others. This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business.

2.2.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Litigation has resolved with the City Council and GVSUD’s Board’s approval of the Comprehensive 
Settlement Agreement in March 2024.

2.2.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Litigation with GVSUD has concluded as described above in 2.2.2. The City Attorney’s Office will be
filing the transfer with the Public Utility Commission (PUC). 

2.24............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Litigation with GVSUD has concluded as described above in 2.2.2. No further discussions are planned
because the City is focused on designing infrastructure for 5 square miles and initiating construction in
2025 or 2026.

2.2.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Commitment has been made and bond payments have been included in the FY2025 budget.

2.2.6...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City continues to explore options for expanding its raw water portfolio with CVLGC, SSLGC, and
other water agencies to secure water for future growth within the City’s water CCN. 

2.2.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The relationship between the city and GVSUD has improved substantially since the end of the litigation.
A long-awaited settlement was reached between both parties in March 2024, with the City recognizing
5 square miles of wastewater CCN that was previously covered by GVSUD. The City leadership is
holding reoccurring meetings to discuss and coordinate on infrastructure and future growth. 

2.2.8............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Refer to goal 1.1.7 under Initiative 1.1. 

Infrastructure  |  15



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.2.9...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
At the time of writing, Staff has only collected information from AT&T but is still working on the
collection from the other service providers. 

2.2.10..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
See Goal 1.1.7. Google Fiber will expand into Cibolo to increase competition. 

2.2.11..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City is continuing to explore a short-term (5-10 year) solution and expects a solution in late 2024.

2.2.12.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

2.2.13..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Tri-annual TCEQ inspection was completed in July 2024. TCEQ confirmed the City’s rating as a
Superior Water System for the next 3 years. Next inspection will occur in 2027. 

Infrastructure  |  16



INITIATIVE 2.3

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 2.3 Execute on the City's funded Capital Improvement Projects

2.3.1 12" Water Main - G.V.R Mesa Western to Town Crk Rd (Construction) In Progress

2.3.2 12" Water Main - Haeckerville Rd South to Arizpe Rd (Design) In Progress

2.3.3 Sewer Trunk Line Venado L.S. West to H'ville Area (Design) In Progress

2.3.4 12" Water Main - H'ville Rd - Arizpe to Lower Seguin (Design) In Progress

2.3.5 Dean Rd Completed

2.3.6 Bolton Rd Completed

2.3.7 5 Other Roads - Design Only Completed

2.3.8 Schlather Park - Restrooms
Project
Delayed

2.3.9 Deer Creek Automatic Low Water Crossing Gates
Project
Delayed

2.3.10 Lower Seguin Rd In Progress

2.3.11 Fire - Loose Equipment Completed

2.3.12 Fire Fleet - Engine/Pumper Completed

2.3.13 Fire Fleet - Ladder Truck Completed

2.3.14 Public Works Fleet Completed

2.3.15 Police Fleet Completed

Infrastructure  |  17



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.3.16 Warbler Woods Preservation In Progress

2.3.17 15" Wastewater Gravity Main - Tolle Rd. (Design) Completed

2.3.18 Fiber to City Facilities In Progress

Under Initiative 2.3, 18 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 18 goals, 9 are considered
‘Completed,’ 7 are considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal
years, and 2 are considered ‘Project Delayed’.

2.3.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This project was advertised for bids for this 12" water main in August 2024. An award of contract for
construction is expected to be approved in late 2024. Construction to start in 2025. 

2.3.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City Council approved a work order with ESP Associates on August 8, 2024, to proceed with the
design of this 12" water main. It is expected to complete design in 2025 with construction to follow.

2.3.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City Council approved a work order with Colliers Engineering & Design on August 27, 2024, to
commence with the design of this sewer trunk line. It is expected to complete design in 2025 with
construction to follow.

2.3.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City Council approved a work order with ESP Associates on August 27, 2024, to commence design
of this 12" water main. It is expected to complete design in 2025 with construction to follow.

2.3.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This CIP project is completed. The City is monitoring the new rural road and will address any pavement
issues during Fall 2024.

2.3.6............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This CIP project is completed. The City is monitoring thew new rural road and will address any
pavement issues during Fall 2024.

2.3.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This CIP project is completed. A Request for Bids (RFB) was approved in August. Construction is
expected to begin in late 2024 on the first road and all roads to under construction in 2025. 

Infrastructure  |  18



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.3.8...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025.

2.3.9...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

2.3.10.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This project is currently under construction and is scheduled to be completed by end of 2024. The raod
is being built in two phases. Phase I was completed in August 2023, Phase II began in August 2024, and
is expected to finish in November 2024.

2.3.11...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This project is 100% Complete. The ladder truck was delivered in December 2023 and put into service in
January 2024 with the equipment from this CIP Project.

2.3.12..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The Engine/Pumper Purchase order was issued on January 10, 2024. On Order, The current lead time
for the pumper is 18-24 months for delivery

2.3.13...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The Ladder Purchase order was issued on January 10, 2024. On Order, The current lead time for the
pumper is 24-30 months for delivery.

2.3.14..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
FY2024 fleet has been delivered. Public Works has already started working on ordering FY2025 fleet.

2.3.15..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
In FY24, 16 vehicles were ordered, and 14 of those vehicles were received. The police department
received 12 Ford Interceptor units that were ordered and delivered to replace an aging police vehicle
fleet. The police vehicles are awaiting technology assets to be installed, and vehicles will be placed in
service. 2 unmarked vehicles have been received and are in service. 2 other vehicles are still on
backorder. The police department will decommission 14 vehicles to be auctioned to offset the cost of
the new vehicles.

2.3.16.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City continues to work with the Green Space Alliance (GSA) on the acquisition of an easement to
preserve the roughly 100 acres nature preserve. When GSA is ready to acquire the easement, the City
is prepared to contribute toward this preservation of open space. Project is delayed until FY2025. 

Infrastructure  |  19



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

2.3.17..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The consultant, LAN, has completed the design and plans have been sent to TCEQ for compliance
review. TCEQ has approved the design and plans and this will be bid with the Tolle Rd. project in FY25. 

2.3.18.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
At the time of writing, 95% of this project is completed. City Council approved a change order on
August 27, 2024, to cover cost for final portion of this project. Final work will be done in FY2025.

Infrastructure  |  20



PARTNERSHIPS &
RELATIONSHIPS

Strategic Goal #3

Initiative 3.1

Initiative 3.2

Initiative 3.3

Build strong connections and relationships with community
partners, residents, and employees 

 Lead efforts to advocate for legislations to promote Cibolo’s
interest 

Be prepared to engage partner agencies when at the table 

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Partnerships & Relationships  |  21



INITIATIVE 3.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 3.1 Build strong connections and relationships with community partners, residents, and
employees

3.1.2
Create a communication standard for Council covering existing
standards and how they can share that with developers Completed

3.1.4
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for Planning Staff to
collaborate/share ideas with other Planning Departments in the area Completed

3.1.7
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the Guadalupe County
Mayors, Judge, and Commissioners (Pct. 3 & 4) meetings Completed

3.1.9
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan to engage local non-profits
and religious organizations to increase community participation Completed

3.1.10
Create and maintain an annual regional calendar that is shared with
Council that includes events in other cities nearby Completed

3.1.11 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan with SCUCISD Completed

3.1.12
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager to
meet with other city managers in our area Completed

3.1.13
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager to
meet with our local Chambers of Commerce Completed

3.1.14
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager and
appropriate staff to meet with utility providers that service Cibolo Completed

3.1.15
Create and maintain a current HOA contact list to host annual town halls
with topics important to HOAs Completed

3.1.16
Create and maintain an annual meeting plan with State Reps and other
state-level organizations/groups Completed

Partnerships & Relationships  |  22



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

3.1.17 Implement a college-level internship program annually
Project
Delayed

3.1.18
Host an annual Volunteer recognition event to celebrate our citizens that
serve on a volunteer body Completed

3.1.20
Create and maintain an annual Years of Service recognition program for
employees Completed

3.1.21 Host an annual recognition/appreciation event for all employees Completed

Partnerships & Relationships  |  23

Under Initiative 3.1, 15 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 15 goals, 14 are considered
‘Completed,’ and 1 is considered ‘Project Delayed’.

3.1.2.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
A Commercial preferred standards guide has been completed and is shared with applicants in pre-
development meeting notes. There is consideration for the creation of a residential guide as time and
resources allow in FY2025. 

3.1.4............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Cibolo Planning staff members have reached out to Schertz and Seguin planning and development
departments to meet. A meeting has already been held with the Schertz planning department, and a
meeting is being coordinated with the Seguin planning department. This will continue as a normal
business process in future years.

3.1.7.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business. City Council participates
with Guadalupe County Judge to attend the County’s Mayors meeting. 

3.1.9.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business. The Police and Fire
Departments regularly engage with local non-profits and religious organizations as part of their
community engagement initiatives. 

3.1.10...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
A Regional Calendar has been created and shared by the City Secretary’s Office.

3.1.11...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business. There are scheduled
monthly meetings with SCUCISD that alternate between the City and their location.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Partnerships & Relationships  |  24

3.1.12...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business. There are scheduled
monthly meetings with the surrounding cities that alternate between Cibolo and their locations.

3.1.13............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This has become a standard practice in the way Cibolo conducts business. There are quarterly
meetings between the City Manager’s Office and The Schertz-Cibolo-Selma Chamber that include the
City Managers from the other two cities.

3.1.14..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
There are quarterly meetings between the City Manager’s Office, Public Works, Planning, and the utility
providers that serve our area.

3.1.15...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The police department maintains an updated HOA contact list, which has been used to communicate
with stakeholders about events like the HOA Knowledge Series. The HOA list is published on the City’s
website and can be found by clicking here.

3.1.16...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is an on-going process and will be repeated annually.

3.1.17..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Due to unforeseen budget constraints, this year’s internship program was cancelled. This will start
again in FY2025 if funds are available.

3.1.18...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City Secretary’s Office held the second volunteer event in April. Staff will continue this event in
FY2025.

3.1.20..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
20 employees have been recognized in FY2024 and have 3 more by the end of the fiscal year.

3.1.21...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff hosted an Annual Awards event on December 7, 2023, and recognized 11 employees and 3 teams
for a Team of the Year award. Employees of the Year: Nathan Rodriguez, Landon Johnston, Peter
McDonald, Andrew Gonsolin, Brian Nipper, Steven Schauer, Austin (AJ) Zitkus, Maria (Lourdes) Torres,
Valerie Chapman, Thomas Vanerhoof, and Leili Samuelson. Teams of the Year: Finance, Information
Services, Police Lieutenants

https://www.cibolotx.gov/community/neighborhood_associations.php


INITIATIVE 3.2

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 3.2 Lead efforts to advocate for legislation that promotes Cibolo’s interests

3.2.1
Create and maintain a list of staff members that can serve as support
staff for Council; review annually Completed

3.2.2
Create and maintain an annual action plan for TML items in the coming
year to share with Council and staff Completed

3.2.3
City Attorney is required to provide an annual update regarding new laws
that impact municipal authority for development Completed

Partnerships & Relationships  |  25

Under Initiative 3.2, 3 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 3 goals, all 3 are considered
‘Completed’. 

3.2.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is an on-going process and will be repeated annually.

3.2.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is an on-going process and will be repeated annually. A resolution will be presented to the City
Council in Fall 2024 to seek legislative priorities for the 89th Texas Legislative Session.

3.2.3.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is an on-going process and will be repeated annually.



INITIATIVE 3.3

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 3.3 Be prepared to engage partner agencies when at the table

3.3.2
Apply for grants to seek funding for new public safety facilities and other
city facilities Completed

3.3.3
Explore/Develop an appropriate method of communication with
developers building in non-annexed areas to encourage annexation
annually

Completed

3.3.5
Engage the County on reallocating lateral-road tax revenue to consider
road improvements within the City and the ETJ Completed

Partnerships & Relationships  |  26

Under Initiative 3.3, 3 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 3 goals, all 3 are considered
‘Completed’.

3.3.2.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
There were no grant opportunities for a Public Safety Facility in FY2024. In FY2023, the City attempted
to partner with Guadalupe County to apply for a DHS Emergency Operations Center Grant through
Congressman Cuellar’s office to fund a joint EOC in Cibolo. After legal review, it was determined that
the funding would be limited to a county-owned facility, and Cibolo would not be able to participate.
The Police Department has been actively working with the City Grant Writer to search for applicable
grants. No qualifying grants were released to fund emergency operations facilities in FY2024. The
Police Department discussed the interest with the county in partnering to build a Public Safety facility
on I-10 that will support police, fire, and EMS services; however, the county was not interested in the
proposal. The City Council recently approved calling for a special election in November 2024 to ask
voters to support a new Public Safety Facility and Animal Services Facility. This may require a tax rate
increase if these bond initiatives are approved. 

3.3.3.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.

3.3.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Refer to goal 2.1.7 under Initiative 2.1.



Strategic Goal #4

QUALITY OF LIFE

Initiative 4.1

Initiative 4.2

Initiative 4.3

Initiative 4.4

Promote active lifestyles for all ages by providing opportunities
to recreate 

Create and sustain safe and well-kept neighborhoods that
residents love to call home 

Support youth activities

Provide unique outdoor experiences “Memorable experiences” 

Initiative 4.5 Update the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Quality of Life  |  27



INITIATIVE 4.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

4.1.1
Explore development of new sports fields for events by conducting a
feasibility study to identify resources and impact for the City

Project
Delayed

4.1.2
Develop a trail system that connects neighborhoods and commercial
areas

Project
Delayed

4.1.3
Explore the possibility of utility easements for hike and bike trail
connectivity throughout the City

Project
Delayed

4.1.6
Explore incorporating designs and costs for on-street shared use paths to
be considered in future Thoroughfare Master Plan updates

Project
Delayed

4.1.8
Develop marketing initiatives that strengthen the image of Cibolo being a
"City of Choice" in relation to recreation opportunities Completed

4.1.10
Monitor the utilization of the existing Senior Program and provide annual
updates to Council with a presentation In Progress

4.1.11 Explore opportunities to provide a larger facility Completed

4.1.12
Adopt/Update City standards for public park improvements and minimum
amenities

Project
Delayed

Initiative 4.1 Promote active lifestyles for all ages by providing opportunities to recreate

Quality of Life  |  28

Under Initiative 4.1, 8 identified goals were in FY2024. Out of those 8 goals, 2 are considered
‘Completed’, 1 is considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or future fiscal years,
and 5 are considered ‘Project Delayed’.

4.1.1................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

4.1.2...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City has continued to work with TxDOT on an Advanced Funding Agreement (AFA) for the Town
Creek Regional Trail project. Due to delays by TxDOT, this project is considered delayed. 



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

4.1.3...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. This will be explored as part of a new Parks, Open Space, and Trails
Master Plan, which has not been funded. 

4.1.6...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. This will be explored as part of a new Parks, Open Space, and Trails
Master Plan, which has not been funded. 

4.1.8............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.

4.1.10.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

4.1.11...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City purchased the Noble Group Event Center in August 2024. The City Council will explore the
relocation of the Senior Program to this new facility in 2025 - the program will remain at the Grange
Hall until then. City Managers Office will evaluate the relocation of city services to this new facility in
FY2025.

4.1.12.............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

Quality of Life  |  29



INITIATIVE 4.2

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

4.2.1
Create a 'Quality Development Standards' document that can be shared
with all developers to help communicate the City's vision Completed

4.2.2
Increase shifts from four (4) patrol offices plus sergeant to (5) patrols
officers plus sergeant to provide extra coverage for neighborhoods Completed

4.2.3
Promote/Encourage the creation of Neighborhood Watch Programs
through educational presentations Completed

4.2.4
Evaluate park impact fees for park dedication fee changed to developer in
lieu of land dedication

Project
Delayed

4.2.5
Create a schedule to update, maintain and enhance GIS products posted
on City website (such as the Current Developments Map) Completed

4.2.6
Conduct annual sidewalk inventory and create a funding plan that
prioritizes repairs and filling gaps In Progress

4.2.7
Increase promotion of SeeClickFix for citizens to help build better
relationships with quality City-to-citizen service delivery times Completed

4.2.8
Develop a neighborhood parks range of features so that as local parks
develop, the features complement, rather than duplicate one another

Project
Delayed

4.2.9
Conduct a study on City's Fire ISO and identify recommendations on how
to improve Fire ISO In Progress

Initiative 4.2 Create and sustain safe and well-kept neighborhoods that residents love to call
home

Under Initiative 4.2, 9 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 9 goals,
5 are considered ‘Completed’, 2 are considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or
future fiscal years, and 2 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

4.2.1............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Refer to goal 3.1.2 under Initiative 3.1

Quality of Life  |  30



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Quality of Life  |  31

4.2.2...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The Police Department requested 5 full-time positions in the Patrol Division for FY2025 to implement a
geographic policing model in the city. The City Council explored options for a tax increase after City
staff presented revenues and expenditures that showed there were insufficient funds to add the 5
FTEs. Ultimately, the City Council approved a proposition to ask the voters to approve a tax rate
increase to cover the cost to move our current sworn officers (and uniformed firefighters) to a 100%
market competitive pay. It was decided to evaluate this need again in the FY26 budget. 

4.2.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff has hosted/attended 12 HOA meetings since June 2023. Staff continues to work on a process
with the HOA boards to share when the meetings are happening. In addition to the HOA meetings, the
City has hosted 41 community events since June 2023, where Staff has disseminated different types of
safety information regarding HOAs/Neighborhood Watch, 9 PM routine, etc.). 

4.2.4.............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This will be explored as part of a new Parks, Open Space, and Trails Master Plan, which has not been
funded. 

4.2.5...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.

4.2.6..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

4.2.7...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Through the use of social media and printed newsletters, Staff have continued to promote SeeClickFix
and the benefits of the community utilizing this tool. 

4.2.8..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This will be explored as part of a new Parks, Open Space, and Trails Master Plan, which has not been
funded. 

4.2.9..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The Fire Department secured Mike Pietsch, P.E. Consulting Services, Inc., in December 2023 and has
evaluated key components related to ISO ratings, including 1) Fire Department; Staffing and
Equipment 2) Water Supply; Hydrant type and location with needed fire flow 3) Emergency
Communications System; Adequate CAD system, Facilities for dispatching fire companies/engines and
4) Community Risk Reduction; Community outreach programs, Fire prevention enforcement. The initial
phase was completed on February 2, 2024.  A presentation was given to the City Council at the April
23rd Council meeting where the report revealed that the community had made improvements within
the City to raise the ISO rating from the last evaluation on May 31, 2016, which went into effect on
February 2, 2017, with an ISO Rating of 03/3X.  The consultant found that the City of Cibolo’s total
earned credits would move to an ISO Class 2/2X. The next phase will start late August. This phase will
be with the Texas Department of Insurance ISO representative, who will review all the documents
associated with the evaluation.  



INITIATIVE 4.3

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

4.3.1
Promote a youth sports association by engaging local groups to evaluate
interest and incorporate findings into the P&R Master Plan

Project
Delayed

4.3.2 Exploring funding for Phase II of the Youth Sports Complex
Project
Delayed

4.3.3 Provide Council with a semi-annual report on field usage by YMCA Completed

4.3.4 Schedule an annual presentation from the YMCA to Council Completed

4.3.5
Track usage of playing fields in City Parks and MEC and report on an
annual basis and identify best practices that are supporting the aim to
maximize use of city parks

Project
Delayed

4.3.7
Execute agreement with Relentless Sports for multi-year arrangement for
the use of the Multi-Event Center

Project
Delayed

Initiative 4.3 Support youth activities

Quality of Life  |  32

Under Initiative 4.3, 6 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 6 goals,
2 are considered ‘Completed’, and 4 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

4.3.1...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This will be explored as part of a new Parks, Open Space, and Trails Master Plan, which has not been
funded. 

4.3.2..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City Council will need to evaluate additional investments in parks during the FY26 budget process.

4.3.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The YMCA provided its annual report at the September 24, 2024, Council meeting. 

4.3.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
See Goal 4.3.3.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Quality of Life  |  33

4.3.5..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

4.3.7..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 



INITIATIVE 4.4

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

4.4.1
Update Downtown Master Plan to create clear vision for the heart and soul
of our community In Progress

4.4.2
Continue Cibolo Summer Nights, Market Days, Holiday Parade, Cibolofest
and other complementary special events on an annual basis Completed

4.4.3
Explore acquisition of Warbler Woods property for park land and
preservation of the nature preserve in partnership with Green Space
Alliance and the property owner

Completed

4.4.4
Design and construct Council identified improvements in existing city parks
per 5-year CIP

Project
Delayed

4.4.5
Complete design and initiate construction of the Town Creek Trail from FM
1103 to the Community Center In Progress

Initiative 4.4 Provide unique outdoor experiences - “Memorable Experiences”

Quality of Life  |  34

Under Initiative 4.4, 5 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 5 goals,
2 are considered ‘Completed’, 2 are considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or
future fiscal years, and 1 is considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

4.4.1...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Refer to goal 1.4.6 under Initiative 1.4.

4.4.2...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.

4.4.3...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This item is completed as the City acquired the Warbler Woods property in December 2023.

4.4.4............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City Council will explore park improvements in 2025. 

4.4.5.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.



INITIATIVE 4.5

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

4.5.1
Update the Parks & Recreation (P&R) Master Plan to include the linear
park/trail system

Project
Delayed

4.5.2
Identify and explore current/new recreation trends and consider updating
the P&R Master Plan to include findings

Project
Delayed

4.5.3
Update the Thoroughfare Master Plan (T.M.P.) for on-street bike lanes
while coordinating with the P&R Master Plan when funding is available

Project
Delayed

Initiative 4.5 Update the Parks & Recreation Master Plan

Quality of Life  |  35

Under Initiative 4.5, 3 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 3 goals,
all 3 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

4.5.1...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City Council has not funded this Master Plan in the FY25 budget. 

4.5.2..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City Council has not funded this Master Plan in the FY25 budget. 

4.5.3..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
The City Council has not funded this Master Plan in the FY25 budget. The City Council approved the
update to the Comprehensive Plan, including the T.M.P., on September 10, 2024.



Strategic Goal #5

FINANCIAL INTEGRITY

Initiative 5.1

Initiative 5.2

Initiative 5.3

Initiative 5.4

Foster fiscal health through disciplined long-term planning, cost
control, efficiency, increased revenue, & innovative funding
solutions 

Develop 5-Year Forecasts and maintain CIP funding sources 

Develop Financing strategies aligned with customer service
delivery expectations

Implement Procurement Functions

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Financial Integrity  |  36



INITIATIVE 5.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

5.1.1
Ensure a balanced budget is achieved through the annual budget process
by managing expenses within revenues Completed

5.1.2
Create city facility master plan to provide long term facility needs as City
grows and maintain annually In Progress

5.1.5 Achieve TX state comptroller awards for transparency annually Completed

5.1.7
Maintain market pay to be competitive in workforce to attract and retain
top talent In Progress

5.1.8 Annually review official City financial policies Completed

5.1.9 Provide total rewards statement to every employee on annual basis In Progress

Initiative 5.1 Foster fiscal health through disciplined long-term planning, cost control, efficiency,
transparency, increased revenue, & innovative funding solutions

Financial Integrity  |  37

Under Initiative 5.1, 6 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 6 goals,
3 are considered ‘Completed’, 2 are considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or
future fiscal years, and 1 is considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

5.1.1..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City maintained the General Fund’s 28% fund balance in a slowing economy and brought 4 budget
amendments before City Council. The CMO facilitated and coordinated 7 budget workshops for the
FY24 end-of-year and the FY25 budgets. 

5.1.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
A presentation was provided to Council in March on the Facility Master Plan program. The City
acquired the Noble Group Event Center in August to expand available office space for City employees
and programs. Staff will continue exploring grants to fund a facility master plan in the next budget. 

5.1.5.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff continued to maintain Comptroller recognition for Traditional Finances for FY2024.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Financial Integrity  |  38

5.1.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Market study has been completed for Public Safety personnel. Proposed market adjustments were
presented to council during the FY2025 budget workshops. At its August 19, 2024, Council meeting, City
Council approved a special election for the November 2024 ballot for a Public Safety tax increase. This
tax increase to $0.4990 is above the Voter Approval Tax Rate (VATR), which requires voter approval. If
approved, this tax rate will generate approximately $780,000 to support market adjustments to Police
and Fire sworn/uniformed positions. If not approved, the City Council did approve market adjustments
for essential personnel in Public Works, whose pay was behind market, effective October 1, 2024. The
City will conduct a market compensation study for all other staff positions during FY25 and propose
adjustments during the FY26 budget season. 

5.1.8.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is a recurring item; approved purchasing policy in January. Staff will bring investment policy for
review in the fall.

5.1.9............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The City hired a new benefits broker whjich is providing the necessary software to generate Total
Rewards Statements for employees. The first statement will be generated in January 2025. 



INITIATIVE 5.2

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

5.2.1
Develop a 5-year financial plan and update annually during the budget
process

Project
Delayed

5.2.2
Develop 5-year CIP projections and update annually during the budget
process Completed

5.2.3
Provide a CIP scope of work, timeline, and outcomes to Council Sub-
committee as required Completed

5.2.4

Strengthen CIP by creating procurement templates, dashboard, master
schedule, and communication of future projects forms and contracts, and
ensure timely execution from time of funding and update annually as
needed

Completed

5.2.5 Complete project development, including costs, before bonds are issued Completed

5.2.6 Initiate  Capital Improvement Projects within 12 months of debt issuance Completed

Initiative 5.2 Develop 5-Year Forecasts and maintain CIP funding sources

Financial Integrity  |  39

Under Initiative 5.2, 6 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 6 goals,
5 are considered ‘Completed’, and 1 is considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

5.2.1................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
At this time, the financial plan has not been updated. 

5.2.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
A 5-Year CIP projection has been developed and will be updated with each annual budget process.

5.2.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.

5.2.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This is now considered a way of doing business and will continue for future years.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Financial Integrity  |  40

5.2.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The CIP manager has improved cost calculations going into FY2025 bond issuance.

5.2.6............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
All new projects are starting within the 12-month time period.



INITIATIVE 5.3

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

5.3.1 Update All Impact Fee Studies
Project
Delayed

5.3.2 Address sales tax base - sales tax audit
Project
Delayed

5.3.3 Develop a sustainable and equitable Water Rate Completed

5.3.4 Develop a sustainable and equitable Wastewater Rate Completed

5.3.5
Evaluate and Develop Capital Replacement Funding (Vehicles/Equipment,
Facilities, Infrastructure) Completed

Initiative 5.3 Develop Financing strategies aligned with customer service delivery expectations

Financial Integrity  |  41

Under Initiative 5.3, 5 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 5 goals,
3 are considered ‘Completed’, and 2 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

5.3.1................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

5.3.2...............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

5.3.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Proposed rate increases and adjustments have been presented to Council for FY2025.

5.3.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Proposed rate increases and adjustments have been presented to Council for FY2025.

5.3.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Fleet replacements were presented to Council for FY2025.



INITIATIVE 5.4

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

5.4.2
Establish Procurement Policy to include purchases, credit card purchases,
employee reimbursables, etc. Completed

5.4.3 Implement Purchase Order Process in OpenGov and create Citywide SOP In Progress

5.4.4 Formalize process for contracts execution and compliance Completed

Initiative 5.4 Develop and implement improved internal policies and procedures

Financial Integrity  |  42

Under Initiative 5.4, 3 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 3 goals,
2 are considered ‘Completed’ and 1 is considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025
or future fiscal years.

5.4.2...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
City-wide training completed on new policy in March. Established using Bonfire for an electronic
bidding/proposal process in the last year.

5.4.3..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Currently in implementation with OpenGov on new electronic process.

5.4.4..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City’s Procurement Manager is now using doc-u-sign, obtaining electronic signatures and
maintaining a database of contract terms.



Strategic Goal #6

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Initiative 6.1

Initiative 6.2

Initiative 6.3

Govern openly to build and sustain trust through citizen inclusion
and involvement 

Cibolo communicates its goals, successes, and challenges to the
community and serves as a leader and champion for the
community 

High quality services are responsive to citizens’ needs, readily
accessible, courteously delivered, and professionally managed 

Initiative 6.4 Commitment to the pursuit of continuous improvement for the
benefit of the organization and the community we serve 

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  43



INITIATIVE 6.1

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

6.1.1
Create an annual UDC work program using UDC Advisory, P&Z, and
Council direction on Committee In Progress

6.1.2 Update Comprehensive Plan Completed

6.1.3 Update Parks and Recreation Master Plan after Comprehensive Plan
Project
Delayed

6.1.4 Update UDC after Comprehensive Plan In Progress

6.1.5 Update the DCM In Progress

6.1.6
Fund Update Water/Wastewater Master Plan after City resolves litigation
with GVSUD In Progress

6.1.7 Update the Pavement Management Plan Report from June 2019 In Progress

6.1.8
Continue CIP Staff Committee to coordinate on project development and
management Completed

6.1.9
Provide calendar of community engagement opportunities on City
Website Completed

6.1.10 Implement a Public Input survey for citizen engagement Completed

6.1.12
Have developers Complete and builders provide renderings for
development projects Completed

6.1.15
Conduct in-person Town Hall meetings twice annually and test virtual town
halls Completed

6.1.16 Annually review official City personnel policies
Project
Delayed

Initiative 6.1 Govern openly to build and sustain trust through citizen inclusion and involvement

Operational Excellence  |  44



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  45

Under Initiative 6.1, 13 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 13
goals, 6 are considered ‘Completed’, 5 are considered ‘In Progress’ with anticipated completion in
FY2025 or future fiscal years, and 2 are considered as ‘Project Delayed’ for FY2026.

6.1.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

6.1.2.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Council was presented with the updated Comprehensive Plan as part of their September 10th, 2024
City Council Meeting. The plan was approved and adopted to be tracked for progress starting in
FY2025.

6.1.3................................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
Project is delayed until FY2025. 

6.1.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Internal staff meetings have been conducted to identify inefficiencies in the current UDC. Rewrite
objectives drafted for FY2025. In the next fiscal year, Staff will work with the City Attorney’s Office and
Council on further refining objectives, establishing the UDC committee, and working through any
proposed updates. 

6.1.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

6.1.6............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

6.1.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

6.1.8.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
This item is completed.

6.1.9.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually.

6.1.10...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed and has been used for a few community surveys. Will continue to leverage this tool for
future fiscal years. 



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  46

6.1.12...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Conceptual renderings are requested before CUPs or variances are taken to the City Council for
consideration.

6.1.15...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.1.16..............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
A review of the personnel policies is planed to occur during FY2025 under the new People &
Performance (PPD) Director.



INITIATIVE 6.2

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 6.2 Cibolo communicates its goals, successes, and challenges to the community and
serves as a leader and champion for the community

6.2.1 Create digital newsletter content calendar Completed

6.2.2 Create annual EDC report Completed

6.2.3
Conduct townhall meetings with opportunities for Utilize Public Input tool
through digital options (such as the City's website) Completed

6.2.4 Utilize Everbridge option for Town Hall notice to Citizens In Progress

6.2.5 Hold Town Hall meetings with elected officials In Progress

6.2.7
Continue posting after Council presentations, proclamations, service
awards, etc… Completed

6.2.8 Develop videos of Public Works staff completing projects Completed

Operational Excellence  |  47

Under Initiative 6.2, 7 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 7 goals,
5 are considered ‘Completed’, 2 are considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in FY2025 or
future fiscal years.

6.2.1............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.2.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. You can view the current EDC report by clicking here.

6.2.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.2.4..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Will be completed with the first Town Hall of FY2025. 

https://cms2.revize.com/revize/cibolo/23-24%20ED%20Annual%20Report%20Draft%20(4).pdf


City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  48

6.2.5............................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going process.

6.2.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.2.8............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 



INITIATIVE 6.3

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 6.3 High quality services are responsive to citizens’ needs, readily accessible,
courteously delivered, and professionally managed

6.3.1
Provide Bond and CIP updates to the public with a dedicated webpage,
social media blasts and newsletter articles Completed

6.3.2
Re-establish Council Orientations and ensure there is representation from
all departments Completed

6.3.3 Create and maintain all committee orientations Completed

6.3.4 Maintain existing GIS Development map and website, add CIP tracker Completed

6.3.6 Increase video presence on new website and social media accounts Completed

6.3.7

Continue to execute Organizational Excellence through Vision Inspired,
Mission Focused, Values Driven, and Performance Based strategy Hire,
retain, and develop top talent and hold employees accountable to the
Departmental Business Plans

Completed

6.3.10
Conduct staffing analysis to determine LOS to meet Council and
community expectations

Project
Delayed

6.3.13
Collect data regularly over the telework policy and make routine
presentations to Council Completed

Operational Excellence  |  49

Under Initiative 6.3, 8 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 8 goals,
7 are considered ‘Completed’, and 1 is considered as ‘Project Delayed’.

6.3.1.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.3.2............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  50

6.3.3............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.3.4...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.3.6............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.3.7............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.3.10............................................................................................................................................................................................................Project Delayed
This goal has been delayed till the FY2025 budget season for FY2026 consideration.

6.3.13..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 



INITIATIVE 6.4

City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

Overview

Initiative 6.4 Commitment to the pursuit of continuous improvement for the benefit of the
organization and the community we serve 

6.4.1

(Building Inspections) Develop and implement the 'Codes and Coffee'
program to foster communication and collaboration between contractors,
developers, and Building Department staff to address process questions,
permit software issues, and code-related queries

Completed

6.4.2

(City Manager's Office) Implement a development and policy review
committee (DPRC) to provide a forum for technical staff to meet with
executive leadership early in the process of developing policies, processes,
initiatives, and development to enhance communication, improve
execution, better coordination, and ensure alignment with the Council
Strategic Plan

Completed

6.4.3

(City Secretary's Office) Develop and implement a shared digital calendar
for the Multi Event Center that communicates upcoming reservations with
the appropriate members of staff, while also communicating up-to-date
availability to potential interested parties of the public 

Completed

6.4.4
(Economic Development) Develop and implement a digital application
process for the Economic Development Corporation's Business
Improvement Grant

Completed

6.4.5
(Finance) Develop and implement a digital workflow through OpenGov to
improve the approval process of Accounts Payable items and contracts
resulting in a reduced processing time

In Progress

6.4.6
(Fire) Work towards reducing response times to emergency calls to
improve the chances of saving lives and property of our community and
the surrounding areas

Completed

6.4.7
(Information Services) Lower the average wait time of IT service request
tickets to improve customer service delivery by researching new external
programs and what options are available with the current software

In Progress

Operational Excellence  |  51



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report

6.4.8
(Communications) Enhance stakeholder engagement and brand
reputation through integrated multichannel communication and increased
public transparency on social media

Completed

6.4.9

(People & Performance) Using ADP’s talent acquisition software, develop
and implement a recruitment workflow to hire top candidates seamlessly,
while maximizing recruiting efficiency and decreasing time-to-hire waiting
periods.

Completed

6.4.10

(Performance Management Program) Through the use of Lean Process
Improvement training opportunities and workshops, work with at least six
(6) service areas to improve one (1) of their processes and document the
results

In Progress

6.4.11
(Planning) Develop and implement a redesigned pre-development process
to improve on customer service delivery Completed

6.4.12

(Police) Enhance the reporting on police activity in the community and
officer performance within the organization by researching record
management software that will reduce customer waiting times, optimize
staff time, and provide more transparency to the public

In Progress

6.4.13
(Public Works) Develop and implement a new digital workflow for
SeeClickFix to better address citizen concerns in a more timely and
consistent manner

In Progress

Operational Excellence  |  52

Under Initiative 6.4, 13 identified goals were worked on in some capacity in FY2024. Out of those 13
goals, 8 are considered ‘Completed’ and 5 are considered ‘In-Progress’ with anticipated completion in
FY2025 or future fiscal years.

6.4.1............................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
In FY 24, B & B Inspections will complete their first full year using the new permitting software, which
has enabled us to effectively track performance and all contractual metrics. Building Services has not
only met but exceeded building review and inspection turnaround times, along with their self-imposed
permit technician KPIs. So far this year, reviewers, inspectors, and permit technicians have achieved a
success rate of over 99% across all metrics. Beginning in FY25, Building Services is privileged to serve
Cibolo additionally by assuming all aspects of City health inspections. This consolidation of
responsibilities and systems provides the opportunity to simplify and streamline processes, making
them more efficient than ever before.

6.4.2...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The DPRC was created in June 2024 with monthly meetings scheduled to build a robust forum for
continuous improvement of city development.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  53

6.4.3...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff created a Multi-Event Calendar, and it is shared to the Parks Department; the YMCA is also given
a calendar.

6.4.4..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff worked with Information Services (IS) to transfer all components of the Business Improvement
Grant (BIG) application to an online form for ease of filing out by applicants, received first digital
submissions through new platform.

6.4.5..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Staff is currently implementing a process with OpenGov to streamline the requisition/purchase order
process with a digital workflow and audit trail. Will work on Accounts Payable as well for this.

6.4.6...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
The City and its response times are within the National Fire Protection Association Standards. The
increased traffic and travel distance to the south of the city has been challenging. The average
response time for each station for the last quarter is as follows. Fire Station 1 - 6.3 Minutes, Fire Station
2 – 5.9 Minutes, Fire Station 3 - 6.1 Minutes (Last Year was Fire Station 1 – 6.8 Minutes, Fire Station 2 –
5.8 Minutes, Fire Station 3– 6.5 Minutes)

6.4.7..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
Currently in progress with a live date of August 6th. 

6.4.8...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Completed. This will be maintained annually. 

6.4.9...........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Staff have posted a total of 48 requisitions in FY2024 thus far: 41 have closed, 7 are active. We have
had a total of 46 employees depart (to date – to include David Canales) since 10/1/2023. Positions
were posted for a total of 2459/49 = 50.18 average from the day the position is posted and someone
comes in on their first day. 

6.4.10........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The Senior Performance Analyst became Black Belt certified in Lean Process Improvement from the
Denver Peak Academy. Training/certifications will begin in FY2025.

6.4.11..........................................................................................................................................................................................................................Completed
Implemented a complete online submission process, created Technical Review Committees so that
projects are reviewed prior to the pre-development meeting, consistent notes templates, and more
timely meeting minutes sent out.



City of Cibolo, FY2024 Annual Report Operational Excellence  |  54

6.4.12........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
The Police Department (PD) needs a modem law enforcement records management system to
improve operational effectiveness. To address this need, the PD met with the vendors from 365 Labs
on November 8, 2023, received a demonstration of the functions of their Records Management
System, and estimated the cost of bringing this technology to Cibolo. Chief Andres provided a
presentation to the City Council on the State of the Department and the need to purchase a new
records management system. After getting direction to acquire additional quotes, the PD met with the
vendors from Tyler Technologies on January 17, 2024, received a demonstration of the functions of
their Records Management System, and estimated the cost of bringing this technology to Cibolo. The
City Council recently approved the City Manager to enter an Inter-local Purchase Agreement with the
City of Schertz to piggyback off their recent purchase of a law enforcement records management
system. The PD is working with the City Attorney’s Office to review a contract with Tyler Technologies
to potentially purchase a law enforcement records management system.

6.4.13.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................In Progress
This is an on-going effort wtih estimated completion in FY2025.



Vision Inspired, Mission Focused, Values Driven, and Performance Based

CONNECT WITH US

www.cibolotx.gov

(210) 658-9900

200 S Main St, Cibolo, TX 78108

ABOUT THIS PLAN

Strategic Plan Originally Approved by City Council on September 13, 2022

Council revised the Number of Core Strategies from 5 to 6 on May 23, 2023

FY23-27 Strategic Plan Update published on October 29, 2024

FY23-27 STRATEGIC PLAN
City of Cibolo, Texas

The Cibolo City Council’s Vision is… 

“A community that is proud of our historic roots, responsive to residents, and
innovating for our future.” 

Revised for FY25-FY27



FY24 IN REVIEW
FY23-27 Strategic Plan

AWARD

17646

29

101

Project Delayed

In Progress

Completed

Cibolo wins the 2024 Program Excellence Award for
Strategic Leadership & Governance for a community
with a population between 10,000-49,999 from the
International City/County Management Association
(ICMA). The City of Cibolo was the only community of
this size to be awarded. Thanks to the City Council’s
guidance and partnership with City staff, Cibolo is
honored to receive this prestigious award and to be
recognized. Read more by clicking here.

AWARD

In FY2024, 176 total goals were identified – 101 goals were ‘Completed’, 46 goals are ‘In
Progress’ with completion in future fiscal years, and 29 goals were identified as ‘Project
Delayed’, including projects not yet funded. 



TABLE OF CONTENTS
FY23-27 Strategic Plan

History & Council..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Executive Team.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Preface.........................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goals..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #1: Economic Development..................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #2: Infrastructure..............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #3: Patnerships & Relationships.....................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #4: Quality of Life.............................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #5: Financial Integrity..................................................................................................................................................................................................................................

Strategic Goal #6: Operational Excellence...................................................................................................................................................................................................................

01

02

03

11

12

15

19

22

26

29



The City of Cibolo’s City Council developed its second ever Strategic Plan in 2023, beginning at its
strategic planning workshop on March 17, 2023, and over the course of the next seven months. Wayne
Reed, ICMA-CM, City Manager, facilitated the strategic planning workshop and subsequent updates
and feedback sessions to compile this plan. City Council adopted its FY2024 – FY2027 Strategic Plan on
October 10, 2023. Council revised the Number of Core Strategies from 5 to 6 on May 23, 2023

HISTORY & COUNCIL

Introduction & Council  |  01

FY25-27 Strategic Plan

Mark Allen

Mayor

Robert Mahoney

District 3

T.G. Benson

District 1

Randy Roberts

District 2

Katie Cunningham

District 4

Joel Hicks

District 7

Norma Sanchez-Stephens

District 5

Dick Hetzel

District 6

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



EXECUTIVE TEAM

Kelsee Jordan Lee

Planning & Economic
Development

Anna Miranda

Finance

Tracy Beekman

Information Services

Bryan Hugghins

Safety & Infrastructure

Peggy Cimics

City Secretary

Thedrick Andres

Police Chief

Mario Troncoso

Fire Chief

Wayne Reed

City Manager

Timothy Fousse

Public Works & Capital
Improvement Projects

Matt Hanson

Chief Building Official

Nicole Perez

Executive Assistant, 
City Manager

Veronica Sanchez

People & Performance

Executive Team  |  02

FY25-27 Strategic Plan

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



PREFACE
FY25-27 Strategic Plan

Preface  |  03

Creating an Organization of Excellence:
It has been a privilege to work with Mayor Allen and the City Council members in 2023 to develop the
City of Cibolo’s second City Council Strategic Plan. This is a critical resource for Cibolo to become an
organization of excellence that delivers world class services to its residents and businesses. This
Strategic Plan will serve as a guide for Fiscal Years 2024 – 2027. It will be updated annually by the City
Council with a rolling three-year horizon; an Action Plan is located at the end for tracking progress.
Based upon reports from the executive staff in January and February, each annual update will include
an identification of work performed and accomplishments regarding Goals and Actions. 

To achieve the Council’s Vision for the community, Cibolo as an organization must transition from a
reactive governance approach to an intentional, strategic model of governance, if it is to maximize the
opportunities and mitigate the threats to its quality of life and the public’s health and safety. Our
mantra is to be Vision Inspired, Mission Focused, Values Driven, and Performance Based. The
Council’s Strategic Plan is a critical step on this journey. 

Pivotal Moment:
Cibolo is at a pivotal point in its history. At the beginning of this century, there were 3,035 people in
1,092 households residing in the City of Cibolo. A short twenty (20) years later, the U.S. Census found
the community had grown by more than nine-fold to 32,276 residents and 9,106 households. Economic
forecasts project our community and region will continue to experience strong growth over the next
two decades and beyond. Cibolo is posed to grow with available land area for residential and
nonresidential development along with its continued investment in infrastructure and resources
needed to create high quality neighborhoods, commercial centers, parks and recreational amenities,
and primary employment businesses. The organization must approach the future with a different
approach if it wants to improve the outcomes and shed some of its past practices that led to less-
than-optimal results.

Strategic Thinking:
The Strategic Plan can be a very effective “tool in the toolbox” for the City Council. It illustrates
Council’s desire to use strategic thinking to view and make sense of the environment (both internally
and externally) that influences and surrounds the community. City Council’s intention to use this plan to
guide its decision-making reaffirms its commitment to develop a new approach to governance as our
community leaders’ approach the future with confidence so that its decisions and actions today will
produce the best possible results over the next three years and beyond. The City Council understands

by Wayne Reed, City Manager, ICMA-CM

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  04

the environments at the local, state, and national levels are ever changing and will require the
organization to be flexible in its execution and to constantly survey the environment to make sure their
strategies, initiatives, and goals maintain their long-term Vision. 

Team Cibolo:
The success of the City Council’s Strategic Plan will be measured by the ownership from Team Cibolo.
Achieving the Council’s aspirations will be a day-to-day process involving a lot of hard work.
Successfully using the plan will require establishing clear roles and expectations, making strategic
planning a way of doing business, tracking performance, communicating progress, revisiting the plan
annually, and holding one another accountable. I am confident this Strategic Plan will provide you with
the insight into the City Council’s Vision, Strategies, and Goals. I am looking forward to seeing the team
overcome obstacles that hinder our progress and celebrating the successes we will achieve together.  

Introduction:
This plan is intended to communicate the long-term vision of the Cibolo City Council and how it plans
to allocate the organization’s limited resources in a realistic and practical manner to proactively
improve the community and better serve its residents, businesses, and various stakeholders, while it
goes about fulfilling its everyday business. The journey to organizational and operational excellence
requires everyone to be rowing in the same direction, willing to make incremental improvements, and
committed to being accountable to Team Cibolo. 

This document includes a comprehensive overview of the steps taken to build the strategic plan. It
walks through the process in detail and shows how each session was built on the last and through
every step consensus was reached. A summary of the Cibolo City Council strategic plan and the
process to achieve these goals follows. 

This plan is to be used in numerous ways to help the City Council and City staff be proactive and
intention in their governance. It is a communication, budgetary, and an accountability tool. 

The development of this strategic plan evolved over seven months and required multiple work
sessions at different Council meetings as explained in the following sections. In addition to the work by
Mayor Allen and the Council members to develop the Vision, Strategies and Goals, the Cibolo executive
staff played an important role by asking clarifying questions about goals and adding Actions to
execute on Council’s work. This plan includes an execution (“action”) plan. 

Strategic Plan Framework:
This strategic plan is inspired by the Council Vision Statement and is organized by 6 Core Strategies.
Each Strategy has multiple Strategic Initiatives with Goals and supporting Actions under each Goal,
all promoting the Vision statement. Here is an explanation of the levels:  

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



FY2024 Strategic Planning Workshop Summary:
The Cibolo City Council met on March 16, 2024, to conduct a strategic planning session. Led by the City
Manager and facilitated by the Executive Staff, the workshop engaged Council in conversations over
the following topics:

Performance Management Program (PMP) Evolution
Strategic Plan Accomplishments for FY2024 Actions Items (Green Card Exercise) 
Alignment on Council’s Strategic Plan
Problem Space to Solution Space Breakout Sessions

Facilities 
Fire ISO
Stormwater Management

Plus/Delta Exercise

Items not addressed:
SWOT Analysis
Council Conversation

Preface   |  05

STRATEGY: A plan of action or an approach designed to use resources in most effective and
efficient way to achieve the City Council’s Vision.

Strategy (an Initiative) is about making choices; it’s about deliberately setting a course for the
future of the organization. It recognizes that investing resources in other initiatives should be
tempered or run the risk of overreaching, exhausting the capacity of the organization to be
effective at execution.Strategy (an Initiative) is about moving an organization from where it is
today to where it wants to be in the future. 

GOAL: A desired result that an organization plans and commits to achieve a Strategy. It is the
aim toward which effort is directed. Endeavor to reach a goal within a finite time by setting
deadlines. 

ACTION: An action is Specific, Measurable, Attainable, and Realistic. It is an accomplishment of
a Goal over a period of time. Actions are assigned to individuals and/or groups to accomplish.

Strategy (an Initiative) is about making choices; it’s about deliberately setting a
course for the future of the organization. It recognizes that investing resources in other
initiatives should be tempered or run the risk of overreaching, exhausting the capacity
of the organization to be effective at execution.

Strategy (an Initiative) is about moving an organization from where it is today to
where it wants to be in the future. 

Figure 1: Strategic Planning Workshop held on March 16, 2024.

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  06

Workshop Overview:
The City Council’s Strategic Planning Workshop was facilitated using a consensus building
methodology to build agreement through a collective participation process (Figure 2). When
consensus is reached, all participants feel their ideas, insights, and perspectives have been honored,
and the consensus includes their ideas. This methodology was used during all subsequent input
sessions over the next several months.

Importance of Strategic Planning:
At the beginning of the workshop, City Manager, Wayne Reed, led Council through a background
discussion on the importance of strategic planning and their role in leading the organization and the
community through the plan they create through two main questions, 1) ‘Why are we here?” and 2)
“What is the purpose of a Strategic Plan?”. 

“Why are we here?” 

The Strategic Management Workshop reinforces Council’s Vision, Strategies, and Goals.
Council can respond to and take advantage of the constantly changing environment to ensure
Cibolo moves the needle towards its aspiration, its VISION.
Strategic thinking deliberately sets aside time to think strategically to lead our community. It
creates a space that is conducive to thinking strategically. It is also to use the Strategic Plan to
create how we do business.
It is to foster positive, productive, and professional working relationships between City Council
members and City Staff. 

Inclusive Participation:
We will invite and sustain the participation of all members of this group. 

Collaboration and Teamwork:
Teamwork and collaboration are necessary to complete this challenge in an effective and efficient
way.

Individual and Group Creativity:
We will bring out the bet in each person and encourage group creativity by soliciting ideas from one
another.

Action and Ownership: 
We want to position all of you to take actions on the decisions owned and supported by this group.
Group ownership of decisions moves the group towards action! 

Reflection and Learning:
We want to confirm individual and group resolve and allow for full appreciation of the value and
importance of consensus and collective action. 

Figure 2: Facilitative Consensus Building from Technology of Participation (ToP)

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  07

“What is the purpose of a Strategic Plan?”

It shapes and guides what an organization is, who it serves, what it does, and why it does certain
activities…focus on the future. 
It is an organizational management activity that helps identify Council’s priorities and aligns them
with the budget process. 
It allows Staff to focus energy and resources across the year to implement the identified ACTIONS. 
It prepares the organization for the future and sets expectations on the outcomes.
It is the Guiding North Star, providing stability and more certainty in the face of challenges
(elections, state laws, staff, economy, etc.). 

Lastly, as part of the introduction, Wanye Reed asked the attending members of the City Council and
staff to provide any addtional thoughts or comments for either of the two questions posed. The
following responses were collected:

From Council: 

It provides updates from staff to show Council that staff is accomplishing Council’s priorities. A
guide; not wandering. 
Avoids expensive mistakes; being fiscally responsible. 
Looks to the future, what we [Council] strive for, and creates a documented feedback loop.

From staff:

Helps show staff is in alignment with Council.
Prioritizes what we [staff] are doing day-to-day, and to remain focused on Council’s priorities.

Performance Management Program (PMP) Evolution:
The morning started with an informal conversation between the Mayor, Council members, and City
staff. The conversation covered the following topics:

What has the first real year of the PMP program produced? 
What are the expectations and deliverables for this program for the upcoming year? 

With participation from the Senior Performance Analyst, Mr. Dustin Morris, the City Manager provided
Council with a short slideshow that ran through a mock quarterly PMP meeting, as well as some data
and demographics provided from departments through the use of their KPI Data Collection forms. 

In addition to the short presentation, Council was also provided some data figures collected from the
Residential Survey and were shown how these figures directly correlate to action items or the larger
core strategies within the Council’s Strategic Plan. Utilizing these data figures allowed Council to
understand how to directly address citizen concerns within future iterations of strategic planning. 

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  08

Strategic Plan Accomplishments for FY2024 Actions Items (Green Card Exercise):
Following the Council Conversations around Performance Management, Council was briefed on the
accomplishments made by staff towards the current Strategic Plan. The conversation covered the
following topic through a Green Card Exercise (Figure 3): 

Update on Strategic Initiatives and Goals - Review What has been Accomplished and What
Remains a Work in Progress

To read more about the accomplishments made towards FY2024 goals, please read the FY2024
Strategic Plan Annual Report located on the City’s website. 

Alignment on Council’s Strategic Plan:

In addition to the Green Card exercise, Council was provided an opportunity to review the current
Strategic Plan to ensure that the core strategies were still relevant and that it encompassed the key
themes and concepts the elected body wanted to pursue for the remainder of the FY2024 year. 

Figure 3: Green Card Exercise led by members of the Executive Staff covering accomplishments on FY2024 goals.

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  09

Problem Space to Solution Space Breakout Sessions:
New for this year’s workshop, Council participated in 3 interactive breakout sessions led by members
of the Executive Team covering the following topics (Figure 4):

[City] Facilities - led by Executive Director Bryan Hugghins
Fire ISO - led by Fire Chief Mario Troncoso 
Stormwater Management - led by City Engineer Chris Otto

In these breakout sessions, staff led Council through 4 key questions for each of the topics: 1) What is
the nature of the problem? 2) Where is our greatest impact? 3) What options do we have? 4) What
works? Please click here to view the products from all 3 breakout sessions. 

The first two questions help identify the ‘Problem Space’, while the last two help identify the ‘Solution
Space’. The goal for these sessions was to help illustrate to Council the thought process that staff goes
through when identifying problems that affect the organization, while simultaneously brainstorming
potential solutions that the organization can utilize and solutions that are already in-place and
working. The were also opportunities during each session for Council to provide their thoughts/ideas
on any gaps in the ideation process that staff may not have considered. 

Figure 4: An example of one of the Problem Space to Solution Space breakout sessions

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Preface   |  10

Plus/Delta Exercise:
Lastly, the Council participated in a Plus/Delta exercise to solicit feedback on how staff could improve
future Strategic Management Workshops. The following feedback was provided (Figures 5 & 6): 

For more information on all products from the Strategic Management Workshop held on March 16,
2024, please visit the City’s website or by clicking here.

PLUS - Questions to Consider

What worked well today?
What provided value to help you focus on the future?
What can we build on?

PLUS - Example Feedback from Council

Identified ways to expand capacity without adding more workspace.
Dept. Head discussion about goals 
Extra time
Interaction with Staff and Council on strategies
Needs/Wants for future growth
Problem to solution space sequence 
Tying in Resident Survey with Goals and Initiatives 
Hearing about the importance of a Strategic Plan from Staff 

DELTA - Questions to Consider

What can be done better or differently to help you focus on the future?

DELTA - Example Feedback from Council

Needed more time [strategizing] with Directors
More time with Department Heads
Very little focus on roads
Too much focus on things we can’t currently afford 
No discussion on growing revenue
More time with staff

Figure 5: The ‘Plus’ portion of the exercise

Figure 6: The ‘Delta’ portion of the exercise

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



STRATEGIC GOALS

#1. ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

#2. INFRASTRUCTURE 

#3. PARTNERSHIPS & RELATIONSHIPS

#4. QUALITY OF LIFE

#5. FINANCIAL INTEGRITY

#6. ORGANIZATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will promote a strong and diverse
economy that strengthens the local sales tax and property tax base while
also contributing to a high quality of Life.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will proactively work towards
addressing and anticipating both current and future infrastructure needs in
all aspects - utilities, roads,  transportation, and more.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to foster and develop both
current and new relationships with community partners, residents, and
employees.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to create and sustain safe
and well-kept neighborhoods and parks, while also providing recreational
activities for all-ages to create memorable experiences.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will manage its finances in a
transparent, accountable, and responsible manner; building public trust and
ensuring that its financial resources are used to the best advantage of its
citizens.

Guiding Principle: The City of Cibolo will strive to be the best it can be by
constantly seeking ways to improve its processes, service delivery, and
outcomes to our customers. 

Strategic Goals  |  11

FY25-27 Strategic Plan

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Initiative 1.1

Initiative 1.2

Initiative 1.3

Initiative 1.4

Institute forward thinking business, land use, development, and
public safety strategies to promote community growth and
development

Promote attractive well planned major throughfares

Aggressive recruitment of targeted industries

Promote and preserve historic downtown

Economic Development  |  12City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



1.1 Institute forward thinking business, land use, development, and public
safety strategies to promote community growth and development ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

1.1.1 Update the Comp Plan's FLUM to reflect a balance Cibolo’s tax base to
include increased revenue through sales tax

1.1.2

Create a Fiscal Impact Model that is custom tailored to Cibolo to calculate
the revenues produced versus cost to serve from a project to understand
how land development will contribute to sustaining City’s LOS; also to
calculate build-out.

1.1.3 Update FM 78 Corridor Plan

1.1.4 Achieve 50% revenue increase from sales tax over next 3 years by attracting
quality retail businesses

1.1.5 Conduct an E.D.C. Strategic Plan

1.1.6 Explore improving access to broadband internet service by engaging local
providers

1.1.7 Seek grants and assistance to explore options to bring broadband service to
parts of city that are in need

1.1.8

City Economic Development staff to facilitate with the EDC Board and City
Council the development of the first-year work plan (one-year strategy) of
the Strategic Economic Development Plan (adopted 7/23/24) and a more
refined work plan for next 2-5 years.

1.1.9

Align roles of current staffing positions with existing programs and develop
a plan on how to grow economic development activities following the
recommendations in the Strategic Economic Development Plan (see Pages
7-15 and 7-16) and as identified in the implementation matrix.

1.1.10 Evaluate deeper lots along major thoroughfares to identify desirable land
development patterns

1.1.11 In reference to 1.1.10, Ensure landowners are informed of discussions

Strategic Goal #1

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

Economic Development  |  13City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

New
Project



1.3 Aggressive recruitment of targeted industries ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

1.3.1 Prepare a recruitment plan to bring industry to IH-10; including IT companies

1.3.2 Attract the City’s first Hotel/Motel by promoting the EDC Property & Cibolo
Crossing Sites

1.3.3 Explore a Hospital District and what components would go into establishing
one

1.3.4 Conduct Retail Study to identify opportunities to attract new retail sectors
and strategy to target retailers to attract them to Cibolo

1.3.5 Develop a Retail Recruitment Strategy for FY 23-24 that includes regular
outreach to targeted retailers

1.3.6 Create a formalized incentive policy and application

Economic Development  |  14

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

1.2 Promote attractive well planned major throughfares ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

1.2.1 Promote growth near I-10 by coordinating with utility providers in the area to
plan for adequate infrastructure to support future growth needs

1.2.2 Promote growth near I-10 by investing in roadway improvements to support
industrial/manufacturing

1.2.3 Promote growth near I-10 by designing a Public Safety Facility for fire and
police presence

1.2.4 Promote growth near I-10 by constructing a Public Safety Facility for fire
and police presence

1.2.5 Develop an incentive agreement package to assist with development

1.2.6 Update Thoroughfare Plan with FLUM and initiate ROW
acquisition/reservations in phases to connect I-10 to FM78

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan

1.4 Promote and preserve historic downtown ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

1.4.1 Develop a strategy for a safe pedestrian walkway across R.R. downtown by
engaging UPRR and TxDOT for right-of-way entry for a public project

1.4.2 Explore options to enhance the pond near H-E-B; provide options to Council
for consideration (and include in Parks and Rec. Master Plan)

1.4.3 Create a communications calendar to engage with stakeholders annually;
including Cibolo Magazine (newsletter)

1.4.4 Create a communications calendar to update Council on ED activities
monthly 

1.4.5 Create “Main Street” program w/ focus on small business growth/support

1.4.6 Review and present on the Downtown “CORE” Plan

1.4.7 Amend Downtown CORE Plan at Council direction and revise UDC



INFRASTRUCTURE
Strategic Goal #2

Initiative 2.1

Initiative 2.2

Initiative 2.3

Be intentional with infrastructure investment to promote
economic development, responsible growth, and public safety

Gain Control of utility service areas within our growth area

Execute on the City's funded Capital Improvement Projects

Infrastructure  |  15City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



INFRASTRUCTURE
Strategic Goal #2

Infrastructure  |  16

2.1 Be intentional with infrastructure investment to promote economic
development, responsible growth, and public safety ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

2.1.1 Create a master information technology strategic plan to incorporate in to
master plan or as a standalone strategic plan

2.1.2 Create a CIP practice during annual budget process to look at infrastructure
coordination over multiple years (2-3)

2.1.3 Create a meeting schedule between City Staff and utility providers to ensure
coordination is taking place with development

2.1.4 Reauthorize street maintenance tax in November 2022

2.1.5 Continually market benefits of street maintenance tax to the public through
various communication channels 

2.1.6 Explore Right-of-Way (ROW) permit program and staff resources required
to implement

2.1.7 Advocate with Guadalupe County for it to share back the lateral road tax
based on the tax revenue generated from Cibolo properties

2.1.8

Conduct a feasibility study for ambulance service to understand the steps,
requirements, and costs associated with implementing a new ambulatory
service, including a comparison analysis to cost and level of service of
current arrangement with Schertz EMS

2.1.9 Present on the City’s Pavement Management Plan Report City of Cibolo
(dated 6/27/2019) annually during budget workshops

2.1.10 Hire a consultant to complete an update to the DCM

2.1.11 Create a communication plan to promote the Public Safety Facility to ensure
citizens understand what is being asked on the November 2024 ballot

2.1.12
Create a communication plan to promote the Animal Services Facility to
ensure citizens understand what is being asked on the November 2024
ballot

2.1.13 Remain active on AAMPO, TAC, & NEP as well as working with County on
Lateral Road tax with the goal to improve FM78

2.1.14 Bring road maintenance funds to at least $1M annually in 3 years (FY23,
FY24, FY25)

2.1.15 Develop an annual street maintenance program including presentation to
Council and RFBs

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Infrastructure  |  17

2.1 Be intentional with infrastructure investment to promote economic
development, responsible growth, and public safety ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

2.1.16 City staff to work with San Antonio River Authority as FEMA's Cooperating
Technical Partner to obtain latest floodplain mapping to learn of flood risk

2.1.17

Provide opportunity though public workshops for residents to give input on
updated floodplain maps to understand local flooding events and document
this data in a local data repository; evaluate local flooding accounts to
develop possible solutions to reduce potential risks

2.1.18 Fund and conduct a formal Master Drainage Study using local knowledge
and resident accounts collected to develop a plan to reduce flood risks. 

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

2.2 Gain control of utility service areas within our growth area ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

2.2.1 Create a quarterly or semi-annual meeting schedule with other utility
providers to strengthen partnerships

2.2.2 Engage GVSUD on wastewater CNN through participation in on-going
litigation meetings

2.2.3 Explore CCN for Wastewater

2.2.4 Discuss options for dual-certification of CCN – Water and Sewer with GVSUD

2.2.5 Decide on City’s commitment to financially contribute to the CCMA Woman
Hollering Creek WWTP by Dec 2023 (FY24 Budget)

2.2.6 Decision on CVLGC water projects. Explore SSLGC partnership on water
resources

2.2.7 Engage GVSUD to build working relationship through recurring meetings
with staff presence

2.2.8 Explore options to expand broadband internet service

2.2.9 Coordinate with broadband providers to locate WCP (5G) facilities

2.2.10 Present options to expand broadband internet service to the City Council

2.2.11 To remain complaint with TCEQ reserve requirements, develop a plan to
replace the Crystal Clear SUD leased water. (741-acre feet)

2.2.12 Continue to work on developing long term water sources and determine if
CVLGC will remain as our primary project

2.2.13

As a Public Water System, continue to maintain our system to retain our
rating as a Superior Water System and develop adequate water resources
to remain in compliance with TCEQ regulations related to water reserve
requirements

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Infrastructure  |  18

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

2.3 Execute on the City's funded Capital Improvement Projects ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

2.3.1 12" Water Main - G.V.R Mesa Western to Town Creek Rd (Design)

2.3.2 12" Water Main - Haeckerville Rd South to Arizpe Rd (Design)

2.3.3 Sewer Trunk Line Venado L.S. West to Haeckerville Area (Design)

2.3.4 12" Water Main - Haeckerville Rd - Arizpe to Lower Seguin (Design)

2.3.5 Dean Rd

2.3.6 Bolton Rd

2.3.7 5 Other Roads - Design Only 

2.3.8 Schlather Park - Restrooms

2.3.9 Deer Creek Automatic Low Water Crossing Gates

2.3.10 Lower Seguin Rd

2.3.11 Loose Equipment - Fire

2.3.12 Fire Fleet - Engine/Pumper

2.3.13 Fire Fleet - Ladder Truck

2.3.14 Public Works Fleet

2.3.15 Police Fleet

2.3.16 Warbler Woods Preservation 

2.3.17 15" Wastewater Gravity Main

2.3.18 Fiber to City Facilities

2.3.19 Animal Services Facility (existing) - Improvements to the office and the
kennels

2.3.20 Town Creek Trail Parking Lot (Construction)

2.3.21 FM 78 Water Main Extension (Construction)

2.3.22 Deer Creek Drainage Channel Improvements (Construction)

2.3.23 Green Valley Road Low Water Crossing (Construction)

2.3.24 Tolle Road (Design and Right-of-Way Acquisition)

2.3.25 Deer Creek, Town Creek, Fire Bird Run, Silver Wing, and two other portions
of Green Valley Road (Construction)

2.3.26 Wastewater CCN Infrastructure (Design)

New
Project

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



PARTNERSHIPS &
RELATIONSHIPS

Strategic Goal #3

Initiative 3.1

Initiative 3.2

Initiative 3.3

Build strong connections and relationships with community
partners, residents, and employees 

 Lead efforts to advocate for legislations to promote Cibolo’s
interest 

Be prepared to engage partner agencies when at the table 

Partnerships & Relationships  |  19City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



PARTNERSHIPS &
RELATIONSHIPS

Strategic Goal #3

Partnerships & Relationships  |  20

3.1 Build strong connections and relationships with community partners,
residents, and employees ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

3.1.1 Create a monthly schedule for developer meetings with staff to share 3–6-
month projections to help with demand forecasting

3.1.2 Create a communication standard for Council covering existing standards
and how they can share that with developers

3.1.3 Create a master developers contact list and maintain with updates annually

3.1.4 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for Planning Staff to
collaborate/share ideas with other Planning Departments in the area

3.1.5 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan with the VFW, VA, and other
veteran's group as appropriate

3.1.6 Develop a transitional workforce program for local veterans to include
training opportunities

3.1.7 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the Guadalupe County
Mayors, Judge, and Commissioners (Pct. 3 & 4) meetings

3.1.8 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for Economic Development
staff to meet with local/regional development organizations/groups

3.1.9 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan to engage local non-profits
and religious organizations to increase community participation

3.1.10 Create and maintain an annual regional calendar that is shared with Council
that includes events in other cities nearby

3.1.11 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan with SCUCISD

3.1.12 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager to meet
with other city managers in our area

3.1.13 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager to meet
with our local Chambers of Commerce

3.1.14 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan for the City Manager and
appropriate staff to meet with utility providers that service Cibolo

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Partnerships & Relationships  |  21

3.1 Build strong connections and relationships with community partners,
residents, and employees ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

3.1.15 Create and maintain a current HOA contact list to host annual town halls
with topics important to HOAs

3.1.16 Create and maintain an annual meeting plan with State Reps and other
state-level organizations/groups 

3.1.17 Implement a college-level internship program annually

3.1.18 Host an annual Volunteer recognition event to celebrate our citizens that
serve on a volunteer body

3.1.19 Implement a City Manager's recognition program to recognize employees
on-the-spot

3.1.20 Create and maintain an annual Years of Service recognition program for
employees 

3.1.20 Host an annual recognition/appreciation event for all employees

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

3.2 Lead efforts to advocate for legislation that promotes Cibolo’s interests ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

3.2.1 Create and maintain a list of staff members that can serve as support staff
for Council; review annually

3.2.2 Create and maintain an annual action plan for TML items in the coming year
to share with Council and staff

3.2.3 City Attorney is required to provide an annual update regarding new laws
that impact municipal authority for development

3.3 Be prepared to engage partner agencies when at the table ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

3.3.1 Explore a County/City joint facility off of IH-10, e.g. Fire Station #4 and Police
Annex 

3.3.2 Apply for grants to seek funding for new public safety facilities and other
city facilities

3.3.3 Explore/Develop an appropriate method of communication with developers
building in non-annexed areas to encourage annexation annually

3.3.4 Create a communication plan to engage with neighboring cities to
coordinate/cooperate on infrastructure projects and events

3.3.5 Engage the County on reallocating lateral-road tax revenue to consider
road improvements within the City and the ETJ

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #4

QUALITY OF LIFE

Initiative 4.1

Initiative 4.2

Initiative 4.3

Initiative 4.4

Promote active lifestyles for all ages by providing opportunities
to recreate 

Create and sustain safe and well-kept neighborhoods that
residents love to call home 

Support youth activities

Provide unique outdoor experiences “Memorable experiences” 

Initiative 4.5 Update the Parks & Recreation Master Plan 

Quality of Life  |  22City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #4

QUALITY OF LIFE

4.1 Promote active lifestyles for all ages by providing opportunities to
recreate ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.1.1 Explore development of new sports fields for events by conducting a
feasibility study to identify resources and impact for the City

4.1.2 Develop a trail system that connects neighborhoods and commercial areas

4.1.3 Explore the possibility of utility easements for hike and bike trail connectivity
throughout the City

4.1.4 Develop a Grants Program Master Plan to identify funding opportunities that
support the development of parks/trail systems

4.1.5 Explore personnel policies that can support work-life balance and compare
to other local comparable agencies

4.1.6 Explore incorporating designs and costs for on-street shared use paths to
be considered in future Thoroughfare Master Plan updates

4.1.7 Recruit bike friendly companies

4.1.8 Develop marketing initiatives that strengthen the image of Cibolo being a
"City of Choice" in relation to recreation opportunities

4.1.9 Ensure all current/new public facilities comply with ADA requirements to
create a safe and fair environment for the public

4.1.10 Monitor the utilization of the existing Senior Program and provide annual
updates to Council with a presentation

4.1.11 Explore opportunities to provide a larger facility 

4.1.12 Adopt/Update City standards for public park improvements and minimum
amenities

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

Quality of Life  |  23

4.2 Create and sustain safe and well-kept neighborhoods that residents love
to call home ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.2.1 Create a 'Quality Development Standards' document that can be shared
with all developers to help communicate the City's vision

4.2.2 Increase shifts from four (4) patrol offices plus sergeant to (5) patrols
officers plus sergeant to provide extra coverage for neighborhoods

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



4.2 Create and sustain safe and well-kept neighborhoods that residents love
to call home ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.2.3 Promote/Encourage the creation of Neighborhood Watch Programs
through educational presentations

4.2.4 Evaluate park impact fees for park dedication fee changed to developer in
lieu of land dedication

4.2.5 Create a schedule to update, maintain and enhance GIS products posted on
City website (such as the Current Developments Map)

4.2.6 Conduct annual sidewalk inventory and create a funding plan that prioritizes
repairs and filling gaps

4.2.7 Increase promotion of SeeClickFix for citizens to help build better
relationships with quality City-to-citizen service delivery times

4.2.8 Develop a neighborhood parks range of features so that as local parks
develop, the features complement, rather than duplicate one another

4.2.9 Conduct a study on City's Fire ISO and identify recommendations on how to
improve Fire ISO

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

Quality of Life  |  24

4.3 Support youth activities ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.3.1 Promote a youth sports association by engaging local groups to evaluate
interest and incorporate findings into the P&R Master Plan

4.3.2 Exploring funding for Phase II of the Youth Sports Complex

4.3.3 Provide Council with a semi-annual report on field usage by YMCA

4.3.4 Schedule an annual presentation from the YMCA to Council

4.3.5
Track usage of playing fields in City Parks and MEC and report on an annual
basis and identify best practices that are supporting the aim to maximize
use of city parks

4.3.6 Make online parks reservation portal available to customers on the new
website

4.3.7 Execute agreement with Relentless Sports for multi-year arrangement for
the use of the Multi-Event Center

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

Quality of Life  |  25

4.4 Provide unique outdoor experiences - “Memorable Experiences” ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.4.1 Update Downtown Master Plan to create clear vision for the heart and soul
of our community 

4.4.2 Continue Cibolo Summer Nights, Market Days, Holiday Parade, Cibolofest
and other complementary special events on an annual basis

4.4.3
Explore acquisition of Warbler Woods property for park land and
preservation of the nature preserve in partnership with Green Space Alliance
and the property owner

4.4.4 Design and construct Council identified improvements in existing city parks
per 5-year CIP

4.4.5 Complete design and initiate construction of the Town Creek Trail from FM
1103 to the Community Center

4.5 Update the Parks & Recreation Master Plan ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

4.5.1 Update the Parks & Recreation (P&R) Master Plan to include the linear
park/trail system

4.5.2 Identify and explore current/new recreation trends and consider updating
the P&R Master Plan to include findings

4.5.3 Update the Thoroughfare Master Plan for on-street bike lanes while
coordinating with the P&R Master Plan when funding is available

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #5

FINANCIAL INTEGRITY

Initiative 5.1

Initiative 5.2

Initiative 5.3

Initiative 5.4

Foster fiscal health through disciplined long-term planning, cost
control, efficiency, increased revenue, & innovative funding
solutions 

Develop 5-Year Forecasts and maintain CIP funding sources 

Develop Financing strategies aligned with customer service
delivery expectations

Implement Procurement Functions

Financial Integrity  |  26City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #5

FINANCIAL INTEGRITY

Financial Integrity  |  27

5.1
Foster fiscal health through disciplined long-term planning, cost control,
efficiency, transparency, increased revenue, & innovative funding
solutions

‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

5.1.1 Ensure a balanced budget is achieved through the annual budget process
by managing expenses within revenues

5.1.2 Create city facility master plan to provide long term facility needs as City
grows and maintain annually

5.1.3 Collect quotes for a new contract for printed newsletter

5.1.4 Implement fiscal transparency tool included with Open Gov

5.1.5 Achieve TX state comptroller awards for transparency annually

5.1.6 Utilize PEG Funds and create production studio and PEG channel

5.1.7 Maintain market pay to be competitive in workforce to attract and retain
top talent

5.1.8 Annually review official City financial policies

5.1.9 Provide total rewards statement to every employee on annual basis

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

5.2 Develop 5-Year Forecasts and maintain CIP funding sources ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

5.2.1 Develop a 5-year financial plan and update annually during the budget
process

5.2.2 Develop 5-year CIP projections and update annually during the budget
process

5.2.3 Provide a CIP scope of work, timeline, and outcomes to Council Sub-
committee as required

5.2.4

Strengthen CIP by creating procurement templates, dashboard, master
schedule, and communication of future projects forms and contracts, and
ensure timely execution from time of funding and update annually as
needed

5.2.5 Complete project development, including costs, before bonds are issued

5.2.6 Initiate Capital Improvement Projects within 12 months of debt issuance 

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Financial Integrity  |  28

5.3 Develop financing strategies aligned with customer service delivery
expectations ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

5.3.1 Update All Impact Fee Studies

5.3.2 Address sales tax base - sales tax audit

5.3.3 Develop a sustainable and equitable Water Rate

5.3.4 Develop a sustainable and equitable Wastewater Rate

5.3.5 Evaluate and Develop Capital Replacement Funding (Vehicles/Equipment,
Facilities, Infrastructure)

5.4 Develop and implement improved internal policies and procedures ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

5.4.1 Hire Procurement Specialist 

5.4.2 Establish Procurement Policy to include purchases, credit card purchases,
employee reimbursables, etc.

5.4.3 Implement Purchase Order Process in OpenGov and create Citywide SOP

5.4.4 Formalize process for contracts execution and compliance

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #6

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Initiative 6.1

Initiative 6.2

Initiative 6.3

Govern openly to build and sustain trust through citizen inclusion
and involvement 

Cibolo communicates its goals, successes, and challenges to the
community and serves as a leader and champion for the
community 

High quality services are responsive to citizens’ needs, readily
accessible, courteously delivered, and professionally managed 

Initiative 6.4 Commitment to the pursuit of continuous improvement for the
benefit of the organization and the community we serve 

Operational Excellence  |  29City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Strategic Goal #6

OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE

Operational Excellence  |  30

6.1 Govern openly to build and sustain trust through citizen inclusion and
involvement ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.1.1 Create an annual UDC work program using UDC Advisory, P&Z, and Council
direction on Committee

6.1.2 Update Comprehensive Plan

6.1.3 Update Parks and Recreation Master Plan after Comprehensive Plan

6.1.4 Update UDC after Comprehensive Plan

6.1.5 Update the DCM

6.1.6 Fund Update Water/Wastewater Master Plan after City resolves litigation
with GVSUD

6.1.7 Update the Pavement Management Plan Report from June 2019

6.1.8 Continue CIP Staff Committee to coordinate on project development and
management

6.1.9 Provide calendar of community engagement opportunities on City Website

6.1.10 Implement a Public Input survey for citizen engagement

6.1.11 Ensure that there is a requirement in RFP or RFBs for CIP projects to include
renderings

6.1.12 Have developers and builders provide renderings for development projects

6.1.13 Enhance GIS products and maps on City Website

6.1.14 Implement new website (Revize) and survey tools to provide greater
accessibility for citizens to provide feedback

6.1.15 Conduct in-person Town Hall meetings twice annually and test virtual town
halls

6.1.16 Annually review official City personnel policies

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Operational Excellence  |  31

6.2 Cibolo communicates its goals, successes, and challenges to the
community and serves as a leader and champion for the community ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.2.1 Create digital newsletter content calendar

6.2.2 Create annual EDC report

6.2.3 Conduct townhall meetings with opportunities for Utilize Public Input tool
through digital options (such as the City's website)

6.2.4 Utilize Everbridge option for Town Hall notice to Citizens

6.2.5 Hold Town Hall meetings with elected officials

6.2.6 Create a “Council Action” recap video series for citizens by the Mayor

6.2.7 Continue posting after Council presentations, proclamations, service awards,
etc…

6.2.8 Develop videos of Public Works staff completing projects

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

6.3 High quality services are responsive to citizens’ needs, readily accessible,
courteously delivered, and professionally managed ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.3.1 Provide Bond and CIP updates to the public with a dedicated webpage,
social media blasts and newsletter articles

6.3.2 Re-establish Council Orientations and ensure there is representation from all
departments

6.3.3 Create and maintain all committee orientations

6.3.4 Maintain existing GIS Development map and website, add CIP tracker

6.3.5 Mandatory staff training on SeeClickFix for each department

6.3.6 Increase video presence on new website and social media accounts

6.3.7

Continue to execute Organizational Excellence through Vision Inspired,
Mission Focused, Values Driven, and Performance Based strategy Hire,
retain, and develop top talent and hold employees accountable to the
Departmental Business Plans

6.3.8 Implement a performance management program built off of
department/service area missions and strategic goals

6.3.9 Revamp recruiting process to reduce vacancy times and employee turnover

6.3.10 Conduct staffing analysis to determine LOS to meet Council and community
expectations

6.3.11 Revamp Building Services Department

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Operational Excellence  |  32

6.3 High quality services are responsive to citizens’ needs, readily accessible,
courteously delivered, and professionally managed ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.3.12 Explore telecommuting & flex work policy by presenting a proposed policy
and management structure to Council

6.3.13 Collect data regularly over the telework policy and make routine
presentations to Council

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

6.4 Commitment to the pursuit of continuous improvement for the benefit
of the organization and the community we serve ‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.4.1

(Building Inspections) Develop and implement the 'Codes and Coffee'
program to foster communication and collaboration between contractors,
developers, and Building Department staff to address process questions,
permit software issues, and code-related queries

6.4.2

(City Manager's Office) Implement a development and policy review
committee (DPRC) to provide a forum for technical staff to meet with
executive leadership early in the process of developing policies, processes,
initiatives, and development to enhance communication, improve execution,
better coordination, and ensure alignment with the Council Strategic Plan

6.4.3

(City Secretary's Office) Develop and implement a shared digital calendar
for the Multi Event Center that communicates upcoming reservations with
the appropriate members of staff, while also communicating up-to-date
availability to potential interested parties of the public 

6.4.4
(Economic Development) Develop and implement a digital application
process for the Economic Development Corporation's Business
Improvement Grant

6.4.5
(Finance) Develop and implement a digital workflow through OpenGov to
improve the approval process of Accounts Payable items and contracts
resulting in a reduced processing time

6.4.6
(Fire) Work towards reducing response times to emergency calls to improve
the chances of saving lives and property of our community and the
surrounding areas

6.4.7
(Information Services) Lower the average wait time of IT service request
tickets to improve customer service delivery by researching new external
programs and what options are available with the current software

6.4.8
(Communications) Enhance stakeholder engagement and brand reputation
through integrated multichannel communication and increased public
transparency on social media

6.4.9

(People & Performance) Using ADP’s talent acquisition software, develop
and implement a recruitment workflow to hire top candidates seamlessly,
while maximizing recruiting efficiency and decreasing time-to-hire waiting
periods.

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



Operational Excellence  |  33

6.4
Commitment to the pursuit of continuous improvement for the benefit
of the organization and the community we serve - One project per
service area each fiscal year

‘23 ‘24 ‘25 ‘26 ‘27

6.4.10
(Performance Management Program) Through the use of Lean Process
Improvement training opportunities and workshops, work with at least six (6)
service areas to improve one (1) of their processes and document the results

6.4.11 (Planning) Develop and implement a redesigned pre-development process
to improve on customer service delivery

6.4.12

(Police) Enhance the reporting on police activity in the community and office
performance within the organization by researching record management
software that will reduce customer waiting times, optimize staff time, and
provide more transparency to the public

6.4.13
(Public Works) Develop and implement a new digital workflow for
SeeClickFix to better address citizen concerns in a more timely and
consistent manner

Project 
Planned

Funds
Requested

Funds
Budgeted

In Progress

Completed

Cancelled

On-Going

Not
Applicable

City of Cibolo, FY23-27 Strategic Plan



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

F. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute purchase order for Replacement Water Meters and
Transponders as needed for ongoing water system maintenance with HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in the amount not
to exceed Sixty-Five Thousand Dollars ($65,000). (Mr. Hubbard/Mr. Parsons)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12F.

From

Chris Hubbard, Utilities Superintendent

Staff Contact(s)

Chris Hubbard, Jacob Parsons,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

The City Council has already approved the funding for the replacement water meters and transponders in the FY 25
budget.

BACKGROUND:

Master Meter is a sole source manufacturer of the Master Meter Radio and Metering equipment that the City of
Cibolo utilizes within our water system. HydroPro Solutions, LLC is Master Meter’s Sole Source Distributor of their
patented Water Metering Technology in our region.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The need to purchase new water meters and transponders are directly related to the ongoing maintenance of our
existing water meter infrastructure. Meters and transponders are replaced when the fail to operate as required to
accurately meter water used by our customers. Staff recommends City Council authorizes the City Manager to
execute purchase orders in an amount not to exceed SIXTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS ($65,000) to purchase new
water meters and transponders from HydroPro Solutions, LLC. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

$65,000

MOTION(S):

Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute purchase orders to purchase water meters and transponders as
needed for ongoing water system maintenance with HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in an amount not to exceed SIXTY-
FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS. ($65,000).

 

 





City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

G. Discussion/Action for the Purchase of Water Meters for New Water Service Inventory and authorizing the City
Manager to execute Purchase Order for water meters from HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in an amount not to exceed
One Hundred Thousand Dollars. ($100,000). (Mr. Hubbard/Mr. Parsons)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12G.

From

Chris Hubbard, Utilities Superintendent

Staff Contact(s)

Chris Hubbard, Jacob Parsons,

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

Last year the City Council approved $140,000 for water meters for our new service inventory. 

BACKGROUND:

Master Meter is a sole source manufacturer of the Master Meter Radio and Metering equipment that the City of
Cibolo utilizes within our water system. HydroPro Solutions, LLC is Master Meter’s Sole Source Distributor of their
patented Water Metering Technology in our region. The City has been seeing new services steady out in the
amount of new home construction within our water service area and subsequently we are leveling out the amount
of water meters we are projecting for these homes. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The need to purchase new water meters is directly related to the ongoing new home construction and commercial
development activities within our water service area. We have 4 large residential developments building new
homes (Bella Rosa, Steele Creek, Mesa Western and The Reserve at Buffalo Crossing) as well as multiple
commercial developments. Lead times on water meter deliveries are now running 4 to 6 weeks. Staff recommends
City Council authorize the City Manager to execute purchase orders in an amount not to exceed ONE HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($100,000) to purchase new water meters from HydroPro Solutions. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

$100,000

MOTION(S):

Motion to authorize the City Manager to execute purchase orders to purchase water meters as needed for new
construction inventory with HydroPro Solutions, LLC., in an amount not to exceed ONE HUNDRED THOUSAND
DOLLARS. ($100,000).



 

 

Attachments

Letter Master Meter.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117b0c480be50069143c57%2FLetter%20Master%20Meter.pdf?alt=media&token=c1881b02-483f-4b53-a730-aaea9676c581
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117b0c480be50069143c57%2FLetter%20Master%20Meter.pdf?alt=media&token=c1881b02-483f-4b53-a730-aaea9676c581
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F67117b0c480be50069143c57%2FLetter%20Master%20Meter.pdf?alt=media&token=c1881b02-483f-4b53-a730-aaea9676c581




City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

H. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute a Contract with T Construction, LLC, for the FM 78
Water Main Extension in the amount of Three Hundred Twenty-Nine Thousand, One Hundred Sixty-Two Dollars
and Zero Cents ($329,162.00). (Mr. Gomez)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12H.

From

Julio Gomez, CIP Manager

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

The project consists of the construction of approximately 1,200 Linear Feet of 12” water main extension. The
project limits are from the Jalisco’s Restaurant property to the West of the Shady Meadows RV Park, connecting
the existing water main infrastructure. The overall scope of the project is to extend and connect the existing 12”
Water Main along FM 78.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staffs recommends City Council authorize the City Manager to execute this contract with the lowest qualified
bidder, T Construction, LLC, to begin construction on the 12" Water Main Extension along FM 78.

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded through the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)

MOTION(S):

I authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with T Construction, LLC for the FM 78 Water Main Extension in
the amount of THREE HUNDRED TWENTY-NINE THOUSAND, ONE HUNDRED SIXTY-TWO DOLLARS AND ZERO
CENTS ($329,162.00).

 

 

Attachments

FM 78 Water Main Letter of Recommendation.pdf
FM 78 Water Main Bid Table.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=babd5377-f5c5-4606-87d8-c6c07a83859c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=babd5377-f5c5-4606-87d8-c6c07a83859c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=babd5377-f5c5-4606-87d8-c6c07a83859c
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=8b6c40f9-a1e2-4a11-a484-bc7a54c04d79
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=8b6c40f9-a1e2-4a11-a484-bc7a54c04d79
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711bc2a480be5006914c2c7%2FFM%2078%20Water%20Main%20Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=8b6c40f9-a1e2-4a11-a484-bc7a54c04d79


 
 

 

 

 
  

 

RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD 

 

October 17, 2024 

City of Cibolo 
200 S Main Street 
Cibolo, Texas 78108 
Attn: Julio Gomez 
 

Re: FM 78 Water Main Project 
 
Dear Mr. Gomez,  
 
The FM 78 Water Main Project was publicly advertised, and bids were received. There were six (6) 
bids submitted and the apparent qualified low bidder, meeting all project requirements, was T 
Construction, LLC, with a base bid of $329,162.00 
 
Our offices reviewed the attached bid tabulation and ARPA requirements. We are recommending 
the contract be awarded to T Construction LLC for a final contract value of$329,162.00.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
WESTWOOD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, INC. 
 

 

 

Mark Miller, PE 

MLMiller
Image



Total Cost
Selected #

Selected ($)
# Items Lowest Unit QuantityRe UnitPrice TotalCost UnitPrice TotalCost UnitPrice TotalCost UnitPrice TotalCost UnitPrice TotalCost UnitPrice TotalCost

0
#0-1 Mobilization (Spec No. SAWS 100) $ 20,000.0LS 1 $ 24,200.0 $ 24,200.0 $ 69,238.7$ 69,238.73 $ 23,100.0$ 23,100.0 $ 20,000.0$ 20,000.0 $ 25,000.0$ 25,000.0 $ 55,700.0 $ 55,700.0
#0-2 Temporary Erosion, Sedimentation and Water Pollution Prevention (SWPP) (S    $ 100 LS 1 $ 10,500.0 $ 10,500.0 $ 10,146.1$ 10,146.1 $ 7,000.0 $ 7,000.0 $ 100 $ 100 $ 4,500.0 $ 4,500.0 $ 19,300.0 $ 19,300.0
#0-3 Preparing ROW (Spec No. SAWS 101) $ 5,000.0 LS 1 $ 9,200.0 $ 9,200.0 $ 37,229.7$ 37,229.78 $ 11,500.0$ 11,500.0 $ 5,000.0 $ 5,000.0 $ 15,000.0$ 15,000.0 $ 46,400.0 $ 46,400.0
#0-4 12” C-909 PVC Water Pipe (Spec No. SAWS 818) $ 103,969 LF 1298 $ 145 $ 188,210.0 $ 195.64 $ 253,940.7199999999 $ 90 $ 116,820.0 $ 145 $ 188,210.0 $ 120 $ 155,760.0 $ 80.1 $ 103,969.79999999999
#0-5 6” C-909 PVC Water Pipe (Spec No. SAWS 818) $ 1,002.5 LF 25 $ 125 $ 3,125.0 $ 342.06 $ 8,551.5 $ 60 $ 1,500.0 $ 60 $ 1,500.0 $ 75 $ 1,875.0 $ 40.1 $ 1,002.5
#0-6 24” Steel Casing Pipe (Spec No. SAWS 856) $ 3,600.0 LF 24 $ 400 $ 9,600.0 $ 1,136.08$ 27,265.92 $ 750 $ 18,000.0 $ 175 $ 4,200.0 $ 150 $ 3,600.0 $ 226 $ 5,424.0
#0-7 Trench Excavation Safety Protection (Spec No. SAWS 856) $ 394.2 LF 1314 $ 1 $ 1,314.0 $ 5.57 $ 7,318.980000000000 $ 1 $ 1,314.0 $ 7 $ 9,198.0 $ 3.5 $ 4,599.0 $ 0.3 $ 394.2
#0-8 12” Gate Valve (Spec No. SAWS 828) $ 16,000.0EA 4 $ 4,750.0 $ 19,000.0 $ 7,591.38$ 30,365.52 $ 4,000.0 $ 16,000.0 $ 5,500.0 $ 22,000.0 $ 6,000.0 $ 24,000.0 $ 4,020.0 $ 16,080.0
#0-9 Fire Hydrant Assembly (Spec No. SAWS 834) $ 24,000.0EA 4 $ 9,500.0 $ 38,000.0 $ 11,342.3$ 45,369.24 $ 6,000.0 $ 24,000.0 $ 10,000.0$ 40,000.0 $ 8,500.0 $ 34,000.0 $ 6,490.0 $ 25,960.0
#0-10 Ductile Iron Fittings (Spec No. SAWS 836) $ 2,553.0 TON 1.11 $ 2,300.0 $ 2,553.0 $ 15,012.3$ 16,663.6641 $ 10,000.0$ 11,100.000000000002 $ 8,000.0 $ 8,880.0 $ 5,800.0 $ 6,438.000000000001 $ 6,800.0 $ 7,548.000000000001
#0-11 Remove and Salvage Fire Hydrant (Spec No. SAWS 834) $ 1,500.0 EA 3 $ 1,750.0 $ 5,250.0 $ 3,128.99$ 9,386.97 $ 500 $ 1,500.0 $ 1,500.0 $ 4,500.0 $ 2,800.0 $ 8,400.0 $ 4,060.0 $ 12,180.0
#0-12 2” Water Service Short Side (Spec No. SAWS 824) $ 7,380.0 EA 3 $ 3,850.0 $ 11,550.0 $ 3,074.5 $ 9,223.5 $ 2,500.0 $ 7,500.0 $ 3,500.0 $ 10,500.0 $ 2,700.0 $ 8,100.0 $ 2,460.0 $ 7,380.0
#0-13 2” Meter Boxes & Lids (Spec No. SAWS 833) $ 900 EA 3 $ 365 $ 1,095.0 $ 1,439.25$ 4,317.75 $ 700 $ 2,100.0 $ 300 $ 900 $ 2,500.0 $ 7,500.0 $ 430 $ 1,290.0
#0-14 Tie-into Existing Water Line (Spec No. SAWS 840) $ 4,800.0 EA 2 $ 8,500.0 $ 17,000.0 $ 7,049.94$ 14,099.88 $ 2,400.0 $ 4,800.0 $ 7,500.0 $ 15,000.0 $ 3,200.0 $ 6,400.0 $ 3,060.0 $ 6,120.0
#0-15 Concrete Pavement Replacement (Spec No. COSA 511) $ 1,800.0 SY 20 $ 240 $ 4,800.0 $ 437.55 $ 8,751.0 $ 120 $ 2,400.0 $ 90 $ 1,800.0 $ 250 $ 5,000.0 $ 231 $ 4,620.0
#0-16 Asphalt Pavement Replacement (Spec No. COSA 511) $ 4,125.0 SY 55 $ 250 $ 13,750.0 $ 87.42 $ 4,808.1 $ 100 $ 5,500.0 $ 75 $ 4,125.0 $ 78 $ 4,290.0 $ 165 $ 9,075.0
#0-17 Concrete Sidewalk Replacement (Spec No. COSA 502) $ 5,232.5 SY 65 $ 150 $ 9,750.0 $ 175.75 $ 11,423.75 $ 100 $ 6,500.0 $ 85 $ 5,525.0 $ 120 $ 7,800.0 $ 80.5 $ 5,232.5
#0-18 Curb Repair (Spec No. COAS 500) $ 900 LF 30 $ 130 $ 3,900.0 $ 129.61 $ 3,888.3 $ 50 $ 1,500.0 $ 30 $ 900 $ 110 $ 3,300.0 $ 46.3 $ 1,389.0
#0-19 Sod Replacement (Spec No. COSA 516) $ 600 SY 600 $ 14 $ 8,400.0 $ 14.06 $ 8,436.0 $ 6 $ 3,600.0 $ 1 $ 600 $ 6 $ 3,600.0 $ 12.5 $ 7,500.0

V.K. Knowlton Construction & Utilities, INC.
$ 381,197.0 $ 580,425.4040999999 $ 265,734.0 $ 342,938.0 $ 329,162.0 $ 336,565.0

C.C. Carlton Industries, LTD D&D Contractors, Inc. Pronto Sandblasting  & Coating &Oil Field Services CO. INC R.L. Jones LP T CONSTRUCTION LLC

No Basket (19)

0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
0 0 0 0 0



Total Cost
ITEMS DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST
SAWS 100 Mobilization LS 1 $24,200.00 $24,200.00 $69,238.73 $69,238.73 $23,100.00 $23,100.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 $55,700.00 $55,700.00
COSA 540 Temporary Erosion, Sedimentation and Water Pollution Prevention LS 1 $10,500.00 $10,500.00 $10,146.10 $10,146.10 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 $100 $100 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $19,300.00 $19,300.00
SAWS 101 Preparing ROW LS 1 $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $37,229.78 $37,229.78 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $15,000.00 $46,400.00 $46,400.00
SAWS 818 12” C-909 PVC Water Pipe LF 1298 $145 $188,210.00 $195.64 $253,940.72 $90 $116,820.00 $145 $188,210.00 $120 $155,760.00 $80.10 $103,969.80
SAWS 818 6” C-909 PVC Water Pipe LF 25 $125 $3,125.00 $342.06 $8,551.50 $60 $1,500.00 $60 $1,500.00 $75 $1,875.00 $40.10 $1,002.50
SAWS 856 24” Steel Casing Pipe LF 24 $400 $9,600.00 $1,136.08 $27,265.92 $750 $18,000.00 $175 $4,200.00 $150 $3,600.00 $226 $5,424.00
SAWS 856 Trench Excavation Safety Protection LF 1314 $1 $1,314.00 $5.57 $7,318.98 $1 $1,314.00 $7 $9,198.00 $3.50 $4,599.00 $0.30 $394.20
SAWS 828 12” Gate Valve EA 4 $4,750.00 $19,000.00 $7,591.38 $30,365.52 $4,000.00 $16,000.00 $5,500.00 $22,000.00 $6,000.00 $24,000.00 $4,020.00 $16,080.00
SAWS 834 Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 4 $9,500.00 $38,000.00 $11,342.31 $45,369.24 $6,000.00 $24,000.00 $10,000.00 $40,000.00 $8,500.00 $34,000.00 $6,490.00 $25,960.00
SAWS 836 Ductile Iron Fittings TON 1.11 $2,300.00 $2,553.00 $15,012.31 $16,663.66 $10,000.00 $11,100.00 $8,000.00 $8,880.00 $5,800.00 $6,438.00 $6,800.00 $7,548.00
SAWS 834 Remove and Salvage Fire Hydrant EA 3 $1,750.00 $5,250.00 $3,128.99 $9,386.97 $500 $1,500.00 $1,500.00 $4,500.00 $2,800.00 $8,400.00 $4,060.00 $12,180.00
SAWS 824 2” Water Service Short Side EA 3 $3,850.00 $11,550.00 $3,074.50 $9,223.50 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 $3,500.00 $10,500.00 $2,700.00 $8,100.00 $2,460.00 $7,380.00
SAWS 833 2” Meter Boxes & Lids EA 3 $365 $1,095.00 $1,439.25 $4,317.75 $700 $2,100.00 $300 $900 $2,500.00 $7,500.00 $430 $1,290.00
SAWS 840 Tie-into Existing Water Line EA 2 $8,500.00 $17,000.00 $7,049.94 $14,099.88 $2,400.00 $4,800.00 $7,500.00 $15,000.00 $3,200.00 $6,400.00 $3,060.00 $6,120.00
COSA 511 Concrete Pavement Replacement SY 20 $240 $4,800.00 $437.55 $8,751.00 $120 $2,400.00 $90 $1,800.00 $250 $5,000.00 $231 $4,620.00
COSA 511 Asphalt Pavement Replacement SY 55 $250 $13,750.00 $87.42 $4,808.10 $100 $5,500.00 $75 $4,125.00 $78 $4,290.00 $165 $9,075.00
COSA 502 Concrete Sidewalk Replacement SY 65 $150 $9,750.00 $175.75 $11,423.75 $100 $6,500.00 $85 $5,525.00 $120 $7,800.00 $80.50 $5,232.50
COSA 500 Curb Repair LF 30 $130 $3,900.00 $129.61 $3,888.30 $50 $1,500.00 $30 $900 $110 $3,300.00 $46.30 $1,389.00
COSA 516 Sod Replacement SY 600 $14 $8,400.00 $14.06 $8,436.00 $6 $3,600.00 $1 $600 $6 $3,600.00 $12.50 $7,500.00

V.K. Knowlton Construction & 
Utilities, INC.

$381,197.00 $580,425.40 $265,734.00 $342,938.00 $329,162.00 $336,565.00

C.C. Carlton Industries, LTD D&D Contractors, Inc.
Pronto Sandblasting  & Coating & 

Oil Field Services CO. INC
R.L. Jones LP T CONSTRUCTION LLC



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

I. Discussion/Action to authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with PMGR Development Group
Corporation for the Animal Care Facility site work in the amount of Three Hundred Thirty-Three Thousand, Six
Hundred Eighty-Seven Dollars and Twenty-Seven Cents ($333,687.27). (Mr. Gomez)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12I.

From

Julio Gomez, CIP Manager

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

As part of the City of Cibolo's American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Projects, the Animal Care Facility was approved to
replace the existing modular building with a new modular building and portable kennels. 

BACKGROUND:

In order to prepare for the arrival of the new infrastructure the City of Cibolo advertised an ITB for the site work
required at the Animal Care Facility. 

On September 27th, 2024, bids were received and opened at City Hall for Animal Care Facility. There was a total of
three bids received with bid amounts ranging from $333,687.27 to $473,662.15, with PMGR Development Group
Corporation being the lowest responsible bidder. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the contract with PMGR Development Group
Corporation to complete the site work at the Animal Care Facility 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

This project will be funded by the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).

MOTION(S):

I authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with PMGR Development Group Corporation for the Animal Care
Facility site work in the amount of THREE HUNDRED THIRTY-THREE THOUSAND, SIX HUNDRED EIGHTY-SEVEN
DOLLARS AND TWENTY-SEVEN CENTS ($333,687.27).

 

 



Attachments

Animal Care Facility Site Work_Letter of Recommendation.pdf
Animal Care Facility Expansion Design_Bid Table.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Shelter%20Site%20Work_Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=7a699eda-2a18-4466-b3a4-a0533f2adec9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Shelter%20Site%20Work_Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=7a699eda-2a18-4466-b3a4-a0533f2adec9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Shelter%20Site%20Work_Letter%20of%20Recommendation.pdf?alt=media&token=7a699eda-2a18-4466-b3a4-a0533f2adec9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Care%20Facility%20Expansion%20Design_Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=ec2d5d05-791a-4098-979b-3e1c0ab27ea1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Care%20Facility%20Expansion%20Design_Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=ec2d5d05-791a-4098-979b-3e1c0ab27ea1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6711c413480be5006914c593%2FAnimal%20Care%20Facility%20Expansion%20Design_Bid%20Table.pdf?alt=media&token=ec2d5d05-791a-4098-979b-3e1c0ab27ea1


3421 Paesanos Parkway San Antonio Texas 78231 

Main: 877 627 3772 

 

TBPLS Reg. 10194550 • TBPE Reg. F-14909 • TBPG 50617 

 

Colliers Engineering & Design 

 

 

 

October 14, 2024 

  

City of Cibolo 

Attn: Julio Gomez, MBA 

CIP Manager 

200 S. Main Street 

Cibolo, Texas 78108 

 

 

Re:  City of Cibolo – Animal Shelter Expansion Design 

Contract Award Recommendation – PMGR Development Group Corporation 

  

Mr. Gomez, 

  

On September 27th, 2024, at 2:00 PM, bids were received and opened at City Hall for Animal Shelter 

Expansion. There was a total of three bids received with bid amounts ranging from $333,687.27 to 

$473,662.15 for the Base Bid. PMGR Development Group Corporation was the low bidder. 

 

The estimated budget for the Base Bid was $289,683.95. PMGR Development Group Corporation’s bid 

was for $333,687.27 for the Base Bid, which resulted in a difference of $44,003.32 (15.19% above the 

estimated budget). 

 

CED has reviewed the lowest bid for the above referenced project. CED believes the low bidder meets 

the requirements stated in the contract documents and unit prices appear to be balanced and in-line 

with expectations. Based on this information, CED Engineers recommends awarding the Base Bid for 

the Cibolo Animal Expansion Design to PMGR Development Group Corporation  in the amount of 

$333,687.27. 

 

If you have questions or require additional information, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

Colliers Engineering and Design 

 

 

 

 

Jose H. Carmona, Jr., P.E. 

Department Manager 

 



Total Cost
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST UNIT PRICE TOTAL COST
COSA 102 Mobilization LS 1 $59,800.00 $59,800.00 $53,139.39 $53,139.39 $ 30,093.07 $ 30,093.07 
CoSA 100.2 Insurance & Bond LS 1 $8,050.00 $8,050.00 $11,808.76 $11,808.76 $ 12,394.23 $ 12,394.23 
COSA 103.3 Demolish and remove existing sidewalk & Pavement SF 1037 $13.80 $14,310.60 $1.87 $1,939.19 $ 6.19 $ 6,419.59 
COSA 103.1 Demolish and remove existing curb LF 29 $13.80 $400.20 $17.07 $495.03 $ 12.38 $ 359.05 
COSA 500.1 6" Curb LF 455 $14.95 $6,802.25 $17.69 $8,048.95 $ 37.14 $ 16,900.17 
SAWS 848 6" Sanitary Sewer pvc LF 187 $55.20 $10,322.40 $66.21 $12,381.27 $ 60.91 $ 11,390.59 
SAWS 854 6" Sanitary Sewer Cleanout EA 6 $166.75 $1,000.50 $1,274.91 $7,649.46 $ 165.08 $ 990.49 
SAWS 824 2" Water LF 126 $97.75 $12,316.50 $109.99 $13,858.74 $ 83.52 $ 10,523.92 
COSA 234.1 Building Road Base Foundation (24' x 60' Bldg.) LS 1 $69,000.00 $69,000.00 $46,859.13 $46,859.13 $ 5,348.63 $ 5,348.63 
COSA 234.1 Concrete Base Foundation (Kennel) LS 1 $63,250.00 $63,250.00 $29,521.88 $29,521.88 $ 4,754.33 $ 4,754.33 
COSA 502.1 Sidewalk SY 145 $21.85 $3,168.25 $83.86 $12,159.70 $ 78.00 $ 11,310.12 
COSA 502.1 Sidewalk Ramps EA 3 $2,530.00 $7,590.00 $2,137.99 $6,413.97 $ 928.58 $ 2,785.74 
COSA 209.1 Concrete Paving SY 950 $21.85 $20,757.50 $123.39 $117,220.50 $ 89.14 $ 84,686.58 
COSA 108.1 6" Lime Stabilized Subgrade SY 950 $11.50 $10,925.00 $4.73 $4,493.50 $ 44.57 $ 42,343.29 
COSA 108.1 12" Lime Stabilized Subgrade for Building Foundation SY 203 $11.50 $2,334.50 $5.32 $1,079.96 $ 89.14 $ 18,096.18 
COSA 108.2 Lime Treatment @ 6% TON 28 $517.50 $14,490.00 $342.46 $9,588.88 $ 185.72 $ 5,200.05 
SAWS 804 Excavation CY 275 $51.75 $14,231.25 $31.05 $8,538.75 $ 30.95 $ 8,511.99 
COSA 307 Concrete Wheel stop EA 9 $122.10 $1,098.90 $100.38 $903.42 $ 278.57 $ 2,507.17 
SAWS 869 Handicap Parking Sign EA 2 $287.50 $575.00 $218.91 $437.82 $ 185.72 $ 371.43 
COSA 535.2 Parking Stripes LF 360 $8.05 $2,898.00 $1.22 $439.20 $ 2.17 $ 780.01 
COSA 535 Handicap Parking Symbol EA 2 $165 $330 $218.91 $437.82 $ 185.72 $ 371.43 
SAWS 824 Hose Bib EA 2 $172.50 $345.00 $523.33 $1,046.66 $ 495.24 $ 990.49 
COSA 507 Fence LF 395 $66.70 $26,346.50 $222 $87,690.00 $ 41.53 $ 16,404.93 
COSA 507 Remove Fence LF 305 $9.20 $2,806.00 $5.16 $1,573.80 $ 6.19 $ 1,888.11 
COSA 535 Handicap Crosshatch Striping EA 1 $172.50 $172.50 $437.81 $437.81 $ 185.72 $ 185.72 
COSA 540.6.9 Erosion Control LS 1 $8,050.00 $8,050.00 $4,611.32 $4,611.32 $ 6,989.84 $ 6,989.84 
COSA 618.1 2" pvc SCH 40 Electrical Conduit LF 94 $247.25 $23,241.50 $7.95 $747.30 $ 77.86 $ 7,318.46 
COSA 618.1 2" pvc SCH 40 Communications Conduit LF 134 $115 $15,410.00 $7.95 $1,065.30 $ 61.91 $ 8,295.32 
COSA 618.4 2" Electrical Bore LF 40 $69 $2,760.00 $177.13 $7,085.20 $ 177.98 $ 7,119.12 
SAWS 869 Project Sign LS 1 $1,725.00 $1,725.00 $437.81 $437.81 $ 1,238.11 $ 1,238.11 
COSA 520.1 Hydromulch Seeding LS 1 $2,875.00 $2,875.00 $2,657.63 $2,657.63 $ 3,095.27 $ 3,095.27 
SUP 1 Gate with Fire Access Box LS 1 $27,830.00 $27,830.00 $18,894.00 $18,894.00 $ 4,023.85 $ 4,023.85 

CGC General Contractors, Inc. D&D Contractors, Inc.
PMGR Development Group 

Corporation.
$435,212.35 $473,662.15 $333,687.27



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

J. Discussion/Action to waive all waivable confidentialities, including the attorney-client communications and
attorney work-product privilege, applicable to the content of the Palm Field Subdivision and the 4164 Lower
Seguin Rd Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Investigation. (Councilman Hicks)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12J.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

At the City Council’s executive session on August 22, 2023, City Council was presented findings from an internal
investigation into the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 4164 Lower Seguin Road and the Palm Field Subdivision.
This information was considered attorney-client confidential information. 

BACKGROUND:

The City received a citizen's complaint regarding compliance with the City's land use regulations regarding an
adjacent property located at 4164 Lower Seguin Road. The subject property was one of three lots in the Palm Field
Subdivision, which was administratively approved in June 2021 and recorded on July 1, 2021. The property owner
of 4164 Lower Seguin Road made inquiries in 2022 about the process to place a manufactured home on the lot;
this owner submitted a conditional use permit (CUP) application to the City in January 2023 subsequent to the
placement of a manufactured home on the lot. City Council approved the CUP on February 28, 2023. Because the
circumstances require the application of the City's land use regulations to the facts and circumstances presented,
staff was directed to collect information for the City Attorney's use in providing legal advice to the City Council
regarding the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 4164 Lower Seguin Road and the Palm Field Subdivision.
Subsequently, the adjacent property owner filed litigation against the City in March 2023, which was resolved in
June 2024 in the City's favor. 

At the request of City Council in April 2023, the City Manager directed an investigation into the Conditional Use
Permit (CUP) for 4164 Lower Seguin Road and the Palm Field Subdivision, provided all of the information to the City
Attorney for his use, and provided the same to the City Council in the closed executive session on August 22, 2023.

Release of Attorney-client Protected Information to the Public. On October 15, 2024, City Council directed staff to
return with an item to allow it to vote on waiving all waivable confidentialities, including the attorney-client
communications and attorney work-product privilege, applicable to the content of the Palm Field Subdivision and
the 4164 Lower Seguin Rd Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Investigation. 

George Hyde, City Attorney, has provided his legal opinion about the process for the City Council to waive the
confidential nature of attorney-client information, which would then make the information regarding the
investigation into the Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for 4164 Lower Seguin Road and the Palm Field Subdivision
available to public access and review. In short, only the governing body of the City may waive the attorney-client
privilege protecting confidential information from release.



In the event any Councilmember desires to make confidential information, protected by the attorney-client
communication privilege (and is not subject some other basis for confidentiality), available to the public, the entire
Council must take action to waive the privilege related to that information. 

The City of Cibolo City Charter further requires a two-thirds vote of the entire membership of the City Council to
waive the privilege. See Cibolo City Charter Section 2-42(a)(1-3). The City Charter declares “The City Council shall
be composed of a ‘Mayor’ and seven (7) ‘Council members’ …. Cibolo City Charter Sec. 3.01(1). Regardless of the
number of Councilmembers attending the meeting, the two-thirds requirement will require six (6) of the seven (7)
Councilmembers, who are eligible to vote to waive the privilege, allowing confidential attorney-client information, not
otherwise confidential, to be released to the public.

MOTION(S):

MOTION (to release confidential information - two-thirds requirement to approve): I move to waive the release of all
confidential information applicable to the content of the Palm Field Subdivision and the 4164 Lower Seguin Rd
Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Investigation.

 

MOTION (to prohibit release of confidential information - simple majority to approve): I move to prohibit the release
of all confidential information applicable to the content of the Palm Field Subdivision and the 4164 Lower Seguin
Rd Conditional Use Permit (CUP) Investigation. 

 

 



City of Cibolo

City Council Regular Meeting Staff Report

N. Discussion on the review and confirmation of all upcoming special meetings and workshops and scheduling
the time, date, and place of additional special meetings or workshops. (Ms. Cimics)

Meeting

Tuesday, October 29, 2024, 6:30 PM

Agenda Group

Discussion/Action Item: 12N.

From

Peggy Cimics, City Secretary

PRIOR CITY COUNCIL ACTION:

N/A

BACKGROUND:

N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

N/A

FINANCIAL IMPACT:

N/A

MOTION(S):

N/A

 

 

Attachments

Oct Nov 2024.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6717f1c30b6ec0005e3e5dba%2FOct%20Nov%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=6da55276-bd4c-48ad-b209-a656ff853a97
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6717f1c30b6ec0005e3e5dba%2FOct%20Nov%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=6da55276-bd4c-48ad-b209-a656ff853a97
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/cibolotx%2Factions%2F6717f1c30b6ec0005e3e5dba%2FOct%20Nov%202024.pdf?alt=media&token=6da55276-bd4c-48ad-b209-a656ff853a97


 
 

October 
 

 

2024 

  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
  1 2 3 4 5 

   Parks Meeting 6:30pm    

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 
   P&Z Meeting 6:30pm   Cibolofest 10-10 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 
 Town Hall 6pm-8pm City Council 6:30pm Meet the Candidate-

Noble Group 6:30pm-
8:30pm 

EDC Meeting 6:30pm  Town Hall 10am-12pm 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 
    Historic Meeting 6:30pm  Shred Day 8-12 

27 28 City Council 6:30pm 
29 

30 31   

 Candlelight Vigil-
Domestic Violence-Flag 
Pole City Hall 6pm 
Animal Advisory 6:30pm 

     

        



 

November 
 

 

2024 
  

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 
     1 2 

     Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 

Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 
Hazardous Waste Drop 
Off 8am-2pm 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 

 

 

Parks Meeting 6:30pm  Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 

Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 

10 City Offices Closed     11 12 13 14 15 16 
Non-Hazardous Waste 
Drop Off 8am-5pm 

 City Council 6:30pm P&Z Meeting 6:30pm Historic Meeting 6:30pm   

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
    EDC Meeting 6:30pm   

24 25 26 27  City Offices Closed 28 City Offices Closed   29 30 
     

 

 

       
       

 


	CityCouncilRegularMeeting-2024-10-29.pdf
	Item 5A. .pdf
	National First Responders Day 2024.pdf
	Item 7A. .pdf
	Application.pdf
	Site Plan.pdf
	Accessory Residential Dwelling Unit Analysis.pdf
	432 TolleRd_Staffmap_Cup-24-07 .pdf
	Item 7B. .pdf
	Application.pdf
	Sign Package.pdf
	4: A
	5: B
	Page 6
	10: G

	112 Rodeo Way_SGP-24-03_.pdf
	F.1 204 Longhorn Way.pdf
	F.2 113 Rodeo Way.pdf
	Applicant Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Comprehensive Sign Program  Scooter’s Coffee  Cibolo, TX   
	Slide 2: Property
	Slide 3
	Slide 4: Request
	Slide 5
	Slide 6: View from FM 1103 traveling West Bound
	Slide 7: View from Rodeo Way traveling South Bound
	Slide 8: Proposed Renderings
	Slide 9: Similar Advertising
	Slide 10: Similar Advertising

	Item 7C. .pdf
	Application.pdf
	Narrative.pdf
	Prelim. Site.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	34x22


	F.1 12880 IH-10.pdf
	O. 1 2323 Bolton Road.pdf
	Item 8A. .pdf
	101524 Council Minutes.pdf
	Item 9B. .pdf
	September 24 (2).pdf
	Item 10A. .pdf
	Ord. Signs.pdf
	Item 11A. .pdf
	MVCPA Grant Resolution.pdf
	MVCPA_FY2025_RFA-SB224_CatalyticConverterGrant_SecondSolicitation.pdf
	Item 11B. .pdf
	FY25 Reimbursement Resolution.pdf
	WHEREAS, the City Council (the Governing Body) of the City of Cibolo, Texas (the Issuer) has entered into or will enter into various contracts pertaining to the expenditure of lawfully available funds of the Issuer to finance the costs associated with...

	Cibolo CO S2025 - TOE draft (10-17-24).pdf
	Item 12A. .pdf
	104 Kawasaki Mowers 2.pdf
	Item 12B. .pdf
	n122244 - City of Cibolo - Google Fiber - Global.pdf
	Item 12C. .pdf
	Application.pdf
	Plat.pdf
	PC-24-26-FP-FP-04_final plat cu1 Planning review comments.pdf
	City Engineer Letter.pdf
	PC-24-26 Property Map.pdf
	Item 12D. .pdf
	Application.pdf
	Plat.pdf
	PC-24-28-FP-FP-04_final plat cu2 Planning review comments.pdf
	241009 - Homestead U2 - Final - CED Letter.pdf
	PC-24-28 Property Map.pdf
	Item 12E. .pdf
	2024.10.29 CC Coversheet - Strategic Plan and Annual Report.pdf
	City of Cibolo - FY2024 Annual Report.pdf
	Cover Page
	FY24 Year in Review
	Table of Contents
	Introduction & Council
	Executive Team
	Strategic Goals
	Strategic Goal #1 - Economic Development
	Initiative 1.1
	Initiative 1.2
	Initiative 1.3
	Initiative 1.4

	Strategic Goal #2 - Infrastructure
	Initiative 2.1
	Initiative 2.2
	Initiative 2.3

	Strategic Goal #3 - Partnerships & Relationships
	Initiative 3.1
	Initiative 3.2
	Initiative 3.3

	Strategic Goal #4 - Quality of Life
	Initiative 4.1
	Initiative 4.2
	Initiative 4.3
	Initiative 4.4
	Initiative 4.5

	Strategic Goal #5 - Financial Integrity 
	Initiative 5.1
	Initiative 5.2
	Initiative 5.3
	Initiative 5.4

	Strategic Goal #6 - Operational Excellence
	Initiative 6.1
	Initiative 6.2
	Initiative 6.3
	Initiative 6.4


	FY2025-2027 Strategic Plan Revision.pdf
	Item 12F. .pdf
	Item 12G. .pdf
	Letter Master Meter.pdf
	Item 12H. .pdf
	FM 78 Water Main Letter of Recommendation.pdf
	FM 78 Water Main Bid Table.pdf
	Item 12I. .pdf
	Animal Shelter Site Work_Letter of Recommendation.pdf
	Animal Care Facility Expansion Design_Bid Table.pdf
	Item 12J. .pdf
	Item 12N. .pdf
	Oct Nov 2024.pdf
	October 2024
	November 2024


		2024-09-30T09:41:41-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign


		2024-10-15T12:40:16-0500
	Carlos Alvarado




